LICENSING BOARD SUB-COMMITTEE

Venue: Town Hall, Moorgate Date: Monday, 13th January, 2020

Street, Rotherham, S60
2TH

Time: 9.30 a.m.

AGENDA

To determine whether the following items should be considered under the
categories suggested in accordance with Part 1 of Schedule 12A (as amended
March 2006) of the Local Government Act 1972.

To determine any item(s) which the Chairman is of the opinion should be
considered later in the agenda as a matter of urgency.

Determination of Applications for a House to House Collection Permit (Pages 1
- 224)

Exclusion of the Press and Public

The following items are likely to be considered in the absence of the press and
public as being exempt under the Police Act 1997 and Paragraphs 3 and 7 of
Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972 (business affairs
and prevention of crime)

Applications for the Grant/Renewal/Review of Hackney Carriage/Private Hire
Drivers' Licences (Pages 225 - 368)

(The Chair authorised consideration of the following item to enable the matter

6.

7.

to be processed.)

Renewal of a Private Hire Licence (Age Exemption) (Pages 369 - 409)

Date and Time of the Next Meeting - Monday, 3rd February, 2020 at 9.30 a.m.



Page 1 Agenda ltem 3

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL - REPORT TO MEMBERS

Meeting: Licensing Board Sub-Committee
Date: 13th January 2020
Title: Determination of Applications for a House to House Collection

Permit

Directorate:

Regeneration and Environment

1. Summary

This report concerns applications made for proposed House to House Collection Promoters
permits in or about the Borough of Rotherham. The applications have been made in accordance
with the House to House Collections Act 1939.

Where a person who is promoting, or proposes to promote, a collection in any locality for a
charitable purpose makes an application to the authority for the area in the prescribed manner
specifying the purpose of the collection and the locality within which the collection is to be made,
and furnishes them with the prescribed information, the authority shall, subject to the provisions
of the act, grant to them a licence authorising them to “promote” a collection within that locality
for that purpose.

“‘Promoter” means, in relation to a collection, a person who causes others to act as collectors for
the purposes of the collection.

2. Recommendations

¢ Thatthe Sub-Committee informs the Licensing Manager of the decision in relation to each
of the applications introduced by this report.

3. Proposals and Details

The Council has recently received two applications for House to House collection permits, further
details are provided below:

Application 1

Charity / Charitable Purpose: Treating Children with Cancer
Application 2

Charity / Charitable Purpose: Samuel’'s Charity
Application 3

Charity / Charitable Purpose: Coping with Cancer North East




Application 4

Charity / Charitable Purpose:

Application 5

Charity / Charitable Purpose:

Application 6

Charity / Charitable Purpose:

Application 7

Charity / Charitable Purpose:

Application 8

Charity / Charitable Purpose:

Application 9

Charity / Charitable Purpose:

Application 10

Charity / Charitable Purpose:

Application 11

Charity / Charitable Purpose:

Application 12

Charity / Charitable Purpose:

Further information in relation to these applications is attached as Appendices to this report.

Should the permit(s) be granted at the hearing any permit(s) would only run from the date the
Sub-Committee approves the application until the requested expiry date unless otherwise
granted by the Sub-Committee.

If the dates requested by the applicant have passed then alternatives dates can be offered for

Page 2

The Children’s Hospital Charity

North of England Children’s Cancer Research

Yorkshire Children’s Trust

Breast Cancer Research Aid

Wood Green — The Animal Charity

National Deaf Children’s Society

Battersea Dogs and Cats Home

Children with Cancer UK

the time period requested e.g. one week / one month etc.

4. Finance

Permits for House to House collections in or about the Borough of Rotherham are provided free
of charge to applicants (there is no statutory provision for charging). Any relating enforcement
and other matters of application processing are financed through the authority’s normal

budgeting methods.



Page 3
5. Risks and Uncertainties

Failure to fully consider each application could lead to inappropriate collections being made
within the Borough.

When a licensing authority refuse to grant a licence (or revoke a licence) which has been
granted, they shall forthwith give written notice to the applicant or holder of the licence stating
upon which one or more of the grounds set out in House to House Collections Act 1939 Section
2 sub section 3 (copied below in italics ) the licence has been refused (or revoked) and informing
him of the right of appeal given by this section, and the applicant or holder of the licence may
thereupon appeal to the Secretary of State against the refusal or revocation of the licence as
the case may be and the decision of the Secretary of State shall be final. The time within which
any such appeal may be brought shall be fourteen days from the date on which notice is given.

A licensing authority may refuse to grant a licence, or, where a licence has been granted, may
revoke it, if it appears to the authority—

a) that the total amount likely to be applied for charitable purposes as the result of the
collection (including any amount already so applied) is inadequate in proportion to the
value of the proceeds likely to be received (including any proceeds already received);

b) that remuneration which is excessive in relation to the total amount aforesaid is likely to
be, or has been, retained or received out of the proceeds of the collection by any person;

c) that the grant of a licence would be likely to facilitate the commission of an offence under
section three of the Vagrancy Act 1824, or that an offence under that section has been
committed in connection with the collection;

d) that the applicant or the holder of the licence is not a fit and proper person to hold a
licence by reason of the fact that he has been convicted in the United Kingdom of any of
the offences specified in the Schedule to this Act, or has been convicted in any part of
His Majesty’s dominions of any offence conviction for which necessarily involved a finding
that he acted fraudulently or dishonestly, or of an offence of a kind the commission of
which would be likely to be facilitated by the grant of a licence;

e) that the applicant or the holder of the licence, in promoting a collection in respect of which
a licence has been granted to him, has failed to exercise due diligence to secure that
persons authorised by him to act as collectors for the purposes of the collection were fit
and proper persons, to secure compliance on the part of persons so authorised with the
provisions of regulations made under this Act, or to prevent prescribed badges or
prescribed certificates of authority being obtained by persons other than persons so
authorised; or

f) that the applicant or holder of the licence has refused or neglected to furnish to the
authority such information as they may have reasonably required for the purpose of
informing themselves as to any of the matters specified in the foregoing paragraphs.

6. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications

The granting of House to House permits is consistent with the Corporate Plan and community
strategy as it ensures the deliver under the themes of a Safer and Fairer Rotherham; also
ensuring that the Council continues to maintain its statutory functions and undertakes
appropriate enforcement to support the delivery of safe communities in Rotherham.



Page 4

7. Background Papers and Consultation

None.

Contact Name: Alan Pogorzelec , Licensing Manager, tel (2)54955,
alan.pogorzelec@rotherham.gov.uk



Appendix 1

FEg | FIEGEDNAIIYE

House:to House Cbllectlons Regulatl, NS

. T_‘éipacfnumbe'r

P 94}' (as aniended)

Permt Numberi" .

Data Protection AGE 1998

- | uridérstand that RMBG is required to.i18e inforifiation: provided by me o Barry out ¢foss sYstemand’CmSS athority compansons foi the prevention
dnd detection of fraud or-Time. | unidétstand tha information | have prqvlded may be usgd:in |
mformat]on may also be shdred wvth dertaun third ﬁames who a}dm_mlsler or prolect pubhe funds We

_ appl;gahon you are. agreemg lq ué usmg your informahon.—sn thls way

or conhected pirposes, and thalt tig
ihforf rovided e i

| ‘purpéses; |
#d we fiay 2050 shate the mt“ormanon With eertém offiér p" ple Abr orgamsamns that managa Faiidlé o pfotect publ[c funds By sighfng g | i

Datsiof Blrfh

Sunarmes

L //V/z/(

Address feiher

‘omeor.Busihessf::

Daytime photie: |

numher;

‘E:mailaddress:

Detalls of the

Z..Naifig:of Charity:

Head Office address foi

the Charity:

Contact phione number; |
E-niail address:
2Zia: Ade you @i eimplayes/Voluntest for thig Chidrity
IFYES, please stafe: your position withir the Charity:

If NO you must supply a letter with this application form from the Chafi
which is-authorising youto organise the collections:on biehalf of the chamyis

chanty which the collection wnll beneflt

[
42/71«/ 72 CC7 |
A/waepr,—z(%n e * Posteads: z/&/ é///, |
Mobile. photg [~ T
0/44/% §$T737 37 n'umb'ér“,.,..u.‘.....A..A.,‘ —
zﬂ/é@ /cz/w/\m ~ V5% dc’/(.

Mobile phohe

number. |

Page 1 of 4

Printed 16/07/2013




Page‘ 6

L% /f’rfzrf’ o it 2
feseomcs o~ FREGTTIEST
Pleage-attach suppoiting nformtion, web | W OY o A on)  tuZ TR
site-details etc. ,

CANCen

2.6, Explain howthis:Charity/fund collection will
benefit the people of Rothertiam

Please attach:sipporting. tnformaIIOB, weli | Sy
sitedetailyste, /& 3

2.5 tﬁhfis:z;ham;y/fumf aUkregistereicharity  Yes[ A No [ A_Regis,t;eirgd’@halrily'fﬁl’!imbﬂr //fz a/ f/

3£ 0ver what parts of tﬁe hcensmg ardais lt
propased that collecnons will be made?

3.b. Howmany:callastors willbe used to make tfie collections] Q.-

I proposed 6 collct ioneyncluding dect debis asmoneys  Yes [ | No [ 1 Diect Dabits [

3.d. 15t proposed to collact“other types of property Yes [ J

Vs, Whiatotier tjpefs)of propety wil be collected] | -
(inclide st debits as acollestion of money) é’[a Fuer  SHeEs ]

15 it proposed to Sell; Give-Away;.or Use this “other” property ,.Sgl_l ,_// Give Away

3.e. Are-applications alse béing made for ligences for the same:purpgsed inolfistareas of the UK. Yeg l/

Wé/%y . yz/zzzzr-czj«

Yes Ne[Z 1~

:sf'<

toHouse and Street  Combined - Separate |
unts: nls = acecounts *

if {hie charity has besn registered ot exefiipted: fiom. registration: under-fiie Waf
g:registration authority, date:of registration orexemption in the;tiox below.

Page 2 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013




4. Are-all of the collections:fakings fo be paid over todtie Charity  Yes: No.

If NO, please:state the: purposes: for- which faking will be used

e ——————

44, Pleaise stateshbiv eh will b déducted for éxpenses o other reasons  [£_——

4.b. 1s itpropesed toitise sotme of the. takingsfor the payment of sy persons: Yes[ | No[ A~

1FYES: i iftoCollectors ~ Yes No[" " lsittoOther Persons Yes [ | No] j/

N

Detalls of company or orgamsatlon responsnble for these col!ectaon

5: Name:of Company/Ofgariisation torcafy out collections: 7&%72 ,./; C /g Zm,g(ﬂ/ A/z—/»/

. . ./_Q/L L

-Office address of the

CoimpanylOrgaiisatigiv: |

-
number; |

Contétt phione ftrbiT:

Estial sl |

5., Ae-you an‘employee of this Business/@rganisation YES[ | Mo |

FYES, pladse state your positon wittin the Business/Organisatin: |

*If NO you must supply a letter witfi this apphcation foriiifrom the ChantyISoclety to henefltfrom the: collectnon

whlch is: authons gg youto; orga;ﬂse Ahe: collectlons on behalf of the chartiylsqmety 5.

Llcensmg |stoy of ChantyICollectlon Company

8:Has:the applicant, charity:or gollections company ever held a hiouse to house:collection; permnt bef@re’? Yes \/Ne

It Yes, whoissued it? |~ ]
- 726 7H/ 2 /7 A

‘What dals'was it granted? [ / ] /21 / 57" What licenee number was it?

6:a. Have you, of to your krowledge dnyone: assocua{ed withithis collection, ever had ahiouse to  Yes | Na [

okad before?

Tiguse:ficance or order with this local authonty, refused, or
B.b. Haug:you, or to yaur knowledge anyone associa

ted with this collection, ever had ahoussto  Yes [ Mo [

hiousé licence of ordet; with-any; other authonty reflised, of revoked before?

1f*Yes; where was it held;
when-wagit refused, or revoked
and why was it revoked?

Please-usediyexira sfieet ifrequired.

e tem e e e ere A e e e me e e e re et n e e e e e s e P R e 1 T T T T e s T I L e e D e e e e T

Page3iof 4 Printed 16/07/2013




Page 8

| Alis. (Promoter)“CnmmalRecord ' N

lf Knowi give date of |
- futiife:coutt hearing, |

date
TP B e -
conviction(s} Detalls bf_ Offgngg(g) fnd Conwchon(s) | | J Sentence Gr Fenaity
[l i

ICoI echons RegUiatlons 1947 (as amended) o the 12 E)e
ipplic fion for !icence shall be: mads riot later than the st day o

rneto:submit a certified form of statement within at
én place.

- I plirsuanés: of Section 2 of the HGUSE to Houige Collections Act 1939, | héfeby apply fora
- licence allewing me-to proriote the colleétion,-of which particulars are-givén in this form.

Applicants N
Snatue %’mg S O applicant sighed fare 7 ol g
B T )T T = i ‘ . f

Page.4.0f 4 Printed16/Q7/2013-




Page 9

Registered number
06959129

Treating Children With Cancer

(A Company Limited By Guarantee & Registered Charity)

Report and Accounts

30 November 2018




Page 10

Treating Children With Cancer
Report and accounts
Contents

Page

Company information
Directors' report
Accountants' report
Profit and loss account

Balance sheet

» o A~ W N -

Notes to the accounts




Treating Children With Cancer
Company Information

Directors

Mr Azim Nadeem
Miss Lynne Walker
Mr Amjad Baig

Accountants

TJI Associates

114 Westbourne Road
Marsh

Huddersfield

West Yorkshire

HD1 4LF

Bankers

HSBC

2 Cloth Hall Street
Huddersfield
West Yorkshire
HD1 2ES

Registered office

Unit T4

Ray Street Enterprise Centre
Ray Street

Huddersfield

HD1 6BL

Registered number
06959129

Registered Charity number
1132491

Page 11




Page 12

Treating Children With Cancer
Registered number: 06959129
Directors' Report

The Trustees present their annual report and accounts for the year ended 30th November 2018.
The board of trustees are satisfied with the performance of the charity during the year and the
position at 30th November 2018 and consider that the charity is in a strong position to continue its
activities during the coming year, and that the charity's assets are adequate to fulfil its obligations.

Trustees
The following persons served as Trustees during the year:

Mr Azim Nadeem
Miss Lynne Walker
Mr Amjad Baig

OBJECTIVES AND ACTIVITIES

Aims and Objectives

The company's principal activity during the year was to promote and protect the physical and mental
health of children suffering from cancer. To relieve sickness by assisting research into the nature,
causes, diagnosis and prevention of cancer. To promote and protect the mental health of the
families of children suffering from cancer.

Public benefit

The Charity's aims and achievements are set out within this report. The activities have been
undertaken to further the charity's charitable purpose for the public benefit. The trustees have
complied with the duty under section 4 of the charities act 2011 to have due regard to public benefit
guidance published by the charities commission and the trustees have paid due regard to this
guidance in deciding what activities the charity should undertake.

ACHIEVEMENT AND PERFORMANCE

Charitable activities

During the year the charity raised funds to further the charities objectives. In this period £346,202
was raised.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Reserves Policy

The trustees have established a policy whereby unrestricted funds not invested or not committed or
invested in tangible fixed assts held by the charity should be sufficient to cover ongoing running
costs of the charity. The trustees have reviewed the unrestricted funds in this period and consider
them adequate to ensure the charity's current activities will continue in the event of a drop in
funding. the charity will seek to increase this reserve in the future.

Small company provisions

This report has been prepared in accordance with the provisions in Part 15 of the Companies Act
2006 applicable to companies subject to the small companies regime.

This report was approved by the board on 17 May 2019 and signed on its behalf.

Mr Azim Nadeem
Director




Page 13

Treating Children With Cancer

Report to the directors on the preparation of the unaudited statutory accounts of Treating
Children With Cancer for the year ended 30 November 2018

In order to assist you to fulfil your duties under the Companies Act 2006, we have prepared for your
approval the accounts of Treating Children With Cancer for the year ended 30 November 2018 which
comprise of the Profit and Loss Account, the Balance Sheet and the related notes from the company’s
accounting records and from information and explanations you have given us.

As a practising member firm of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants, we are subject to
its ethical and other professional requirements which are detailed at
http://rulebook.accaglobal.com/

Our work has been undertaken in accordance with the requirements of the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants as detailed at http://www.accaglobal.com/factsheet163.

TJl Associates

Chartered Certified Accountants
114 Westbourne Road

Marsh

Huddersfield

West Yorkshire

HD1 4LF

17 May 2019




Page 14

Treating Children With Cancer
Profit and Loss Account
for the year ended 30 November 2018

Unrestricted

funds 2018 2017

£ £ £

Incoming Resources 346,202 346,202 37,285
Resources Expended (46,357) (46,357) (31,768)
Net (expenditure)/income for the year 299,845 299,845 5,517
Total incoming resources for the year 299,845 299,845 5,517
Fund balances at 30 November 2017 52,281 52,281 46,764
Fund balances at 30 November 2018 352,126 352,126 52,281




Page 15

Treating Children With Cancer

Registered number: 06959129
Balance Sheet

as at 30 November 2018

Notes 2018 2017
£ £
Fixed assets
Tangible assets 2 2,566 -
Current assets
Debtors 3 2,253 2,331
Cash at bank and in hand 348,472 50,810
350,725 53,141
Creditors: amounts falling due
within one year 4 (1,165) (860)
Net current assets 349,560 52,281
Net assets 352,126 52,281

Unrestricted funds
General funds 352,126 52,281

Unrestricted funds 352,126 52,281

The Trustees are satisfied that the company is entitled to exemption from the requirement to obtain
an audit under section 477 of the Companies Act 2006.

The member has not required the company to obtain an audit in accordance with section 476 of the
Act.

The Trustees acknowledge their responsibilities for complying with the requirements of the
Companies Act 2006 with respect to accounting records and the preparation of accounts.

The accounts have been prepared and delivered in accordance with the special provisions
applicable to companies subject to the small companies regime. The profit and loss account has not
been delivered to the Registrar of Companies.

Mr Azim Nadeem
Director
Approved by the board on 17 May 2019




Page 16

Treating Children With Cancer
Notes to the Accounts
for the year ended 30 November 2018

1

Accounting policies

Basis of preparation

The accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention and in accordance with
FRS 102, The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland (as
applied to small entities by section 1A of the standard) and in accordance with the Statement of
Recommended Practice, "Accounting and Reporting by Charities" revised 2005

Turnover
Turnover represents the value, net of value added tax and discounts, of goods provided to
customers and work carried out in respect of services provided to customers.

Accumulated funds
Unrestricted funds are donations, fees and other incoming resources receivable or generated for
the objects of the charity without further specified purpose and are available as general funds.

Restricted funds are to be used for specific purposes as laid down by the donor. Expenditure
which meets these criteria is charged to the fund, together with a fair allocation of management
and support costs.

Designated funds are unrestricted funds earmarked by the management committee for particular
purposes.

Creditors

Short term creditors are measured at transaction price (which is usually the invoice price). Loans
and other financial liabilities are initially recognised at transaction price net of any transaction costs
and subsequently measured at amortised cost determined using the effective interest method.

Tangible fixed assets

Office
furniture
£
Cost
Additions 2,851
At 30 November 2018 2,851
Depreciation
Charge for the year 285
At 30 November 2018 285
Net book value
At 30 November 2018 2,566
Debtors 2018 2017
£ £
Trade debtors 2,253 2,331




Page 17

Treating Children With Cancer
Notes to the Accounts
for the year ended 30 November 2018

4 Creditors: amounts falling due within one year 2018 2017
£ £
Trade creditors 1,165 860

5 Other information

Treating Children With Cancer is a private company limited by shares and incorporated in
England. Its registered office is:

Unit T4

Ray Street Enterprise Centre

Ray Street

Huddersfield

HD1 6BL




Page 18

Treating Children With Cancer

Detailed profit and loss account

for the year ended 30 November 2018

This schedule does not form part of the statutory accounts

2018 2017
£ £
Incoming Resources
Sales 34,225 37,285
Donation from late Janet Eastwood 311,977 -
346,202 37,285
Administrative expenses
Donations :
Projects in association with McMillan Cancer 12,500 5,500
Projects in association with Theodora Trust 6,000 6,000
Clic Sargent 5,000 3,000
Birmingham University 7,500 5,000
Action Medical - 2,000
Luton & Duns Hospital - 3,000
Christie 7,500 -
38,500 24,500
Premises costs:
Rent 3,441 3,319
Rates 285 227
Light and heat 1,738 1,505
5,464 5,051
General administrative expenses: :
Telephone and fax 768 825
Stationery and printing 82 -
Insurance 412 442
Depreciation 285 -
1,547 1,267
Legal and professional costs:
Accountancy fees 654 600
Advertising and PR 192 134
Other legal and professional - 216
846 950
46,357 31,768




Page 19

Treating Children With Cancer

Detailed profit and loss account

for the year ended 30 November 2018

This schedule does not form part of the statutory accounts

2018 2017

£ £

Incoming Resources 346,202 37,285
Resources Expended (46,357) (31,768)
Net (expenditure)/income for the yaer ' 299,845 5,517
Total incoming resources for the year 299,845 5,617




Page 20

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

1t April 2019.

Dear Sirs,

This is to confirm that Miss Lynne Walker is a trustee of the charity, and as such is authorized to
act on its behalf.

Should you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Yours faithfully
1

i

’I - ,) /
B /{/ ( /U L/( & [\ ’,7
AmJad’Balgh -
TRUSTEE

Unit T4 Ray Street Enterprise Centre, Ray Street, Huddersfield West Yorkshire HD1 6BL, England (UK)
Telephone: 0845 519 3421 Emall: info@tcwceancer,org.uk www . tcwcancer.org.uk

Treating Children with CANCER is a registered charity No. 1132491




Page 21

£ B aeuia INGITE W W AIIUSE GO

=
=

eﬁg e

[

]
-
=3
<D
3
=3

Resecarch Cancer Cells
Wilms Tumour
.ate Effects Nurse
Children & Teen’s Tnfo MNurse

c 0 0 0 0O 0 O

Proton Therapy.
Onperation Teddy Bear

o Gi

le Dogtor

o Contact Us
e Cancer Info

We are seeking financial support for tesearch being conducted by Dr Francis Mussai, Clinical Senior Lecturer/ Consultant in Paediatric Onco logy at Birmingham
Children’s Hospital and the University of Birmingham.

Future researc

Building on their success so far future research will involve looking at how these new therapies can be combined with standard
chemotherapy, and can be moved from laboratory testing into clinical trials.

More research is also required to understand other ways in which children’s cancers escape being destroyed by the immune system,
which normally is a very powerful way of protecting the body.

This work has been led by Dr Mussai in collaboration with teams in Birmingham, Oxford, and London.
Dr Mussai would like to say a pmﬂcu]dr thank-you to the many patients and families from these hospitals have donated precious

samples of blood and tumours, and to the main fundraisers who provide essential funding to help move the research forwards. He
hopes this research will offer significant patient benefit in the future.

h

Research Background

Research within the Mussai Jaboratory shows that cancer cells may be particularly dependent on one nutrient for survival. The
nutrient (an amino acid) also plays an important role in keeping the immune system activated to fight cancer cells.

The laboratory is investigating the biological mechanisms of how solid cancers, such as neuroblastoma and brain tumours, or
leukaemias (ALL and AML) use up this nufrient from the body 1o switch off the immune system and allow the cancer cells to
grow.

Building on these findings his team of scientists at the University of Birmingham are now coliaborating with smal pharmaceutical
companies to develop new drugs to starve cancer cells of nutrients, and secondly o reactivate the immune system to kill cancer
cells.

Contaci Us: Unit T4, Enterpise Centre, Ray Street, Huddersfield HDY 6BL | Tel: 0845 519 3421 | Email Us:info@tewcancer.org.uk |

Registered Charity Number:1132491 | Registered Company Number 06959129 | Treating Children with Cancer is a charatable company limited by guarantee &

registered in England. © 2015 Treating Children with Cancer

Home | Contact Us | Privacy policy | Terms of Use | Like Us On:

http:/ftcweancer.org.uk/projects/research-cancer-cells/ 1M




Page 22

él/!\ll-’.u[‘\l VY MLED pupa |
e Home
o Projects :
Resvarch Cangcer Cells

Q

o Wilms Tumour

o Late Effects Nurse

o Children & Teen’s Info Nurse
o

Q

o

Proton Therapy
ati eddy Bear:

o Giggle Doclor

o ContactUs
o Cancer Info

Wilms Tumour is the most common kidney cancer of childhood. Most patients are treated successfully, but in a
minority of cases the tumour recurs and the children respond poorly to current therapies.

We are especially interested in what makes these relapsing tumours different to other cases. We have found that the
genome (DNA) in these tumours tends to be damaged in particular ways — in some cascs there arc extra or missing
copies of certain regions of the genome, and in others specific genes arc mutated.

1n a small number of cases, we have access to samples both fromn the original tumour and from later  relapses
(distant metastases or local recurrences), so they can be compared directly. To leam everything we can from these
;. cases, we need 10 use techniques that give us as much information as possible about any genetic changes that may
& have occurred in each specimen. Using ‘whole exome sequencing’ (£600 per sampie) and ‘copy number
microarrays’ (£150 per sample) we can scan all 20,000 genes in the genome for muiations and exira or missing

copies.

With your funding, we have for the first time been able to look in depth at two recent cases with tumour recurrence, the second of which had muitiple relapses. In
this case, every specimen we analysed had a different set of mutations unique to that sample, showing us how the cancer changed over time, but three genes were
commonly mutated in every sample — probably the key ‘driver’ genes that first made the cells cancerous.

Analyses like this have the potential to help the individual patients by identifying damaged genes suitable for “targeted’ therapies (personalised medicine). They also
give us important insights into the development of Wilms Tumour in general, highlighting genes that may inform the design of novel clinical tests or therapeutic
agents.

The UCL Research Team

We're very grateful 1o Treating Children with Cancer for generously supporting our work on Wilms Tumour, the
commonest childhood kidney cancer. With this funding, we have for the first time been able to apply 'personalised
genomics’ to samples from individual patients, looking for mutated (damaged) genes that might be targels for new
drug treatments. A minority of children with Wilms Tumour don’t respond well 1o standard therapies, and we hope
that this new approach will help us find more effective ways of treating them.

- Kathy Pritchard Jones

UCL Research

Contact Us: Unil T4, Enterpise Centre, Ray Street, Huddersfield D1 6BL | Tel: 0845 519 342} | Email Us:info@feweancer.arguk |
Registered Chavity Number:1132491 | Registered Company Number 06959129 { Treating Children with Cancer is a charatable company limited by guarantee &

registered in England. © 2015 Treating Children with Cancer

Home | Contact Us | Privacy policy | Terms of Use | Like Us On:

htip:/fiewcancer .org.uk/projects/wiims-tumour/ "



‘ Page 23

PRIV XVE V] AL T PGS 1 % L5 A A Ak |

®
-
=
=2
=
5]

|

®
=
E

5]
©

2

i

Reszarch Cancer Cells
Wilms Tumour
Late Effects Nurse

Children & Teen’s Info Nurse

Proton Therapy

Onperation Teddv Bear
o Gigele Doctor

o Contact Us

e Cancer Info

c o o0 CcCc o

When a child or young adult is successfully treated for cancer they may still experience ongoing complications as a
result of their treatment which are known as late effects. These may include problemss with growth and development,
infertility, and damage to organs and tissue. Left untreated, these late effects can have a serious impact on a person’s
future health and wellbeing.

The nurse coordinates follow-on care for patients after treatment ends, and provides inforiation and gnidance on how
to cope with these long term complications.

With the right support we can improve the lives of children and young people living beyond cancer.

The Macmillan Late Bffects Nurse Specialist supports children and young adults who have survived a cancer diagnosis.

“We are truly grateful 1o Treating Children with Cancer for your generosity fowards Macmillan’s work. Your support has made a tremendous
difference to the lives of many children and young people affected by cancer, and has helped us to ensure that no one has o face cancer alone.’

)

— Caroline Totterdill,

Head of Philanthropy, Macmillan Cancer Support

Contact Us: Unit T4, Enterpise Centre, Ray Street, Huddersfield HD | 6BL | Tel: 0845 519 3421 | Email Us:iinfo@tewcancer.org.uk |
Registered Charity Namber: 1132491 | Registored Company Number 06959129 | Treating Children with Cancer is a charatable company limited by guarantee &

registered in England. © 2015 Treating Children with Cancer

Home | Contact Us | Privacy policy | Terms of Use | Like Us On:

htip:/ficwcancer.org.uk/projects/tate-effects-nurse/

i




Page 24

PRV PRV By N K R I A R R YR eIV}

o Hoime
s Jrojecls .
Reaearch Cancer Cells

Wilms Tumour
.ate Effec! se

[+]
[«]
(4]
o Children & Teen's Info Nurse
]
o
[4]

Proton Therapy
Oneration Teddy Bear
o Qiggle Doctor
= Conta

e CancerInfo

Provision of timely, accurate and accessible cancer information can make a real difference to a person’s ability to cope with
a cancer diagnosis. For children and teenagers affected by cancer, this is particularly important.

‘We know that the two main sources of cancer information for young people are their parents or doctors. However, parents
do not always have all the answers, and children are often too afiaid to ask doctors certain questions. Childven and
. teenagers need alternative sources of specialist information and support to answer their queries and concerns,

“ The Macmillan Children and Teenagers Information Nurse is responsible for developing cancer information specifically
aimed at young people. The nurse produces a broad range of information resources covering everything from the signs and
symptoms of cancer, and the treatments involved, to the possible side effects and places to find support.

The information is available in a variety of formats including booklets and fact sheets, audio information, and online on the
Macniillan website, 1o ensure that young people do not have to feel alone when facing a diagnosis of cancer.

“"We are truly grateful to Treating Children with Cancer for your generosity towards Macmillan’s work. Your support has made a tremendous
difference to the lives of many children and young people affecied by cancer, and has helped us to ensure that no one has (o face cancer alone.”

— Caroline Totterdill,

Head of Philanthropy, Macmillan Cancer Support

Contact Us: Unit T4, Enterpise Centre, Ray Stréet, Huddersfield HD1 6BL | Tel: 0845 519 3421 | Email Us:info@tewcancer.org.uk |
Registered Charity Number: 1132491 | Registered Company Number 06959129 | Treating Children with Cancer is a charatable company limited by guaraniee &

registered in England. © 2015 Treating Children with Cancer

Home | Contact Us | Privacy policy | Terms of Use | Like Us On:

http:/teweancer.org.uk/projects/children-teans-info-nurse/ M




Page 25

PAVEIVFAVIIV] WA TS ey |
'

e Home
Yrojects

o Rezegreh Cancer Cells

o Wilms Tumour

o Late Effects Nurse

o Children & Teen’s Info Nurse
o

o

[+]

Proton Therany
Operation Teddy Bear
o Giggle Doctor
e Contact Us
s Cancer Info

A child under the age of 2 years old was diagnosed with thoracic spine Ewing sarcoma. This has been freated by
chenotherapy and some of the tumour has been surgically resected, Complete surgical resection is not feasible due
to the location of the tumour which extends into the spinal canal and therefore further surgery risks damage to the
spinal cord.

| Due to the complex nature of the child’s disease conventional radiotherapy dose cannot be contained solely 1o the
area of the tumour which means normal tissues around the tumour will also receive a dose of radiotherapy. In this
child’s case after the chemotharapy in the long term this will effect growth and risk developing a cardiomyopathy o
possible heart failure,

| Proton therapy is as effective as conventional radiotherapy at contolling tumour but has the advantage of the
possibility of delivering it solely to the tumouwr, Unfortunately this treatment is not available in the U.K.

The NHS is funding the proton therapy for the child to travel to U.S.A however the fund is limited to treatment, trave} and accommodation for the child and parents.
Due to the treatment taking 10 weeks and the family being away from home for almost 3 months this will obviously incur other cost and expence for the family
which is not covered by the NHS.

Treating Children with Cancer was abie to support the family with the additional expense.

Contact Us: Unit T4, Enterpise Centre, Ray Street, Huddersfield HD1 6BL | Tel: 0845 519 3421 | Email Us:info@tcwceancer.orgauk |
Registered Charity Number: 1132491 | Registered Company Number 06959129 | Treating Children with Cancer is a charatable company limited by guarantee &

registered in England. <& 2015 Treating Children with Cancer

Home | Contact Us | Privacy policy | Terms of Use | Like Us On:

http:/ftewcancer .org.uk/projects/proton-therapy/




Page 26. ..,

[RTRIVPEVEIV] e

« Home

o Yrojects .
o Reyszarch Cancer Cells
o Wilms our

o Late CI8 INLITSE

o Children & Teen’s Info Nurse
(o]

o Proton Therapy

o ration T Bear

o Giggle Dogtor
o Contact Us

e Cancer Info

10 year old Finlay was diagnosed with a Grade 4 Glioblastoma brain tumour following brain biopsy surgery. Brave Finlay had
major brain surgery to have the tumour removed. He then underwent a series of radiotherapy, chemotherapy and clinical tiial
treatments to prevent the tumour from returning.

Despite everything, Fin and his family along with fiiends were able to raise over £19,000 for Birmingham Children’s Hospital
where he is being treated and are looking to raise even more!

Finlay’s challenge is fo raise more money and whilst he will attempt to break Guiness world Record in the process! The family
will be donating all proceeds split between two specific charities, Birmingham Children's Hospital and Brain Tumour Research.

Finlay’s aim is to collect as many teddy bears as possible to break the Guiness world Record.

Treating Children with Cancer was able to support Operation Teddy Bear Campaign by donating teddy bears.

Contact Us: Unit T4, Enterpise Centre, Ray Street, Hudderstield HD1 6BL | Tel: 0845 519 3421 | Email Us:info@tcweancer.org.uk |
Registered Charity Number: 1132491 | Registered Company Number 06959129 | Treating Children with Cancer is a charatable company limited by guarantee &

registered in England. € 2015 Treating Children with Cancer

Home | Contact Us | Privacy policy | Terms of Use | Like Us On:

http:/ftcwcancer .org.uk/projects/operation-teddy-bear/

M




s Page 21.,

¢ Home
e lrojects .
o Research Cancer Cells

Wilms Tumour
Late Effects Nusse

Proton Therapy
Opexation Teddy Bear
o Gigole Dactor
s Contact Us
e Cancer Info

o]
Q
o Children & Teen’s Info Nurse
o
o
[+]

The Theodora Children’s Charity believes that laughter is the best medicine. The Giggle Doctors vigit children in
hospitals, hospices and specialist care centres across England.

By combining music, play, magic and storytelling these professional performers bring magical moments 10 brave

children in challenging times. We believe that EVERY sick or disabled child should gef the giggles that only a
Giggle Doctor can bring.

Giggle Doctor programme at Birmingham Children’s Hospital:

Three of our Giggle Doctors visit Birmingham Children’s Hospital every Monday, bringing fun and laughter to the
children on the oncology wards every other week. .

Giggle Doctor programme at The Royal Marsden Hospital:

Two Giggle Doctors visit The Royal Marsden Hospital every Monday / Wednesday. This hospital is a world leading cancer centre and our Giggle Doctors make a
huge difference there,

|\]‘ "We are so gratefil for the support that Treating Children with Cancer have given the Theodora Children’s Charity
over the past 5 years. Their donations have helped to find professional performers, called Giggle Doctors, to bring
magical moments to brave children in hospitals across England. The most recent donation, made in December 2014 ,
will help fund special moments for children who ave being treated on the oncology wards of Birmingham Children’s
Hospital, We are so grateful for the ongoing support of Treating ~ Children with Cancer, who help us to bring
smiles to hundreds of children each year.”

x

-The Theodora Children‘s Charity

“We first mel the Giggle Doctors about 2 weeks after my six year old daughter was diagnosed with cancer. Up to that point she cried
every time someone in a uniform came near her. When the Giggle Doctors arrived all we heard was laughter and lots of smiles and
this has continued ever since! For this | will always be grateful to you.”

— A parent

Contact Us: Unit T4, Enterpise Centre, Ray Street, Huddersfield HD 1 6BL. | Tel; 0845 519 3421 | Emaijl Us:infogitewcancer.org.uk |
Registered Chavity Number: 1132491 | Registered Company Number (06959129 | Treating Children with Cancer is a charatable company lmited by guarantee &

registered in England. © 2015 Treating Children with Cancer

Home | Contagt Us | Privacy policy | Terms of Use | Like Us On;

htip:/fiowceancer .org.uk/projects/giggle-doctor/ 171




Page 28 Zassed b b7 “4«(!(([4\

Appendix 2

Neighbourhood and Adult Services rew | P o ags
Application for a House to House Collections Permit | ‘@racnumber | QU
House to House Collections Act 1939 Board Hearing
House to House Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended) Permit Number | HH

Data Protection Act, 1998
I understand that RMBC is required 1o use information provided by me to carry out cross system and cross authority comparisons for the prevention

and detection of fraud or crime. | understand that information | have provided may be used in this way or for connected purposes, and that this
information may also be shared with certain third parties who administer or protect public funds.We may use the information you have provided in this
form to carry out ¢hecks to prevent and detect fraud or crime. We may alsouse the informalion share the inf in this way or for connected purposes,
and we may also share the information with certain other people or organisations that manage handle or protect public funds. By signing this
application, you are agreeing to us using your information in this way.

Please answer all the questions on this form in BLOCK CAPITALS and in ink.
Enter NONE or N/A as appropriate in all boxes you do not enter information in.

Applicants (Promoter) personal details

1. Your Title (Mr, Mrs, Miss, etc). |mRrs Date of Birth: §/06/1985

Surname: | MONCEVICA First names: | |NESE

Address (sither BYRONSWELL LTD, UNIT 2, ITCHEN BUSINESS PARK, KENT ROAD, SOUTHAMPTON

home or Business}:
Post code; 0/ 2H
Daytime phone | 023 8067 7888 Mobile phone
number; number:

E-mail address: admin@byronswell.co.uk

Details of the charity which the collection will benefit

2. Name of Charity: SAMUEL'S CHARITY
Head Office address for | 3 warren Yard, Warren Park, Stratford Road, Wolverton Mill, Milton Keynes
the Charity:
Post code | MK12 5NW
Contact phone number; 01908 774320 Mobile phone
number;
E-mail address: | martin@samuelscharity.co.uk
2.a. Are you an employee/Volunteer for this Charity YES No | w

If YES, please state your position within the Charity:

*If NO you must supply a letter with this application form from the Charity/Society to benefit from the collection
which is authorising you to organise the collections on behalf of the charity/society’s.

Page 1 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013




2.b. Objective/aims of the charity/fund to benefit
from the proceeds of this collection.

Please attach supporting information, web
site details etc.

2.c. Explain how this Charity/fund collection will
benefit the people of Rotherham

Please attach supporting information, web
site details etc.

2.d. Is this charity/fund a UK registered charity

Collection details

Page 29

SAMUEL'S CHARITY PROVIDES TREATS, TOYS, GAMES AND
MEDICAL EQUIPMENT TO CHILDREN IN HOSPITALS
NATIONWIDE.

SAMUEL'S CHARITY HELPS CHILDREN ACROSS THE UK,
INCLUDING ROTHERHAM.

Yes| x| No Registered Charity Number 1164034

3. Over what parts of the licensing area is it

WHOLE AREA

proposed that collections will be made?

3.a. Over what periods in the year, dates & times, is it {01/01/2020 - 31/12/2020 OR ANY AVAILABLE DATES

proposed that collections will be made?

3.b. How many collectors will be used to make the collections? 3

3.c. Is it proposed to collect money including direct debits as money:  Yes No | % Direct Debits

3.d. Is it proposed to collect “other” types of property Yes [y | No

: COLLECT CLOTHING, SHOES, CHILDRENS TOYS BAGS, SMALL HOUSEHOLD ITEMS
If Yes, what other type(s) of property will be collected| S ERic £ BRAC. THiIS IS SOLD ONTO EASTERN EURGPE AND £75 PER
(Include direct debits as a collection of money) TONNE MADE IS DONATED BACK TO THE CHARITY [N MONTHLY PAYMENTS.

Is it proposed to Sell, Give Away, or Use th

3.e. Are applications also being made for licences for the same purposed in other areas of the UK: Yes | | No

If Yes, which other licensing authorities

Will these collectors be the same collectors as those you intend to use in this authority Yes No| %
3.f. Is it proposed to promote this collection in conjunction with a street collection Yes No |

If Yes, is it proposed to combine the House to House and Street  Combined Separate

Collection accounts or submit separate accounts: accounts accounts

BETWEEN 8AM AND 5PM

is “other” property Sell | x| Give Away Use

WE ARE APPLYING FOR LICENSES NATIONWIDE. RECENTLY APPLIED TO:
Oadby and Wigston, Ref No - HH0017, Date - 15/09/2019 - 14/09/2020

3.9. If the collection is for a War Charity, state if the charity has been registered or exempted from registration under the War

Charities Act 1940, and give the name of the

registration authority, date of registration or exemption in the box below.

No not a War Charity

Page 2 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013




Page 30

Funds raised following collections

4. Are all of the collections takings to be paid over to the Charity

If NO, please state the purposes for which taking will be used

4.a. Please state how much will be deducted for expenses or other reasons

Yes

No

X

AND EMBLEMS

SELF-EMPLOYED TEAM LEADER PAYMENT FOR SERVICE,
FUEL AND INSURANCE, OFFICE EXPENSES AND CHARITY BAGS

£75 PER TONNE IS DONATED TO THE CHARITY.
THIS FIGURE DEPENDS ON HOW MUCH IS MADE
IN A MONTH

4.b. Is it proposed to use some of the takings for the payment of any persons

IfYES; isitto Collectors  Yes No | %

4.c. Please state how much will be deducted; for what reasons,
and, if applicable what “other persons” will be paid:

is it to Other Persons

Yes X

Yes %

No

No

£ SELF-EMPLOYED TEAM LEADERS ARE PAID; THEIR VOLUNTEERS ARE
NOT. ALL PAY IS CALCULATED BASED ON FUEL AT THE END OF THE
MONTH. THIS WILL BE PROVIDED IN A FORM OF STATEMENT AT THE
END OF THE LICENSE PERIOD

Details of company or organisation responsible for these collection

5. Name of Company/Organisation to carry out collections: | BYRONSWELL LTD

Office address of the UNIT 2, ITCHEN BUSINESS PARK, KENT ROAD, SOUTHAMPTON

Company/Organisation:

Contact phone number; | 023 8067 7888

Mobile phone
number:

Post code

SO17 2LJ

E-mail address: | agmin@byronswell.co.uk

5.a. Are you an employee of this Business/Organisation

If YES, please state your position within the Business/Organisation:

YES |

No

DIRECTOR

*If NO you must supply a letter with this application form from the Charity/Society to benefit from the collection
which is authorising you to organise the collections on behalf of the charity/society’s.

Licensing history of Charity/Collection Company

What date was it granted? o8 [05 [2019

6. Has the applicant, charity or collections company ever held a house to house collection permit before? Yes|x | No
Yeg' i it? |Yes.We have licences all over the country for example -
If Yes', who issued it Rhondda Gynon Taf ry
What licence number was it? | 435024
6.a. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever had a house to Yes No | w
house licence or order with this local authority, refused, or revoked before?
6.b. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, everhad ahouseto  Yes | y¢| No

house licence or order, with any other authority refused, or revoked before?

If Yes, where was it held;
when was it refused, or revoked
and why was it revoked?

go to the charity
Please use an exlra sheet if required.

We are refused licenses if: the council does not support non-local charities;

only 100% of the funds are allowed to be passed to charity; we have applied
for too many permits per year; there are no more available dates.

Recently refused in Cambridgeshire, date - 27/09/2019, only if 80% profit to

Page 3 of 4

Printed 16/07/2013




Page 31

Applicants (Promoter) “Criminal Records” history

7. Convictions & Cautions Details. In the boxes below list any convictions/cautions etc you may have which are not considered as
“spent” with in the terms of the “Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974".

7.a. Have you ever been convicted of a criminal offence(s), or received any police cautions waringsor ~ Yes No|w
reprimands? efc, (If you answer YES to this question give details in the box below.)

7.b. If you are waiting to hear about any prosecution If known give date of

enter the court name hearing the case: future court hegring / /
ate:

Date of
conviction(s)

[

Details of Offence(s) and Conviction(s) Sentence Or Penalty

B e R ) B
~— ] ]~~~

Use an extra sheet of paper if required

This form is to apply for a house to house promoters collection permit. The permit, if granted, would allow the promoter to

authorise collectors to collect from door to door for charitable purposes only. No collection for a charitable purpose may be
made in this Local Authority area unless the promoter is an appropriately licensed promoter by this authority. (Or holds an
exemption granted by the Secretary of State from obtaining a licence from this authority.)

The applicants attention is drawn to the House to House Collections Act 1939, and to paragraph 4 of the House to House
Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended); on the 12 December 1947. This paragraph provides that ordinarily an
application for licence shall be made not later than the 1st day of the month preceding that in which it is proposed to
commence any collection,

| Declaration

| am aware that should a House to House Collection Licence be granted to me the
collection must take place in strict compliance with the House to House Regulations,
which | have read and fully understand.

| am aware that it is also necessary for me to submit a certified form of statement within at
least 28 days of the collection having taken place.

In pursuance of Section 2 of the House to House Collections Act 1939, | hereby apply for a
licence allowing me to promote the collection, of which particulars are given in this form.

Aé?g:;&?f Inese Moncevica Date applicant signed form 11/ 11 /2019

Page 4 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013




Page 32

FUNDRAISING AGREEMENT

Date: 08" November 2017

Between: Samuel’s Charity and Byronswell Ltd each of whose details are set out in Schedule 1.

Background:

(A) Samuel’s Charity Ltd (the Client) wishes to raise funds for its public benefit objects and
specifically the purposes stated in the Specification.

(B) Byronswell Ltd (the Provider) has expertise in the provision of fundraising services.

Terms and conditions:

1. Interpretation
Definitions and interpretation provisions set out in Schedule 6 apply.

2. Service Delivery
2.1 The Provider shall in the capacity specified in Schedule 1 provide the Fundraising Services for

the Contract Perlod, in accordance with the Specification and the Standards.

2.2 The Provider shall, for the Contract Period, maintain a Provider Contact approved by the
Client (such approval not to be unreasonably withheld).

3. Standards
3.1 The Provider shall provide the Fundraising Services to the Client with reasonable care, skill

and diligence, in accordance with:

3.1.1 All applicable legal requirements;

3.1.2 The Institute of Fundraising Code of Practice, 'Best Practice for Fundraising Contracts'
3.1.3 The Textile Recycling Association Code of Practice and any other code of practice
applicable to the Provider, and/or the Fundraising Services and/or this Agreement and/or (as
notified in writing to the Provider) the Client;

3.1.3 The elements in the Specification prescribing service standards;

3.1.4 Obligations of the Client under any grant, contract, or statutory duty, or otherwise as
notified in writing by the Client to the Provider;

3.1.5 Further reasonable Client instructions within the scope of the Specification.

3.2 The Provider shall in providing the Fundraising Services act at all times in the manner which:

3.2.1 promotes the public benefit purposes of the Client;
3.2.2 in the reasonable opinion of the Client does not and is not likely to damage its good name,

image, reputation, or intellectual property rights;
3.2.3 is not misleading and does not impose upon or create for the Client any liability (except
any expressly provided for under this Agreement).

3.3 If there is any inconsistency between the principal terms and conditions of this Agreement
and/or the Specification and/or the Standards, or between any of the Standards (subject to
contrary agreement) the more demanding requirement shall apply.

Agreement between Samuel’s Charity and Byronswell — 30 October 2017 1 of 16




Page 33

3.4 Without prejudice to Clause 3.1 the Provider shall ensure that:

3.4.1 It has adequate resources to provide the Fundraising Services properly and efficiently
throughout the Contract Period;

3.4.2 Provider Personnel are fully and properly trained and supervised in accordance with and
fully comply with all specified criteria and requirements in the Standards;

3.4.3 Provider sub—contractors are reasonably selected and supervised and comply with the
terms and conditions of this Agreement.

3.5 The Provider shall (without prejudice to Clause 3.1), comply with any agreed minimum
requirements and use its reasonable endeavours to meet any agreed performance targets.

3.6 If the Provider is a Professional Fundraiser, the Professional Fundraiser statutory statement
agreed in Schedule 3 shall be made in relation to every representation in relation to this
Agreement that funds are being raised for charitable purposes.

4. Client’s obligations

The Client shall:

4.1 provide all co-operation, information and support reasonably requested by the Provider in
relation to its provision of the Services;

4.2 provide access to all operational and financial information reasonably requested by the
Provider to enable to it perform its obligations under this Agreement;

4.3 ensure all decisions of the Client in relation to this Agreement are made with proper
authority emanating from its Board of Trustees (or governing committee) and that they are
integrated with the Client’s other operational, fundraising and promotional activities;

4.4 maintain a Client Contact for the Contract Period;
4.5 perform any specific Client obligations set out in the Specification.

5. Liaison, reporting and review

5.1 The parties shall ensure that their authorised representatives and in particular the Primary
Contacts meet as often as Is necessary during the Contract Period for the proper and efficient
delivery of the Fundraising Services and at least as often as is specified in Schedule 5.

5.2 The Provider shall, in addition to oral reporting in and outside meetings, provide written
reports containing reasonable detall to the Client during and at the end of the Contract Period,
as specified in Schedule 5, in respect of its performance of the Fundralising Services with
reference to Key Performance Indicators.

5.3 The parties shall undertake formal reviews of this Agreement in accordance with any review
timetable specified in Schedule 5 and at least a reasonable time prior to any prospective
renewal date.

6. Record keeping, rights of inspection

Agreement between Samuel’s Charity and Byronswell — 30 October 2017 2 of 16




Page 34

6.1 Each party shall apply proper financial and management systems and properly maintain and
update records (respectively, in accordance with any requirements specified in Schedule 5), for
the Contract Period and maintain them for at least two years after termination or expiry of this

Agreement.

6.2 Each party shall on reasonable notice and at reasonable times and otherwise in accordance
with the other’s reasonable instructions, permit any authorised representative of the other, and
in the case of the Provider, any funder or regulator of the Client requiring such access under its
arrangements with the Client, to inspect and take copies of any of the records and the Provider
shall procure for the Client and such funders and regulators the same rights in respect of all

Provider Sub-contractors.

7. Client intellectual property rights
The Client licenses the Provider, as non-exclusive license for the Contract period, in delivering

the Fundraising Services, in accordance with this Agreement only, to use Client intellectual
property rights in accordance with necessarily implied or express provisions of this Agreement
(including the Client’s reasonable instructions) and nothing in relation to this Agreement shall
otherwise imply any transfer or further licensing of any such rights.

8. Copyright and database rights
8.1 The Provider assigns copyright and database rights to the Client in all Client specific

materials (in any medium) generated under this Agreement.

8.2 Such assignment does not extend to rights in material developed by the Provider
independently from this Agreement, or generic materials produced under this Agreement,
except as incorporated into Client specific materials.

8.3 The Provider grants the Client a non-exclusive, perpetual, non-transferable, royalty-free
licence to use such incorporated generic material to the extent it is so incorporated.

9. Confidentiality and Publicity
9.1 Both parties shall keep in confidence any information of a confidential nature obtained

under this Agreement, or relating to this Agreement and shall not use or divulge it to any person
without the written consent of the other party.

9.2 The preceding clause does not apply to information:

9.2.1 In the public domain {otherwise than by breach of this Agreement);

9.2.2 In the lawful possession of the recelving party prior to the date of this Agreement (other
than through liaison between the parties prior to and in anticipation of this Agreement);

9.2.3 Obtained from a third party free to divulge it;

9.2.4 required to be disclosed by a Court or other competent authority;

9.2.5 Properly disclosed on a confidential basis to personnel, subcontractors or professional
advisers of the respective parties, for the purposes of this Agreement.

9.3 No public announcement or other publicity concerning this Agreement shall, unless required
by law or competent authority, be made, or issued, by either party, without the prior written

consent of the other.

10. Data capture and protection

Agreament between samuel’s Charity and Byronswell —30 October 2017 3 of 16




Page 35

10.1 The Provider shall capture such Data under this Agreement and in such form as may be
prescribed in the Specification.

10.2 All Data supplied by the Client to the Provider, or captured by the provider, or any Provider
Sub-contractor shall be used by the Provider and (as the Provider shall procure) any Provider
Sub-contractor, only for the purposes of and in accordance with the provisions of this

Agreement.

10.3 The Provider shall, on termination or expiry of this Agreement, as soon as is reasonably
practicable, return or provide (as applicable) all copies of such Data to the Client or destroy all
such copies in accordance with the Client’s reasonable instructions.

10.4 Each party shall ensure that all its respective legal obligations concerning data protection
are complied with in respect of all Data.

11. Indemnity
11.1 The Provider shall indemnify the Client in respect of any liability to any third party arising as
a result of any acts or omissions of Provider Personnel, or Provider Sub-contractors, employed

or engaged by the Provider in relation to this Agreement.

11.2 The Client shall ensure that the Provider is reasonably consulted and informed by the Client
in relation to any claims made, or proceedings initiated, by any third party which are relevant to
Clause 11.1 and in particular that the Provider has a reasonable opportunity to comment on the
terms of any proposed payment or settlement of any such claim or proceedings.

12. Insurance
12.1 The Provider shall have in place and maintain for and in relation to the Contract Period

appropriate insurance against all risks normally covered by a comprehensive policy of insurance
in respect of the provision of services in the nature of the Fundraising Services, including
adequate public liability insurance.

12.2 The Provider shall, on request, provide to the Client a copy of the insurance policy or
policies required under Clause 12.1 with reasonable evidence of payment of the respective

current premium(s).

13. Termination

13.1 Any right of termination of this Agreement by written notice is specified in Schedule 1.
13.2 Either party may terminate this Agreement by written notice if the other party:

13.2.1 Has committed a fundamental breach of this Agreement;

13.2.2 Is in breach of the Agreement and has failed to remedy such breach within four months
receipt of a written notice from the notifying party requiring the breach to be remedied;
13.2.3 repeats any breach in respect of which a remedy notice was issued;

13.2.4 Commits or suffers any Insolvency Event.

13.3 The Client shall be entitled to terminate this Agreement by written notice if:

13.3.1 Any Key Individual specified in the Specification ceases to be personally available to
deliver the Services for a material period and is not replaced to the satisfaction of the Client;
13.3.2 The Provider becomes subject to the Control of any party which does not Control it at the
Agreement Date.

Agreement between Samuel’s Charity and Byronswell - 30 October 2017 4 of 16




Page 36

14. Consequences of Termination

14.1 In the event of any termination of this Agreement (provided termination is not by reason of
the Client’s default) the Client shall be entitled, at its option, to assume direct responsibility for
the relevant fundraising activities and/or to appoint any third party or parties to promote and
continue such activities and the Provider shall provide reasonable co-operation to ensure, as far
as possible, continuity of such activities.

14.2 Any right to terminate and the Client's right under Clause 14.1 are without prejudice to any
other rights in respect of any relevant breach and to rights which accrued prior to termination.

14.3 Any provision of this Agreement which expressly or by necessary implication is intended to
have effect after expiry or termination of this Agreement shall continue to have such effect for

the intended further period.

15, Amendment

15.1 The Agreement may be amended only in writing signed by or on behalf of each party
(subject to any rights of either party in writing and on reasonable notice reasonably to update or
vary, payment provisions, the Specification, or any other provision of this Agreement, as

specified in Schedules 4 or 5).

16. Force Majeure
16.1 Neither party shall be liable for any delay in performing any of its obligations under this

Agreement if such delay is caused by circumstances beyond its reasonable control, (subject to
giving the other party full particulars of the circumstances and using all reasonable endeavours
to resume performance as soon as possible). Such circumstances shall not include strikes or
industrial disputes (except where affecting similar businesses in similar circumstances), failures
by sub-contractors (except where due to strikes or industrial disputes affecting similar
businesses in similar circumstances) or shortages of labour.

16.2 A party exposed to force majeure delay under Clause 16.1 shall be entitled to terminate
this Agreement on written notice.

17. Non-Waiver

No forbearance or delay by either party in enforcing provisions of this Agreement shall prejudice
or restrict the rights of that party, nor shall any walver of rights in respect of any breach of this
Agreement operate as a waiver of any rights in respect of any other breach.

18. Assignment and sub-contracting
18.1 Neither party may assign the benefit of this Agreement without the written consent of the

other,

18.2 The Provider may only sub-contract performance of its obligations under this Agreement,
as specified in the Specification, or as agreed in writing by the Client.

19. Dispute Resolution
19.1 Any dispute arising in connection with this Agreement shall be notified in writing by one
party to the other and shall first be addressed by direct personal liaison between the respective

Primary Contacts.

Agreement between Samuel's Charity and Byronswell — 30 October 2017 S5of 16




Page 37

19.2 If any dispute has not been resolved under clause 19.1 within 1 month of such notification,
the matter shall (if applicable) be referred to be resolved by direct liaison between more senior

individuals nominated by each party.

19.3 If any dispute has not been resolved by such senior officers within a further 10 Working
Days the matter may be referred at the option of either party, within a further 5 Working Days,
to mediation in accordance with the Model Mediation Procedure for the time being of the
Centre for Dispute Resolution (Registered Company Number: 2422813; Registered Charity
Number 1060369; www.cedr.co.uk) and where any such reference is made neither party shall
commence legal proceedings in respect of the relevant matter until such procedure Is complete.

20. Notices
20.1 Any notice from either party to the other under this Agreement may be personally

delivered, or sent by recorded delivery to the address of the other party as set out in the
heading to this Agreement, or as otherwise notified in writing, or by transmission, with due
transmission receipt, to a fax number or e-mail address notified in writing for the purpose.

20.2 Any personally delivered, faxed or e-mailed notice shall be deemed received on the day it
was delivered or sent if it was delivered or sent on a Working Day before 4.30pm and otherwise

on the next Working Day.

21. Entire Agreement
21.1 The Agreement (incorporating its Schedules) is the exclusive statement of the agreement

between the parties in relation to the Fundraising Services. It supersedes all previous
communications, representations, arrangements and agreements between the parties relating
to the Fundraising Services.

22. Third Parties Rights
22.1 This Agreement does not and Is not intended to provide any third party with any rights
under the Contracts (Rights of Third Parties) Act 1999 or otherwise.

23. Law
23.1 This Agreement is governed by and shall be construed in accordance with the law of

England and Wales, unless otherwise specified in Schedule 2.

Agreement batween Samuel’s Charity and Byronswell — 30 October 2017 6 of 16




Page 38

In Witness the parties have below executed this Agreement with effect from the
Date in the heading

Signed:

On behalf of Samuel’s Charity Ltd
Name; Martin Leib
Position: Director

/,
Signed:

On behalf 6f Byronswell Ltd

Name: inese Moncevica
Position: Director

Agreement between Samuel’s Charity and Byronswell ~ 30 October 2017 7 of 16




Page 39




Page 40

3 Warren Yard, Wolverton Mill,
Milton Keynes, MK12 SNW
01908 968640 / 07791 662308
martin@samuelscharity.co.uk

11th February 2019

Agreement between Samuel’s Charity and Byronswell Ltd

Please accept this as confirmation that Samuel’s Charity has authorised Byronswell Ltd to collect used clothes, shoes
and other domestic items on our behalf for re-use or recycling.

Samuel’s Charity has entered in to an agreement commencing 22™ November 2018 and our agreement is based on
the Institute of Fundraising model agreement which lays out a code of practice and stipulates that Byronswell Ltd
pay Samuel’s Charity £75 per tonne for material collected door to door and £120 per tonne of material collected via
static textile bins. A monthly report of material collected will be submitted to Samuel’s Charity by Byronswell Ltd and
payment will be made monthly.

Samuel’s Charity is a small national charity based in Milton Keynes that helps children with serious and terminal
conditions through supplying equipment, entertainment equipment and improvements to children’s wards across
the UK. Samuel’s Charity also helps individual children with gifts and wishes.

The money raised through our partnership will help us continue the work Samuel, the son of the Member Trustee,
began before he passed. His goal was to bring some dun and hope in to the painful, scary and dark time that serious

conditions create.

Kind regards,

Martin Leib
Member Trustee
Samuel’s Charity

Samuel's Charity is a Registered Charity with the Charities Commission of England and Wales. Registered number - 1164034




Page 41




Page 42
"ABOUT US

Established in 2008, Byronswell Ltd is a textile recycling company based in Southampton, Hampshire. Our
mission is to work with children and young people’s charities and to date we have helped grant wishes for
hundreds, if not thousands, of seriously ill children,

Past fundraising

Dreams Come True £213687.37
Round Table Children’s Wish £40000
Total donated to charity: £253687.37
As of November 2017, our new fundraising partner is Samuel’s Charity. We will begin distributing charity

bags across the country in 2018, We are very excited to start raising funds for Samuel’s Charity and hope to
make a significant contribution to their fantastic work and national profile. For more information about our

partnership please visit our Charity Partnership page.

What do we do?

Our operation is simple: we specialise in textile banks and house to house bag distribution and collection
nationwide. We collect clothing, toys, shoes, bags, bedding and bric a brac, and sell these onto buyers in
Eastern Europe and Africa. We then donate a proportion of the money generated per tonne to charity,

Our mission is to raise significant funds for children and young people's charities and help raise the national
profile of the valuable work they do. We have previously worked with Dreams Come True and Round Table
Children’s Wish and consider it an honour to have donated significant amounts of money over the years,
helping them towards their goals of granting wishes to children with life-threatening illnesses. Please visit
the website of our current fundraising partner Samuel’s Charity for more information about how your
donations help children in hospitals across the UK.

Charity benefits

Byronswell’s shareholders invest in transport across Europe and the UK, storage, warehousing and
manpower, as well as capital costs such as new textile banks and collection bags. This way the charity bears
none of the financial risk and we deal with 100% of the logistics and administration. The property collected
is always recycled and sold on for lower prices to people that really need it, In this way, Byronswell helps on
two fronts.

Byronswell cares about:

The environment

By contributing to a better and cleaner environment by reducing waste at landfill sites
Children and young people

By helping to bring joy to seriously ill children through our support of Samuel's Charity
Less fortunate families

By providing affordable clothing, toys, shoes and other items to communities with very limited means




Page 43

Job creation

By providing work in the UK, Eastern Europe and Aftica to the many people who are part of our supply
chain, i.e. donating, collecting, shipping, warehousing, sorting, selling, manufacturing

©2016 BYRONSWELL LIMITED. All Rights Reserved.




Page 44

GAMUEL'S
CHARITY

HOME EVENTS SAMUELS STORY CONTACT US

Samuel's Story

Why did we start Samuel’s Charity?

At the start of September 2013 Samuel was admitted to St
Georges hospital in South London. He was diagnosed with a
cancer, one that is very rare - Precursor T-Cell Non-Hodgkins
Lymphoma. This particular type had not been seen before. This
meant the treatment for it wasn't black and white, and there was
trial and error in the type of treatment he got.

On Wednesday 22" January 2014 Samuel lost his fight. He was 9
years old.

Many of you know what Chemotherapy does, but essentially it
can have an impact on all major organs, joints, bones and eyes as
well as mental and neurological function. Samuel had 3 bloodclots, his left lung collapsed twice and
there was water in and around the left lung.This meant it was hard for him to breath and he had to do
breathing exercises daily. He had a chest drain for the last month of his life which was extremely
painful.

He got very tired very easily, joint pain from the Chemo, had to take a huge amount of medicine daily
along with twice daily injections that were very painful, frequent blood transfusions, lumbar punctures
and painful scans and procedures, His eyesight and hearing were affected too.

But throughout all of this he was an inspiration. He was still his old self - chatty and friendly (unless you
brought medicinel). His courage and spirit touched everyone who met him and this helped us all daily.

What is even more amazing is that Samuel really wanted to help other kids and families in the same
situation as him. He has such a big heart - he started by telling off the matron of ICU, where he had
been twice, that the food for kids just wasn't good enough (think school dinners 30 years ago with o~"-
one choice each mealtime), N




Page 45

He wanted the other kids to have a decent choice as a meal isn't just a meal for them, it is one of the.
things that can bring a little pleasure in an often horrible and scary day.

5o now the hospital is rolling out and completely re-vamped menu for the children along with staff
dedicated to supporting and helping the kids with their meals. Fantastic! You'd think that's enough. No.
samuel started his charity to help really sick kids and their families get through what is most likely the
worst time in their lives, to make their time more bearable and to bring some relief, fun and hope to
their day. Samuel's Charity helps any sick children, whether in hospital or not.

Through Samuel's Charity Facebook Page we aimed to raise a few hundred pounds to help out the
other kids. Samuel wanted to give them the chance to have a nice meal on when they felt up to eating.

People just kept donating and word spread through the Facebook Page. Now Samuel could really make
a difference - his charity could improve the day to day life of many of the children and their families
going through serious illnesses like Samuel.

WE SUPPLY SMILES

What are we doing
with the
donations?

We help sick kids in hospital by supplying smiles. From replacing TVs, DVDs, games consoles, books,
games, room decoration and sofa beds for parents to helping to transform the meals and supporting
the staff with equipment and resources - we do anything that will make a difference to the kids while
they are ill.

Two of the best items are the Accuveins and the Electric Cars.

The Accuveins are handheld scanners that show nurses and doctors where the veins are so injections
and cannulas can be done first time, every time. This reduces the pain greatly and makes a huge
difference, especially as finding veins in children, especially when they are sick, can be difficult.

The Electric Cars rock! One of the Sisters on the ward said she had seen them in another hospital so we
bought two to trial. The kids loved them! The kids can sit in them and drive around the ward or drive
themselves to theatre or x-ray. It makes a scary journey into an adventure, It is a brilliant way to put -
smile on a child’s face, especially when a little fun playing Is often rare in hospital.




Page 46

. TVs ave the main way a really sick child can enjoy the day and take the focus off the pain and worry. S0
many kids are just too sick to play games or lego or read a book. His mum and | used to read to
samuel, he loved that too. The TVs will have built in DVD players and be able to stream Netflix, BBC
IPlayer and the like.

A sofa bed doesn't sound like much of a help, does it? Well, as a parent you are there to comfart your
child but also you are often an unofficial part of the team looking after your child. It is so common to be
up five or six times during the night with a very sick child, and this can go on for many months. It is
really hard to then be able to function during the day on little sleep. The worst thing is to have a bed
that is uncomfortable. Plus, one of the best medicines available is a hug from your mum or dad and, if
possible, sleeping with them instead of on a hospital bed.

Hospital wards themselves are very dull and depressingly ‘decorated’. Often they are painted grey and
pea green - this is not a cheerful combination. We decorated the ward over christmas and are planning
to have permanent wall and room decorations so there is a much more light and happy feel to the
wards, not the depressing look at present.

An ice machine is needed so we will get one - it is a very specific type needed for hospitals. Ice helps
with pain management as well as cooling drinks! The rooms get very hot and an ice machine will be
invaluable through summer.

There are many smaller items like play equipment for the school and playrooms, coffee cups and
teaspoons for the parents kitchen, WIFI and Netflix subscriptions - the list goes on and this Is why we
need your help right now.

I lost my son and | can never have that time again, but | promised Samuel | would keep his charity
going, to help other families through such hard times, to make the time as good as it can be.

Contact Us CONTACT US NOW - MAKE

With your help we can transform the time when some really ill kids A DIFFERENCE
suffer pain, sickness, and sometimes fear, into fun and respite at R
time when they really need it.

LATEST NEWS: HELP US CONTINUE WHERE THE NEXT EVENT:
SAMUEL CANNOT
Samuel's Charity is now

Registered as an independent Gung Ho! - 5k

charity in England and Wales. DONATE NOW ‘
We are growing and it's time we inflatable obstacle

helped more and more kids and
their families in hospitals across
the UK,

Thank you for your support -
without you we wouldn't be able course
to put so many smiles on kids in
hospital! Saturday July Sth

Milton Keynes




Samuel's Charity Registered
number is 1164034

& COPYRIGHT SAMULL'S CHARITY

Page 47

Checkout our
Faceboolk Page

HOMLE

7

FVENTS 7

SAMUEL'S STORY /

CONTACT US




Page 48

Rotherham » . |
N S Appendix 3 -

Neighbourhood and Adult Services

Application for a House to House Collections Permit | @ number jou'e 24
House to House Collections Act 1939 Board Hearing
House to House Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended) Permit Number | HH

Data Protection Act, 1998

I understand that RMBC is required to use information provided by me to carry out cross system and cross authority comparisons for the prevention
and detection of fraud or crime. | understand that information | have provided may be used in this way or for connected purposes, and that this
information may also be shared with certain third parties who administer or protect public funds.We may use the information you have provided in this
form to carry out checks to prevent and detect fraud or crime. We may alsouse the information share the inf in this way or for connected purposes,
and we may also share the information with certain other people or organisations that manage handle or protect public funds. By signing this
applicalion, you are agreeing to us using your information in this way.

Please answer all the questions on this form in BLOCK CAPITALS and in ink.
Enter NONE or N/A as appropriate in all boxes you do not enter information in.

Applicants (Promoter) personal details

1. Your Title (Mr, Mrs, Miss, etc): | mrs Date of Birth: | 54 November 1981

Surname; | ROMANYSHYN on behalf of First names: | OLENA
COPING with CANCER NORTH EAST

Address (eiter | (NIT 12, HUNSLET TRADING ESTATE, SEVERN WAY, LEEDS

home or Business):
Post code: | LS10 1BL
Daytime phone | 413 827 2340 Mobile phone | - 77 17 g41006
number; number:

E-mail address: permits@erpunicare.org

Details of the charity which the collection will benefit

2. Name of Charity: COPING WITH CANCER NORTH EAST

Head Office address for | Cobalt Business Exchange, Cobalt Park Way, Newcastle

the Charity:

Post code | NE28 9NZ
Contact phone number; 0191 280 5610 Mobile phone | -0, 505773
number:
E-mail address: | judith.woodruff@gmail.com

2.a. Are you an employee/Volunteer for this Charity YES No ><

7

If YES, please state your position within the Charity:

*If NO you must supply a letter with this application form from the Charity/Society to benefit from the collection
which is authorising you to organise the collections on behalf of the charity/society’s.

Page 1 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013




Page 49

2.b. Objective/aims of the charity/fund to benefit To support services for cancer patients and their carers in North East
weekly complementary therapy in chemotherapy day unit at St.
Foundation Hospital, 3 sessions at St. Claire’s and weekly Breast

from the proceeds of this collection.

Please attach supporting information, web cancer support group

site details etc.

http://www.copingwithcancer.org.uk

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED SUPPORTING INFORMATION

2.¢. Explain how this Charity/fund collection will http:/www.copingwithcancer.org.uk

benefit the people of Rotherham

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED LETTER

Please attach supporting information, web CHARITY LETTER IS ATTACHED

site details efc.

2.d. Is this charity/fund a UK registered charity ~ Yes[N\«{ No

Collection details

|

Registered Charity Numben 513 820

3. Over what parts of the licensing areais it | ALL PARTS OF ROTHERHAM

proposed that collections will be made?

3.a. Over what periods in the year, dates & times, isit | 01 January 2020 - 31 December 2020

proposed that collections will be made? 08:00 - 18:00

3.b. How many collectors will be used to make the collections; 2 PERS

3.c. Is it proposed to collect money including direct debits as money:  Yes No Direct Debits
3.d. Is it proposed to collect “other” types of property Yes N¢T No
et ) fgorry e e comes
Is it proposed to Sell, Give Away, or Use this “other” property Sell Give Away Use
3.e. Are applications also being made for licences for the same purposed in other areas of the UK: Yes [ No
If Yes, which other licensing authorities BARNSLEY, LEEDS, HARROGATE, DONCASTER, CRACEN
Will these collectors be the same collectors as those you intend to use in this authority Yes No
3.f. Is it proposed to promote this collection in conjunction with a street collection Yes No
If Yes, is it proposed to combine the House to House and Street  Combined Separate
Collection accounts or submit separate accounts: accounts accounts

3.g. If the collection is for a War Charity, state if the charity has been registered or exempted from registration under the War
Charities Act 1940, and give the name of the registration authority, date of registration or exemption in the box below.

N/A

Page 2 of 4

Printed 16/07/2013




Page 50

Funds raised following collections

4. Are all of the collections takings fo be paid over to the Charity ~ Yes No

If NO, please state the purposes for which taking will be used WAGES, FUEL, PRINTING, ADMIN COST

£ NATIONAL MINIMUM WAGE

4.a. Please state how much will be deducted for expenses or other reasons

TO COLLECTORS
4.b. Is it proposed to use some of the takings for the payment of any persons Yes No
If YES; isitto Collectors  Yes No is it to Other Persons ~ Yes No

4.c. Please state how much will be deducted; for what reasons, | £ TO COLLECTORS: NATIONAL MINIMUM WAGE

and, if applicable what “other persons” will be paid: TO OTHERS: UP 15% - FUEL, WAGES, PRINTING
UP 10% - ADMIN COST

Details of company or organisation responsible for these collection

5. Name of Company/Organisation to carry out collections: | ynICARE LTD

Office address of the UNIT 12, HUNSLET TRADING ESTATE, SEVERN WAY, LEEDS

Company/Organisation: Post code | LS10 1BL

Contact phone number: | .14 657 0340 Mobllﬁupi:ggg 077 17 841006

E-mail address: | permits@erpunicare.org

5.a. Are you an employee of this Business/Organisation YES No

If YES, please state your position within the Business/Organisation: | MANAGING DIRECTOR

*If NO you must supply a letter with this application form from the Charity/Society to benefit from the collection
which is authorising you to organise the collections on behalf of the charity/society’s.

Licensing history of Charity/Collection Company

6. Has the applicant, charity or collections company ever held a house to house collection permit before? Yes No

If ‘Yes', who issued it? | KATY GILLER - SENIOR LICENSING OFFICER

What date was it granted? 16/ 11 [ 2012 What licence number was it? | HHo108

B.a. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever had a house to Yes >< No
house licence or order with this local authority, refused, or revoked before?

6.b. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, everhad ahouseto ~ Yes No
house licence or order, with any other authority refused, or revoked before?

If Yes, where was it held; EAST NORTHAMPTONSHIRE
when was it refused, or revoked
and why was it revoked? NOT ENOUGH SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

Please use an extra sheet if required.

Page 30of 4 Printed 16/07/2013




Page 51

Applicants (Promoter) “Criminal Records” history

7. Convictions & Cautions Details. In the boxes below list any convictions/cautions etc you may have which are not considered as
“spent” with in the terms of the “Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974",

7.a. Have you ever been convicted of a criminal offence(s), or received any police cautions wamingsor ~ Yes No
reprimands? etc, (If you answer YES to this question give details in the box below.)

7.b. If you are waiting to hear about any prosecution If known give date of

enter the court name hearing the case: future court hearing / /
date:

Date of
conviction(s)

[

Details of Offence(s) and Conviction(s) Sentence Or Penalty

e S S B
e B e e S W

Use an extra sheet of paper if required

This form is to apply for a house to house promoters collection permit. The permit, if granted, would allow the promoter to
authorise collectors to collect from door to door for charitable purposes only. No collection for a charitable purpose may be
made in this Local Authority area unless the promoter is an appropriately licensed promoter by this authority. (Or holds an
exemption granted by the Secretary of State from obtaining a licence from this authority.)

The applicants attention is drawn to the House to House Collections Act 1939, and to paragraph 4 of the House to House
Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended); on the 12 December 1947. This paragraph provides that ordinarily an
application for licence shall be made not later than the 1st day of the month preceding that in which it is proposed to
commence any collection.

s

Declaration

| am aware that should a House to House Collection Licence be granted to me the
collection must take place in strict compliance with the House to House Regulations,
which | have read and fully understand.

| am aware that it is also necessary for me to submit a certified form of statement within at
least 28 days of the collection having taken place.

In pursuance of Section 2 of the House to House Collections Act 1939, | hereby apply for a
licence allowing me to promote the collection, of which particulars are given in this form.

Applicants % ot i 01/ 11 /2019
Signature Date applicant signed form / /

Page 4 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013




Page 52

Coping with Cancer North East
Cobalt Business Exchange
Cobalt Park Way

Newcastle upon Tyne

NE28 9NZ

05/11/2019

To Rotherham

| write in support of the application by Unicare Ltd for a house to house collection licence in your area,
between the period 01.01.2020 to 31.12.2020.

Unicare's house to house collection service gives critical income for delivering our services for cancer
patients.

Coping with Cancer North East is a registered charity (number 513820) established since 1983 and provides a
person-centred care and support service for patients living with cancer diagnosis. Our services include
counselling, psychotherapy, auricular acupuncture, massage, reflexology, and beauty therapies.

Unicare Ltd is our commercial participator for the purpose of fundraising through charity bags collections and
has worked with us for nearly ten years.

If you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

Maggie Bailey

Chief Executive
maggie.bailey@copingwithcancer.org.uk
0191 280 5610

Registered Charity Number 513820
Patrons: Rt Hon The Lord Beith PC, Clive Griffith FRCS, Her Grace The Duchess of Northumberland
Chairman: D Hodgson FCA, ACIB




Page 53




Page 54

Coping with Cancer North East
Cobalt Business Exchange
Cobalt Park Way

Newcastle upon Tyne

NE28 9NZ

29th October 2019

To whom it may concern

Coping with Cancer North East provides care and support for people diagnosed with cancer in the
North East of England. It operates mainly from oncology hospital wards and some community
health centres and has been operating since 1982 with great success and reputation as a registered
charity number 513820. All of our details and accounts may be examined from the Charity
Commission website at https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/charity-commission

Our services include complementary therapies such as massage, reflexology, reiki, and beauty
treatments as well as counselling and acupuncture. Successful outcomes of this treatment includes
a reduction in common side effects experienced with chemotherapy; feelings of increased positivity
and emotional well being; increased energy levels and physical ability; and even a reduction in
repeat prescription medications for some. There are many accredited reports now acknowledging
the benefits of such freatments and therapy; and our referral numbers are increasing all the time.
This, along with the number of people diagnosed with cancer increasing, has led to further demand
for our services.

All services are provided FREE of charge and we depend mainly on voluntary funding through our
fundraising strategies to raise this income. This includes receiving funds through our partners,
Unicare Limited who distribute and collect textile/ clothing bags on our behalf. This income is vital
to supporting our current services.

We rely on many volunteers to help carry out our work and have a small team of 12 staff with 6
Trustees - David Hodgson (Chair), Sarah Carnegie, Win Bagnal, Jennifer Brown, Jean Christie, and
Samantha Hague. Ali of our team deliver quality care and support, as well as ensuring all policies,
procedures and practice are compliant. We pride ourselves on delivering personalised care to
cancer patients, supporting them to live with, and beyond their diagnosis.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any further queries.

Kind Regards

Maggie Bailey

Chief Executive
magdgie.bailey@copingwithcancer.org.uk
0191 280 5610

Registered Charity Number 513820
Patrons: Rt Hon The Lord Beith PC, Clive Griffith FRCS, Her Grace The Duchess of Northumberland
Chairman: D Hodgson FCA, ACIB




Page 55




Page 56

HOUSE TO HOUSE COLLECTIONS ACT 1939
House to House Collections Regulations 1947

Application for a Licence

Appendix 4

To (name of Licensing Autnority Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council

In pursuance of Section 2 of the House to House Collections Act 1939, | hereby apply for a licence allowing me to promote the

collections, of which particulars are given below

Signed

PARTICULARS OF COLLECTION

1. Surname of applicant (in block letters)
Other names

1. Steven Jenkinson Home address - 111 Royal
Drive, Fulwood, Preston, Lancashire,
PRz 3AX D.0O.B 08.08.1976

2. Correspondence Address of applicant

2, Clothes Aid (Services) Ltd, Unit 2 York House,
Fort Street, Blackburn, Lancashire, BB1 5DP

3. Particulars of charitable purposes to which proceeds of
collection are to be applied.

(Full particulars should be given and where possible the most
recent account of any charity which is to benefit should be
enclosed)

3. The Children’s Hospital Charity, Western
Bank, Sheffield, S10 2TH

Sheffield Children’s Hospital is a specialist
children’s hospital, providing world-class care
for children all over Yorkshire, across the UK
and beyond. The Children’s Hospital Charity
makes Sheffield Children’s Hospital even better,
by creating an environment built with children
in mind. The newest addition are three world-
class new wards which opened in April 2018
with £10m of your donations.

4, Over what parts of the area is it proposed that the collection
should extend?

4. Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council

5. During what period of the year is it proposed that the
collection should be made?

5. 01 January - 31 December 2020

6. Is it proposed to collect money?

6. NO

7. Is it proposed to collect other property? If so, of what nature?
And is it proposed to sell such property or to give it away or to
use it?

7. Yes, second hand clothing, bric a brac, books,
CD’s and DVD’s. Everything we collect is sold on
to stock European department stores that are
full of premium second hand clothes and
accessories from Britain.

8. Approximately how many persons is it proposed to authorise
to act as collectors in the area of the authority to which the
application is addressed?

8. No more than four persons

9. Is it proposed that remuneration should be paid out of the
proceeds of the collection: -

(a) to collectors?

(b) to other persons?

If so, at what rates and to what classes of persons?

9. Our nationwide door-to-door collections
network consists of franchisees who are
independent businesses operating in exclusive
territories, and also independent subcontractors
who operate out of our own depots.

These franchisees and independent
subcontractors are paid on a fixed rate per tonne
for all collections. The average cost per tonne at
30 JUNE 2019 for our franchisees, independent
subcontractors and depot operations was £980
per tonne. The payments per tonne to
franchisees and independent subcontractors
covers all the costs that they may incur including
premises, staff costs of door-to-door
distribution and collection, administration,
vehicle costs ete.

The average cost per tonne of the nationwide
door-to-door clothing network (including
franchisees and independent subcontractors,
our own depots, management, administration,
export, IT, accounting etc.) stands at £1,110 per
tonne.




Page 57

10. Is application being made for licences for collections for the
same purpose in other areas:

If so, to what authorities?

And, approximately, how many persons in all is it proposed to
authorise to act as collectors

10. Yes
See enclosed Authorities applied for
No more than 25 persons nationwide

11. Has the applicant, or to the knowledge of the applicant,
anyone associated with the promotion of the collection, been
refused a licence or order under the Act, or had a licence or
order revoked? If so, give particulars

11. Yes, see enclosed ‘Additional Information’

12. Is it proposed to promote this collection in conjunction with a
street collection? If so, is it desired that the accounts of this
collection should be combined wholly or in part with the account
of the street collection?

12. No

13. If the collection is for a War Charity, state if such charity has
been registered or exempted from registration under the War
Charities Act, 1940 give name of registration authority and date
of registration or exemption

13. N/A




Page 58

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Clothes Aid Group has been refused a licence by Birmingham City Council to collect for
Make-A-Wish on the 25" June 2009.

The refusal by Birmingham City Council was appealed to the Minister and that appeal in
turn was refused. Clothes Aid Group issued proceedings before the High Court to
judicially review this decision. The appeal decision by the Minister has been quashed by
Consent Order of the High Court on the 19" January 2011. This is as a result of the
Minister conceding a point on the nature of the Minister’s functions on appeal.

In light of the delays, Make-A-Wish sought and the Minister has now granted a national
exemption order under section 3 of the House to House Collections Act 1939 under
which Clothes Aid Group acts. Given this a licence from Birmingham City Council is no
longer needed.




Page 59




Page 60

Registerad Charity No, 506002

13" November 2019

Licensing Officer

Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council
Riverside House, Main Street

Wing A, Floor 3 near Pod A33

Rotherham S60 1AE

Dear Licensing Officer,

I am writing to you with reference to the enclosed licence application for Clothes Aid (Services) Ltd
to collect waste textiles for the purpose of recycling under the House to House collections Act 1939.

Clothes Aid (Services) Ltd propose to carry out collections under licence for The Children’s Hospital
Charity. We have recently begun working with Clothes Aid and we hope this will prove to be a very
positive partnership for us. The agreement we have ensures that we receive from Clothes Aid at
least £75 to £125 plus VAT per each tonne of clothes collected. Clothes Aid are aiming to raise for
our charity, £37,500 - £50,000 annually.

If a licence were to be granted, Clothes Aid would like to collect in various areas of your local
authority. It would greatly assist our fundraising efforts if Clothes Aid were granted a collection

licence for a 12-month period.

| hope the above answers any queries you may have regarding our relationship with Clothes Aid.
However, if you require any further information please do not hesitate to call me on 0114 271 7203.

Yours sincerely

Tchad Western
Corporate Partnerships Manager & Chief Fun Officer
The Children’s Hospital Charity




Page 61




Page 62

clothes

Collecting for British charities
is in our jeans

13th November 2019

Licensing Officer

Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council
Riverside House, Main Street

Wing A, Floor 3 near Pod A33

Rotherham S60 1AE

Dear Licensing Officer,

RE: THE CHILDREN’S HOSPITAL CHARITY - HOUSE TO HOUSE COLLECTION APPLICATION

Please find enclosed a completed application for a House to House Collection on behalf of our new
charity, The Children’s Hospital Charity (Sheffield Children’s Hospital).

As | am sure you are aware, the charity provide a full range of services for children and young people in
Sheffield and South Yorkshire and their specialised services receive referrals from across the UK and
internationally. They provide emergency care for up to 200 children a day and are a desighated
paediatric major trauma centre. They have dedicated centres in Sheffield for children with neurological
conditions and for children and young people with mental health issues and learning disabilities. They
are also the principal treatment centre for children with cancer and leukaemia in South Yorkshire,
Lincolnshire and North Derbyshire.

Clothes Aid have negotiated a Commercial Participators Agreement with The Children’s Hospital Charity
which states that all our collections must be made in line with the terms and conditions as set out in the
CPA.

The CPA also states that Clothes Aid must pay the charity between £75 - £125 per tonne on clothes
collected (dependant on response weight), £10 per tonne on books and miscellaneous household items
and £15 per tonne on household linen. Clothes Aid have guaranteed to pay the charity a ‘Royalty’ figure
of £100,000 per annum, irrespective of whether or not Clothes Aid makes any profit or loss on the sale
of the door to door collections.

In a previous communication from yourself dated 08" November 2018, you stated that your committee
members had refused our Cancer Support UK application due to three points:

e The information provided as part of the application was inconsistent in relation to the amount
that will be given to charitable cause - This was an admin error on our part and an amendment
has subsequently been made to the charities ‘Testimonial Letter’

e  Whichever figure is used, the amount being given to the charitable cause is insufficient in
comparison to the amount likely to be collected (approximately £250 per Council area) - further
communication stated that applications need to state that 80-85% of proceeds are to be given
to the charitable cause

Unit 2 York House, Fort Street, Blackburn, BB1 5DP

Registered in England No. 6381220 Clothes Aid (Services) Lid

020 7288 8545 j info@clothesaid.co.uk




Page 63

clothes

Callecting for British charities
is Inour jeans

e The figures quoted in relation to bric-a-brac are considered to be unjustifiably low.
May | take this opportunity to direct you to the House to House Collections Act 1939 and in particular,
the fact that the regulations do not state a minimum percentage that has to be paid to the charity out of
the proceeds of the collections.

The definition of proceeds is relevant here due to the fact that we carry out door-to-door collections,
and the cost of door-to-door collections is intrinsically high. This is also stated in NALEQ’s Guidance for
Licensing Officers issuing licences for charitable door to door collections — England and Wales. In fact,
clause 8.2 reads

“The collection costs incurred by the collector will vary dependent upon the method of collection and
should be taken into account and deducted before the amount being sent for charitable purpose can be
derived”

Therefore calculating the percentage royalty payable to Cancer Support UK as a percentage of the gross
proceeds from the sale of door-to-door collections is incorrect.

There is further guidance on this matter from the Cabinet office.

The Cabinet Office stated in 2013, after rectifying the decision of Cardiff City Council to refuse a licence
to Support Pen-Y-Bont (Cardiff City Council V Support Pen-Y-Bont Ltd) on the basis that they did not pass
the proportionality test, that

“As far as (the proportionality test) is concerned, it is appreciated that, for a number of reasons, the costs
of conducting house-to-house collections of second-hand clothing tend to be higher than, for example,
collections of cash”

In Summary, The Children’s Hospital Charity are entitled to royalty on door-to-door coliections that
Clothes Aid carries out, irrespective of whether or not Clothes Aid makes any profit or loss on the sale of
the door to door collections

| would appreciate if you would take the above information into account and consider granting us a
collection permit for The Children’s Hospital Charity in order to ensure that Clothes Aid (Services) Ltd,
maximise the much needed revenue we could potentially raise on behalf of the charity.

Yours sincerely

Stephanie Gaffney
Licensing Officer

0207 288 8523
sgaffney@clothesaid.co.uk

Unit 2 York House, Fort Street, Blackburn, BB1 5DP % 020 7288 8545 info@clothesaid.co.uk

Registered in England No. 6381220 Clothes Aid (Services) Lid




Page 64




€0 nBiooyormmm

Ja8euely Wes| Sa0IAIRS Agld

PRy WBUgRYS &I.MLO.O..._D. MMM 5 .

Jamo| Aejd 98Ny syl Sl SBUILL puny - . ..,v_z.m.m.

sn sdipy pue ssnsq [eudsoy Jno sexeul punod v . , - . .
AJBAT "90UBIBLIP € DB Op AjjBa4 SUOeUOp
JNoA pue ‘uoisIncId SHN P4epURLS 2A0JR PUR
JOA0 BJe jey] SausuiooueyUS spuny Allleyo JnQo

‘Aemansod e
U [lendsoy 01 USIAJIBYL JoguisulRl 01 sausited
didy [jim pue 3ods 01 Bupioxs Suiyisulos
WU SAIS |[IM JUSUIUOHAUS Mau o] AjinyadoH
"SNOIXUE 8¢ U840 ued Aoyl aunpaocold e
10440 Juswiuiodde ue oy |edsoy
O7 Ul SUIOD USIP{IYD USYM Tuem am1eym Ajjoexs
S1yoIym — Jusuiiedsq syusneding pue soueius
uleuw mau s |elidsoy sy 03 Ul SU0D AS Y3 Usym
200U sjusined 1eyl BUIYL IS4l B4 S Uemo ] Aeld @y

IBUINBLIU pUE BUIAULS] UD1U4M Jamo) Aeld Jueld
e —JIS1A 01 908|d BujHOX8 Jayioue aney mou siusiied
pue gLoz |1dy ul Ajn) Suim mau sy pauado |eudsoy syl

Page 65

|endsoy JNo 03 HSIA IO UL ABIS J18U] JO U0 109|421 01 Soduauedxe
SAIISOd BABY pUB PBAJOAUL ‘BjeS ‘paxelal (984 a|doad BunoA pue
UaJp|Iuo axew o] Ldie weal Aejd syl QUSWIUOCIIAUS S[Y1 YSnouy |
‘Anneslo pue Alaisod ‘Aerd ug ussp|iyo Buidelus ‘lerdsoy aya
UIym SIUSLUSIS BUIISSI91U] PUE ‘SIUSIUONAUS BUleNUIlS
'SOUUER ‘'SACT YIIM LUIBUZ 10BJ1SID 01 UIB 9M PUB USIP|IUD JOf SWt
YNOIIP e St [eudsoy ul Bueq 1Byl 9siugooal wesl Aejd ay |

oA Asone Jueuwliea.] 404 [edsoy INo 01 90D,

oym syuaried 1o SpPUBSNOYL B3 O] S1JUBUIUOIIAUD
BuigeBus pue AJpusl-plIyD € [eiolauag Moy 99s Ued
| ‘lendsoH s,uaippyd prIdeys 1e isieads Aejd e s




G0 dNBio'ayormmm

siuausiuiodde 1835 jeo1paw g 03 Buiuies: [edipaw paouepe apiactd
yijeey [gausw pue PUE UB4P|IYd Ot 01 Auaduns Buinoidui-a4i aniB 03 elpu| 03
NUWILLOD 18 Uass pajeAr.) |eNdSOH S,U4p(IYD PIBIBYS Wouy sliedxa auog

WEL DUB USIPIYD

2L48’est

109
SESSIND

0oL
UOPRUCT

£2EV0L
[iieys

Jswyedaqusneding , ;
4No PIUSIA PLIOM B3] punoJe , “sel|iues sy pue sjusied o
wousyuened /10z Ul Jaguinu agny e 59s amyaam Alang

- 9D1AI9S B3OBIqUITINO 1231dSOH S,ua4BIYD PIOLIOUS 38
Aq sJajsuely aduenque IUBUIREDIL I0L JEDA LDED PII0M
Jig pue peoJ Aduadiows ST IDAS [ LUOJI] QUIOT UDIRHIYT

LeLe 000°692
OxnO,

Page 66

000‘0ELF
peddoy sey
S9ssauISNg |20}
Aq pe1soddns
SOMBIIMOUS
9AIISRY 8L

N syl ulsiendsoy
s,uaJip|iyd.1syercads

SOEIMOUS
SEWISIHYD YIm
Hoddns sy
BUIMOLS S|00UDS
9gAqpeBpaid

0000V

inoAsuey] uol|iw §'2F Buiddoym e pasies NoA 8L//L0Z

U1 pue youne| s119suis [eaddy Js11og 1 S)EN SU1 JOJ UCI||IW QLF JOAC pasied
aney am jBuizewe ae noA “Buisielpuny pue diysiosuods ‘suonneuop snotsuss
InoA [[e 01 siuey] ‘passIyoe aAeY NOA 1BUM 4O SRUNBIL PUB S108) M3 € DJE 919H

1Y



10 intBiotoyormmm

“llemun AJsA Buli9ey) LUSYL 9AES| ued jeul
soidessiyl Adessaosuun ploae 01 9jqe aq
Aewl Asy1 suesud 3 4o0URD YLM USID|IUD
55043 Jo4 ‘Aemelygiesls Juauiesll

JO|IE] pUER UBDS SUO Uj UCIHRUIIOLI

BJIOW BAIBOAU URD S1SIZ0[0Ipes SUBSU Y|
‘Aldwis 1ng j|201UY081 AJDA SPUNOS YoIym
‘UoIIoUNY BUIUUEDS | D) INGUL UB YliM
(103dS) Buuueos ewwed suioipawl
Jes|onu $83e40dJooU] JAUUBDS SIU |
"'000'008F 404 Jsuueds | D | D34S He-ayd
-40-9121S MBU B PadUBUL UOSIAB(] 11BN
pue ajAoy weyels ol Suipuny yojew
pue suolduwleys s,usipyD Jno ‘suoneuop
SeWISHYD 4O UOIBUIGUUIOD B /102 U]

sy Buies.i undaq aney

sisi|eroads ABojoun pue SIsouBelp e sey
Mmou e||3 ‘|elldSOH S,USJpiIuD PiBlYIeYS
O] pauiael Bulaq Jeyy "sierodas|s oy
‘Aolus spuslly 8y SBUIY3 843 4O AuBLl
Bulholus wouy Joy siusnsid osje ]|

“HO4Wo0SIP pue uled ‘sucinosiul Juanbaly

Buisneo ‘Apsdoud ysnjy 3,uop sAsupiy
19 SUBSWI UOLIPUOD S,.j|3 AR }|09)
AJaY[epm ue@ pue suojduwiey s,uslp|iyd
INO ‘PISILBYS 4O PIaH 9yl ysnouyl
papuny sem udiym aulyoe|y Adoosouon|4
asodundniniy eyl osn 01 syusined 154y
a3 4O suo sem wieyieds e|[g pjoJesi gl

S,

90



Page 68

60

N*BIe 3YoTMMmMm

:2(qissod spew aaey noA saBueys SuioKs M3} 2 D48 D40}
BUIBULLD=-941] SI SPEUI DABL] SUCIJEUOP JNOA S3UBIDLP UL

jSWO2 0} SUedA 10§ pPuUE MOLIOUWO]

‘Aepol us.p|iyo 404 a4ed padueyo Ajjelal| |je
aAeY NoA ‘[eadde 4a119g 3 e 1No o) Asuowl
40 S10| pasiel pue pajeuop sey oym SUCAISAS
03 noAjuey L jjendsoH s,usipiiyd pPleLseYS

1 sagueyd M3 B Padi1ou aABY ABLU NOA

jeydsoy s,uaipjiyd mau JNOA




L1 nBaoroyoprmmam

. U18q 01 p0oob 384 noA 10y2

wooupaq b Buppw nogp i1snfsomyy, ‘shes
Beioly sy jendsoy ul Bulaq Jo @ousadxe
U1 01 BDUSIBLIP |88 B SRl SWO0L 94
onI[8g /M "Aem mau e Ul S|euslewl jelidsoy
pJepuUEls BUiSN pUB WI(ED O3 WYBLQ WO
$ABMINOCIOD JNOJ BUISIAGD ‘BUIM MBU 943

Ul SWI00JPaQ 841 U0 YSNODSIDAN Belop
JBUBISSP PBUIIE[ODE. UM PIYIOM } 231y

13119q (99}
|eudsoy Bupjewu

]

Page 69

*spJem syl uo sheis Buo| dn yesiq
01.0 ‘uol1esedo Ue 81048q Pie UOI1oBSIp
e se $191s3unoA 1oy sdoysiom sepiaoid
awwesBord 8y | "wsy3 01 PaIO|IE1 USWUOIAUS
UR U} J8A008J Uaippuyo Buidiey ‘1e 1yBlg
Yim seoeds pue sjjem s,[elidsoy
syl Buiwiojsues) e Buizewe
sl ‘swiwesgoud suie s,Ayueyd
[e)dSOH $,UIP|YD SU L "W

SUBACDa. SPID $53.43S Buinana.

WY1 paAzYaq 811 Bujlaqyam sjuaiod ul
SpBUASEAU) JUDIIOAW] A]3BNY S 10 UmOUy
|8/ $S8) INQ QU3 SJuaod Bunosdu
104 ABojouyoa] pasivosds AyBiy Bupury 1oy
paUMOUS ST QDYDY JORASOH SUBIIYD 8Y 1L,
‘pies sjeadde selusuy) oml pepun yalew
sey oym dnaus 35 4o 0T ‘BlACY Weyels)

'saljiuel eyl pue siusized

1IN0 JOJ 1IOJUIOD pue Bueqiem ayl
S0UBN|JUI UED JUDUIUOJIAUS 313
alaym ‘[edsoy e uj Jueiodul
Alleroadsas speys

pug |28} aMm MOy U0 £
10948 InJemod e
aneY SBUIPUNOLNS IN

“puelsispun Asy) eSengue] e uj Jusuieals JIisy3
noge usJp(iys yoes] 03 pash aq Ued pue UoIIoR.ISIP
$81e3.10 Osje } ‘Un} 104 Pash SUISC SE [[oM SY "USIPJIYD
40} Juswizeay jo Jaed jueltodu Asan e aq ued Aeyd




Medical Daycare

Our Medical Daycare department has become home
to ten brightly coloured characters. In workshops led
by illustrators Pencil and Help, patients waiting in the
department were asked to design characters who
they thought would enjoy a giant game of hide and
seek. These were then given a professional polish
and brought to the walls for all to see.

One of the designers was 8 year-old Phoebe, who

is treated regularly in the department for juvenile
arthritis. She came up with the idea for Coloray, a
long legged creature with an extra eye in his tummy
who Phoebe said is 8, “silly character” and whois “just
average at hiding”. The hide and seek game develops
throughout the department where children are able
to go on different routes to find the characters.

Here are a few other projects we wanted to tell you about:

From pottery painting to mother’s day
cards, Workshop Co-ordinator Charlotte
uses visual arts and crafts to get children
socialising, expressing and enjoying

themselves - a valuable way to distract Music Workshops

patients from their treatment so they Brightside Music visit once a month, giving
can get better more quickly. Here are few our young patients the chance to try out
workshops we wanted to tell you about: different musical instruments and make live

music with other children - from singalongs

Child and Parent Portraits to one to one music sessions by bedsides.

This workshop was for both the patient and

S . . . their family, as they were set the challenge Chinese New Year
,>_i.m; 7mm Eo_,_Amo_ with Sir O:msﬁ_z Blake, _o::m__.ﬁmo_.,:m Qo of doing a portrait of each other. Thishelped  The children made Chinese fans and
:_wﬂ_ummﬁ._o<w.a ustrator to our hospital, The ooBB_mm_o:. - create a dialogue between the family which stained glass style dogs to celebrate the
was fun and exciting. Year of the Dog.

The Twit: .,._.3m< canbe mor_:a ﬁj_.ocmsoc_“ the new E_:m ofthe
. jOmU;m n Em_ﬁ_:m and UmEQQ,,SOBmm:Q on ﬁ:m wardwalls.

12 www.ichc.org.uk 13



Page 71

o

We fund up to £250,000 of vital research every
year to ensure future generations receive the
very best healthcare — through better treatment

and better diagnosis. very year we fund up to
£250,000 of research into

the prevention and cure

¥ of childhood illnesses

and disease. One of these projects
developed 3D models andimages to
help young patients like Eve Phillipson
from Doncaster. The two-year-old

was diagnosed with Congenital
Diaphragmatic Hernia (CDH) while still
inthe womb and Mum Rebecca was told
she had a 50:50 chance of survival. The
condition, which affects one in every
10,000 new-born babies, occurs when
thereis a hole in the diaphragm, which
causes organs to enter the chest and
squash the developing lungs.

Thanks to your donations, our charity
funded research to improve the
information provided to surgeons and
parents during pregnancies where CDH
is suspected. It uses an MRl scan taken
atthe same time as an ultrasound to
make 3D animations and models of the
developing baby. This helps the surgeons
see the extent of the damage and the
displaced organs. Crucially, the models
and images are also provided to parents,
helping to ease their anxiety. This type of
research, which saves children’s lives, is
only possible through legacy donations.
Research helps keep our hospital at

the forefront of paediatric care, helping
children today, tomorrow and in the future.

www.tchc.org.uk

15



Page 72

16

Anyone and everyone really can make a difference to
thelives of children who visit our hospital. Thanksto =~
every pound you raise, your incredible support funds

those extra enhancements which are mao<w and
beyond the NHS provision.

' Wecouldn’tdowhatwedo
 without your help. Together
we help children like Eshani get
_. better at Sheffield Children’s
. Hospital. Eshani hasmade a
promise to say thank you for
helping her to get better sowe
want to make you a promise,
as you continue to support us.

There are manywaysyoucan - - -
get involved and help make our
hospital better:

We will never pass your.information onto
anyone else.

2 Keapintoucho
Yo reguest

“We will only contact youin the ways you're
comfortable with,and we'll make sure

everything we send is relevant to our work
and the ways you can help.

pri

& You will never seeus at
door asking for don

5. We will work b make
Eshram woas treded For an abscess Foryou and all the patients who visit by
on her appendisc and now She takes funding enhancements the NHS does
part in #un rans to say dhank vou. not cover.

www.tchc.org 17



Page 73

1

8

We have some new very exciting BIG projects which may
make you think “that’s too much for me,” but if everyone
you knew gave £10 then we would already be one step closer
to, together, developing our special hospital even more.

.

i oy o et

Our Haematology & Oncology
Department is the Principal Treatment
Centre for children with cancer and
leukaemia from babies through to 19 year
olds within South Yorkshire, Lincolnshire
and North Derbyshire. Patients travel
from as far south as Northampton

for treatment at our special hospital.

We also treat patients who have other
haematological problems such as
bleeding and inherited disorders. Ward
6is dedicated to these special patients,
with 14 beds and we want to completely
transform this ward and deliver a brand
new space with world class facilities.

Not every city has a dedicated children’s
Emergency Department and we need to
make ours even better. It was designed

to see 35,000 patients a year butis now
seeing around 57,000 a year. We want

to transform the department to help
improve privacy as well as providing more

In emergency situations we want to get
our children to the best care possible as
quickly as possible. Minutes make a huge

difference in major traumas as the patient
needs to receive critical care within an
hour. In2016, 16% of children with major
trauma arrived by airambulance but they
landed in Weston Park, crossing the road on
a stretcher. We want to build a Helipad on
the top of our hospital so we can transfer
really poorly children to our clinicians and
surgeons as quickly as possible.

On surveying parents and patients,
73% wanted a Bedhead TV with the
option to use a mobile device with
WiFi. Each system costs £3,000
and we have already funded the
units in the new wing so we need

to now fund the remaining wards
throughout the hospital.

encanplaywhilethe
ve stress for both the.

www.tchc.org.uk 19



Page 74

~ Donate
Making a REGULAR DONATION
of £5 amonthis one of the
easiest ways to support us.
Register online or getin touch
for more details.

Give a ONE~OFF DONATION
with whatever you can
afford. Go online, send a
cheque or text THEQ16 £5
or £10 to 70070.




%l

v |

¢

ection is operated by Clothes Aid (Services) Ltd in partnership with The Children’s Hospital
= For every tonne of clothes, shoes and accessories collected, Clothes Aid will dorate at least £75 plus WAT, and for every tonne of books, household linens and other

miscellaneous household items collected, Clothes Aid will donate at least £10 plus VAT, to Sheffield Children's Hospital Charity (charity numiber 5050020 via Theo Bear Trading Comparny
02948773, Clothes Aid aims 1o donate at least £37 500 plus VAT sach year.




Page 76

0ZINfTE- 6T 8NV TO JENEN TN
0Z INfTE- 6T 8nY TO JEIITEDIN
07220 T€-Uerto weysyloy

07 8ny T - 6T 8Ny ST aJ1ysAguaq 1se3 yuoN
0ZINf6T - 6T INf0T J19315B0U0(
0Z INfTE- 6T 8NV 1O plai81say)
0z Inf T€- 6T 8NV 10 Kojsuieg




Please fill this bag with good guality clothes, pairs of shoes,
accessaories, household items and bric-a-brac. Cheek inner
bag for more information about what we collect.

Open Morday - Friday, 9am 1o Spm

Leawe your bag outside (so that it can be seen from the road)
by 7am on your collection day, but please don't leave it out
overnight. If you have more to donate, please use other bags
and leave them with the Clothes Ald bag.

Seglrsarest

Fill your boots with sunshine. You've recycled and helped e :
The Children's Hospital Charity. Thank you for denating. T3 Pioans co e

§OYaUR
| CLOTHES.

™o,

This collection is operated by Clothes Aid (Services) Ltd in participation with
The Childrern’s Hospital Charity.

N7
| &

-

"

& |

)
-

Bl
i



Page 78

Rotherham » _
BT N Appendix 5 -

Neighbourhood and Adult Services

Application for a House to House Collections Permit | ‘@Pacnumber | OG-S °
House to House Collections Act 1939 Board Hearing
House to House Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended) Permit Number | HH

Data Protection Act, 1998

| understand that RMBC is required to use information provided by me to carry out cross system and cross authority comparisons for the prevention
and detection of fraud or crime. | understand that information | have provided may be used in this way or for connected purposes, and that this
information may also be shared with certain third parties who administer or protect public funds.We may use the information you have provided in this
form to carry out checks to prevent and detect fraud or crime. We may alsouse the information share the inf in this way or for connected purposes,
and we may also share the information with certain other people or organisations that manage handle or protect public funds. By signing this
application, you are agreeing to us using your information in this way.

Please answer all the questions on this form in BLOCK CAPITALS and in ink.
Enter NONE or N/A as appropriate in all boxes you do not enter information in.

Applicants (Promoter) personal details

1. Your Title (Mr, Mrs, Miss, etc): | prs Date of Birth: | 54 November 1981

Surname: [ROMANYSHYN on behalf of First names: | OLENA
NORTH of ENGLAND CHILDREN'S

CANCER RESEARCH

Address (either | N|T 12, HUNSLET TRADING ESTATE, SEVERN WAY, LEEDS

home or Business):
Post code: | LS10 1BL
Daytime phone | 4113 807 2340 Mobile phone | 477 17 841006
number:; number:

E-mail address: permits@erpunicare.org

Details of the charity which the collection will benefit

2. Name of Charity: NORTH of ENGLAND CHILDREN'S CANCER RESEARCH

Head Office address for
C/O PEACOCK MEDICAL GROUP LTD, BENFIELD BUSINESS PARK,
the Charity: BENFIELD ROAD, NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE

Post code | NE6 4NQ

Mobile phone
number:

Contact phone number:

T. 0191 282 1322 0780 834 9570

E-mail address: | janet@neccr.org.uk

2.a. Are you an employee/Volunteer for this Charity YES No ><

7

If YES, please state your position within the Charity:

*If NO you must supply a letter with this application form from the Charity/Society to benefit from the collection
which is authorising you to organise the collections on behalf of the charity/society’s.

Page 1 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013




2.b. Objective/aims of the charity/fund to benefit
from the proceeds of this collection.

Please attach supporting information, web
site details etc.

2.c. Explain how this Charity/fund collection will
benefit the people of Rotherham

Please attach supporting information, web
site details efc.

2.d. Is this charity/fund a UK registered charity ~ Yes " No Registered Charity Numberl 510 339

Collection details

|

Page 79

NECCR funds research to find more effective and less harsh
treatments for childhood cancers. We fund a team of world class
researchers based in the Wolfson Childhood Cancer Research
Centre in Newcastle, working for the benefit of children with cancer
everywhere. We work closely with the Great North Children’s
Hospital where children diagnosed with cancer from across the
North of England come to receive treatment.

http://www.neccr.org.uk

The funds raised through NECCR, including through a collection bag
scheme, will HELP TO IMPROVE THE LIVES OF CHILDREN
DIAGNOSED WITH CANCER BY IMPROVING THEIR CHANCES OF
SURVIVAL AND REDUCING THE LIKELIHOOD OF SECONDARY
PROBLEMS CAUSED BY TREATMENT.

http://www.neccr.org.uk

3. Over what parts of the licensing areaisit | ALL PARTS OF ROTHERHAM

proposed that collections will be made?

3.a. Over what periods in the year, dates & times, is it | 01 January 2020 - 31 December 2020

proposed that collections will be made?

3.b. How many collectors will be used to make the collections| 2 PERS

3.c. Is it proposed to collect money including direct debits as money:  Yes No Direct Debits
3.d. Is it proposed to collect “other” types of property Yes No
If Yes, what other type(s) of property will be collected LOTHES
(Include direct debits as a collection of money) C
Is it proposed to Sell, Give Away, or Use this “other” property Sell Give Away Use
3.e. Are applications also being made for licences for the same purposed in other areas of the UK: Yes " No

08:00 - 18:00

If Yes, which other licensing authorities

BARNSLEY, LEEDS, HARROGATE, DONCASTER, CRAVEN

Will these collectors be the same collectors as those you intend to use in this authority Yes No
3.f. Is it proposed to promote this collection in conjunction with a street collection Yes No

If Yes, is it proposed to combine the House to House and Street  Combined Separate

Collection accounts or submit separate accounts: accounts accounts

3.g. If the collection is for a War Charity, state if the charity has been registered or exempted from registration under the War
Charities Act 1940, and give the name of the registration authority, date of registration or exemption in the box below.

N/A

Page 2 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013




Page 80

Funds raised following collections

4. Are all of the collections takings to be paid over to the Charity ~ Yes No

[f NO, please state the purposes for which taking will be used WAGES, FUEL, PRINTING, ADMIN COST

4.a. Please state how much will be deducted for expenses or other reasons | £ NATIONAL MINIMUM WAGE

TO COLLECTORS
4.b. Is it proposed to use some of the takings for the payment of any persons Yes No
If YES; isitto Collectors  Yes No is it to Other Persons ~ Yes No

4.c. Please state how much will be deducted; for what reasons, | £ TO COLLECTORS: NATIONAL MINIMUM WAGE

and, if applicable what “other persons” will be paid: TO OTHERS: UP 15% - FUEL, WAGES, PRINTING
UP 10% - ADMIN COST

Details of company or organisation responsible for these collection

5. Name of Company/Organisation to carry out collections: | UNICARE LTD

Office address of the UNIT 12, HUNSLET TRADING ESTATE, SEVERN WAY, LEEDS

Company/Organisation: Post code | LS10 1BL
Contact phone number: | .14 507 2340 Mobile phone | - 1~ 541006
number:
E-mail address: | permits@erpunicare.org
5.a. Are you an employee of this Business/Organisation YES No

If YES, please state your position within the Business/Organisation: | MANAGING DIRECTOR

*If NO you must supply a letter with this application form from the Charity/Society to benefit from the collection
which is authorising you to organise the collections on behalf of the charity/society’s.

Licensing history of Charity/Collection Company

6. Has the applicant, charity or collections company ever held a house to house collection permit before? Yes Nok

If Yes', who issued it? | KATY GILLER - SENIOR LICENSING OFFICER

What date was it granted? 16/ 11 | 2012 What licence number was it? | HHo108

6.a. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever had a house to Yes No
house licence or order with this local authority, refused, or revoked before?

6.b. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever had ahouseto  Yes No
house licence or order, with any other authority refused, or revoked before?

If Yes, where was it held; EAST NORTHAMPTONSHIRE
when was it refused, or revoked

and why was it revoked? NOT ENOUGH SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

Please use an extra sheet if required.

Page 3 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013




Page 81

Applicants (Promoter) “Criminal Records” history

7. Convictions & Cautions Details. In the boxes below list any convictions/cautions etc you may have which are not considered as
“spent” with in the terms of the “Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974"

7.a. Have you ever been convicted of a criminal offence(s), or received any police cautions wamingsor ~ Yes No
reprimands? etc, (If you answer YES to this question give details in the box below.)
7.b. 1f you are waiting to hear about any prosecution If known give date of
enter the court name hearing the case: future court hegn'ng I
ate:
Date of Details of Offence(s) and Conviction(s) Sentence Or Penalty
conviction(s)
[
[
[
[l
[
[ ] Use an extra sheet of paper if required

This form is to apply for a house to house promoters collection permit. The permit, if granted, would allow the promoter to

authorise collectors to collect from door to door for charitable purposes only. No collection for a charitable purpose may be
made in this Local Authority area unless the promoter is an appropriately licensed promoter by this authority. (Or holds an
exemption granted by the Secretary of State from obtaining a licence from this authority.)

The applicants attention is drawn to the House to House Collections Act 1939, and to paragraph 4 of the House to House
Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended); on the 12 December 1947. This paragraph provides that ordinarily an
application for licence shall be made not later than the 1st day of the month preceding that in which it is proposed to
commence any collection. -

| Declaration

| am aware that should a House to House Collection Licence be granted to me the
collection must take place in strict compliance with the House to House Regulations,
which | have read and fully understand.

| am aware that it is also necessary for me to submit a certified form of statement within at
least 28 days of the collection having taken place.

In pursuance of Section 2 of the House to House Collections Act 1939, | hereby apply for a
licence allowing me to promote the collection, of which particulars are given in this form.

Applicants % . ‘
Signature Date applicant signed form 11/ 11 /2019

Page 4 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013




s i e —

Page 82

DATED DY March 2017

North of England Children’s Cancer Research

-and -

UNICARE LIMITED

COMMERCIAL PARTICIPATOR AGREEMENT

Wrigleys Solicitors LLP
19 Cookridge Street
Leeds LS2 3AG

Tel: 0113 244 6100
Fax: 0113 244 6101




Page 83

THIS AGREEMENT is made AS A DEED

BETWEEN:

North of England Children’s Cancer Research of Sir James Spence Institute for
Child Health, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE1 4L, North of England Children’s Cancet
Research a charitable unincorporated association established by a constitution dated
1979 a charity registered in England and Wales with registered charity number 51039 (the

“Chatity”); and

) Unicate Limited (Company Number 05744027) whose registered office and trading
address is at Unit 12 Hunslet Trading Estate, Severn Way, Leeds, 1510 1BL
(“Unicare®).

BACKGROUND

1 Details on charity info

2 The Charity is permitted to use and license the Mark (as defined below) as desctibed in
the Intellectual Property Licence.

3 Unicare wishes to use the Mazk in the Tetritoty (as defined below) in relation to the
Licensed Products (as defined below), for the purpose of collecting textiles from the
public for sale and recycling,

4 The Charity has agreed to grant Unicare a licence to use the Mark in relation to the
Licensed Products, and Unicate has agreed to make payments to the Charity on the
terms set out in this Agreement.

5 Two of the trustecs of the Chatity ate authorised under a general authotity given

putsuant to section 82 of the Charities Act 1993 to execute this Agreement on behalf of

the Trustees.

IT IS AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

1

DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION

1.1 The definitions and rules of intetptctation set out in this clause apply to this

Agreement.

“Commencement Date” mecans the date on which this agteement is executed

by both patties.




O

1.2

1.3

Page 84

“Donations” means the fixed fees to be paid by Unicate to the Charity during

the Term as set out in Schedule 2.

“Force Majeure” means any circumstances not foresceable at the date of this
agteement and not within the reasonable control of the party in question
including, without limitation, strikes, lockouts, shortages of labour or raw
materials, civil commotion, tiot, invasion, wat, thteat of or preparation for war,
fire, explosion, storm, flood, earthquake, subsidence, epidemic or other natural

physical disaster.

""Intellectual Propetty Licence' means the Licence made on or about the date

hereof, a copy of which is annexed hereto.

“Licensed Products” means any plastic bag and/ot leaflet that is distributed by
Unicare under or by reference to the Matk pursuant to clause 2 of this
Agreement, together with such other products as may be agreed in writing

between the parties from time to time.

“Mark” means the logo permitted to be used by the Charity as described in the
Intellectual Property Licence which is to be used under this Agreement and

which is set out in Schedule 1.

“Services Commencement Date” means [ ], being the date on which
Unicare intends to commence distribution of the Licensed Products (or such
eatlier or later date as the patties agree).

“Term” means the term of this agteement, being the petiod begitning on the
Commencement Date and ending on the date of termination in accordance with

clause 14,
“Tertitory” means the United Kingdom.

References to this Agreement or to any other agteement or document referred to
in this Agreement mean this Agreement or such other agteement or document as
amended, varled, supplemented, modified or novated from time to time and
include the schedules.

A reference to a clause or a schedule is a reference to a clause of, o schedule to,

this Agreement. A reference to a paragtaph is, unless otherwise stated, a

reference to a paragraph of the schedule in which the reference appears.




1.4

1.5

Page 85

Clause and schedule headings do not affect the interpretation of this Agreement,

Each of the schedules shall have effect as if set out in this Agreement.

2 LICENCE

2.1

2.2

In consideration of the undertakings given by Unicare Ltd in this agreement, The
Chatity hereby appoints Unicare Ltd as its exclusive licensee to use the name and
logo in connection with the products in sections 3 for the term under 15.1

subject to termination in accordance with Clause 15.

It is acknowledged and agteed that Unicare is a “commercial participatot” of the

Charity as defined in section 58(1) of the Charities Act 1992.

The relationship between the Chatity and Unicare which is formalised by this

Agreement has as its ptincipal objectives:

2.3.1 that the Charity will receive the Donations;

232 that the Charity will benefit from increased goodwill associated with
the Mark; and

2.3.3 that Unicare will, by the use of the Mark on the Licensed Products,

increase its rurnover and profits,

3 APPLICATION OF THE MARK

31

3.2

The Chatity and Unicare will wotk together in good faith to agree specifications
for the form and manner of the application of the Mark to the Licensed
Products, with a view to reaching agteement on such specifications as soon as
practicable after the Commencetment Date and no later than one calendat month
prior to the Services Commencement Date. Unicare will comply with all
reasonable requests from the Charity in this regard. All Licensed Products shall
comply with such agreed specifications regarding the form and manner of the
application of the Matk. In the event that agreement has not been reached as to
such specifications prior to the date falling one calendar month ptior to the
Services Commencement Date, Unicare may apply the Matk to the Licensed
Products in such form and manner as it sees fit, provided that such fotm and

mannet is in compliance with the law.

Unicare shall display the Charity’s website address on all Licensed Products.




6

3.3

Page 86

Subject to clause 3.4, apart from the Mark, no other trade mark ot logo may be

included on the Licensed Products in any form,

Unicare may use its own trade marks or logos and its own trade name on the

Licensed Products.

TITLE AND GOODWILL

4.1

4.2

Unicare acknowledges that the Charity is permitted to use and license the Mark.

Any goodwill detived from the use by Unicare of the Mark shall accrue to the

Chatity.

TRADE MARK REGISTRATIONS

5.1

52

Unicate shall not apply for, or obtain, registration of the Matk in the Territory in

respect of any trade mark class,

The Unicare shall not apply for, or obtain, registration of any trade or service
mark in the Territory which is (in the teasonable opinion of Unicare) confusingly

similar to the Mark.

DUTIES OF THE PARTIES

G.1

6.2

6.3

Unicare shall not do, or omit to do, anything to diminish the rights of the Charity

to use the Mark nor the rights of the owner of the Mark (as described in the

Intellectual Propetty Licence.

Unicare will take all reasonable steps to ensute that its advertising and marketing
of Licensed Products shall not be likely to reduce ot diminish the reputation,
image and prestige of the Mark, The Charity will not take any steps which are

likely to reduce or diminish the reputation, image and prestige of Unicare,

The Charity warrants, represents and undertakes to Unicare that it is permitted to
usc and license the Matk on the terms of this Agreement, and that it will remain
so for the dutation of the Term, and that it has all necessaty authority, powers

and capacity to enter into and perform this Agreement.




10

Page 87

DONATIONS

Unicare undertakes during the Term to pay the Donations to the Charity in the manner

as sct out in Schedule 2, provided that at the time of payment the Chatity is not in breach

of the terms of this Agreement.

QUALITY CONTROL AND APPROVAL PROCEDURES

8.1

Unicare shall, prior to the Setrvices Commencement Date, provide to the Chatity
a sample of the type of plastic bag that it intends to use for the l.icensed

Products.

If at any time during the Term the Charity is not satisfied with the methods of
distribution being utilised by Unicare, it shall give written notice of its concerns
to Unicate. If Unicare, in its reasonable opinion, believes that the Charity’s
objection is reasonable, it will take all reasonable steps to alter its methods of

disttibution to address the Charity’s concerns.

COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAWS

Each Licensed Product shall comply in all matetial tespects with all applicable laws and

regulations in England and Wales from time to time.

INDEMNITY

101

10.2

Subject to clause 10.2, Unicare shall indemnify the Charity against all claitns,
liabilities and expenses atising out of the breach by Unicate of the terms of this
Agreement or the distribution of the Licensed Products by Unicare in the
Tettitoty, ot from Unicate's failure to comply with all applicable laws and

regulations.

Subject to clause 10.1, the Charity shall indemnify Unicate against all claims,
liabilities and expenses arising out of bteach by the Chatity of the terms of this
Agreement or any claim that Unicare's use of the Matk in accordance with the
provisions of this Agreement infringes ot may infringe the rights of any third
patty, ot from the Charity’s failure to comply with all applicable laws and
regulations. Unicare acknowledges and accepts that the Charity may request that
any sums duc to be paid to Unicare pursuant to this clause 10.1 be deducted

from future Donations.




10.3

Page 88

The liability of the Charity putsuant to clause 10.2 shall not exceed an amount

equal to the assets of the Charity from time to time.

11 EXCLUSIVE AGREEMENT

111

The Charity undertakes with Unicare Ltd that for the duration of this agteement
they will not enter into a similar agreement with any other party in respect of

product ot service which is similar under section 3 of this agreement.

12 INFRINGEMENT

121

12.2

Each party shall promptly notify the other of any actual or suspected
infringement within the Tertitory of the Mark that comes to its attention

(“Infringement”).

Unicare shall, at the Charity’s expense, co-operate with the Charity in taking all
such steps as are considered by the Chatity (acting teasonably) to be necessaty, in
connection with any Infringement, including, without limitation, legal
proceedings in the name of the Charity or in the joint names of the parties.
Unicare acknowledges and accepts that the Charity may request that any sums
due to be paid to Unicare pursuant to this clause 10.1 be deducted from future
Donations. Unicare may, but shall not be obliged to, take any steps putsuant to
this clause 11.2 unless and until it has received payment in advance of its costs

and expenses for so doing.

13 DISCLOSURE AND CONFIDENTIALITY

13.1

If cither party or any of its employees, agents or advisers receive confidential,
secret ot any proprietary information of the other during the course of the Term
the receiving party shall keep such information confidential and not at any time
after such receipt disclose, divulge or communicate the same to any person other

than:

13.1.1 where necessary for performance of its obligations and in pursuance

of its rights under this Licence; or
13.1.2 where required by law.

The obligations of confidentiality set out in clause 12,1 shall not extend to

information acquired wherte the receiving patty can show:




14

15

Page 89

at the time of its acquisition was in, or at a later date has come into,

the public domain, other than following a breach of this clause 12; or
it knew before the first disclosure to it by the other party; or

it received independently from a third party with the full right to

disclose.

ASSIGNMENT AND SUB-LICENSING

This Agreement is personal to the parties. Neither patty may assign or transfer all ot any

patt of its rights or obligations under this Agreement without the prior written consent

of the other, such consent not to be unreasonably withheld or delayed.

COMMENCEMENT, DURATION AND TERMINATION

15.1  This Agreement shall continue indefinitely, subject to eatlier termination in

accordance with clauses 15.2 or 15.3.

152  Either party shall be entitled, after the date falling [three calendar months] after

the Services Commencenment Date, to terminate the Agreement without cause

upon [three months’] ptior written notice to the other.

15.3  Either party may terminate this Agreement immediately by giving notice to the

other if the other:

15.3.1

15.3.2

1533

15.3.4

15.3.5

comnits any breach of this Agreement and fails to remedy such
bteach (if capable of remedy) within 14 days of being given notice of

such breach.

becomes insolvent, is adjudicated bankrupt, or compounds with, or
makes any arrangement with, or makes a general assignment for the
benefit of, its creditots; or

compulsorily or voluntatily entets into any liquidation or winding up
process ot ptoceedings, except for the purposes of a bona fide
reconstruction or amalgamation, and with the prior written approval

of the other patty; or

has an administrator, receiver or manager appointed over the whole,

or a substantial part, of its undertakings or assets; ot

ceases of threatens to cease to carty on its business ot operations.




16

17

Page 90

154  In the event that, at the end of the Term, Unicare has rémaining stocks of
Licensed Products to which the Mark was applied ptior to the end of the Term, it
may extend the Term to e¢nable it use those Licensed Products in accordance
with the terms of this Agreement, but only if it has first agreed with the Charity

the length of any such additional petiod and the Donation to be paid for that

petiod.

EFFECT OF TERMINATION

16.1 At the end of the Term (including any extension agrecd pursuant to clause 14.4):

16.1.1 the licence to use the Matk ceases immediately;
16.1.2 Unicare shall not distribute any further Licensed Products;
16.1.3 the patties shall teturh to each other all confidential, secret of

proprietaty information of the other (including all copies in whatever
form of any such information) and undertake not to use that

infotmation fot any putpose;

16.1.4 the Charity will, if termination occuts patt way through a month,
promptly refund to Unicare part of the Donation for that month, pro

rata, based on the number of days in that month.

16.2  Termination of this Agteement by either party pursuant to clause 14 shall be
without prejudice to the right to seek compensation for breach of any provisions

of this Agteement.

FORCE MAJEURE

If, and to the extent that, either party is prevented or delayed from performing any of its
obligations under this agreement by Fotce Majeure, it shall promptly so notify the other
party, specifying the matters constituting Force Majeute together with such evidence in
verification of those matters as it can reasonably give and specifying the period for which
it is estimated that the prevention ot delay shall continue. The party so affected shall then
be relieved of liability to the other for failute to perform, or for delay in performing (as
the casc may be), its obligations, but shall nevertheless use its best endeavouits to resutne
full performance of its obligations under this Agreement ptovided that, if the Force
Majeure continues for a period of two months or mote following notification, the patty

not affected by the Force Majeure may terminate this Agreement by giving not less than




18

19

21

22

23

Page 91

30 days' prior notice to the other party. Such notice of termination shall be of no effect if
the party affected by the Force Majeure tesumes full performance of its obligations

under this Agreement before the expity of the notice period.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT

‘This Agreement, together with any documents referred to in it, constitutes the whole
agreement between the parties relating to its subject matter and supersedes any ptior
drafts, agreements, undettakings, representations, warranties and asrangements of any

nature, whether in writing or oral, relating to such subject matter.

VARIATION

No variation of this Agteement shall be effective unless made in wtiting.

INVALIDITY

If any provision of this Agteement is held to be illegal, void, invalid or unenforceable
under the laws of any jutisdiction, the legality, validity and enforceability of the remainder
of this Agreement in that jutisdiction shall not be affected and the legality, validity and
enforceability of the whole of this agreement shall not be affected in any other

jurisdiction.

RIGHTS OF THIRD PARTIES

No term of this Agreement shall be enfotceable under the Contracts (Rights of Third
Parties) Act 1999 by a third party, but this does not affect any tight or remedy of a third

party which exists ot is available apart from under that Act.

NO WAIVER

No failure to exercise, or any delay in the exercise, by either party to this Agreement of
any right, powet, privilege or remedy under this agreement shall impait, ot opetate as a

waiver of, such right, power, privilege or temedy.

NOTICES

Any notice required to be given under this Agreement, ot in connection with the mattets
contemplated by it, shall (except where specifically provided otherwise) be in writing and
personally delivered, sent by pre-paid fitst-class post or by fax. Such notice shall be

deemed to have been given on delivery at the relevant address or, if sent by fitst-class




Page 92

pre-paid post, two business days (that is, any day which is not a Saturday, Sunday or
public holiday in the place at ot to which the notice is left or sent) after the date of
posting, or if sent by fax, when despatched, subject to confirmation of uninterrupted

transmission by a transmission repott.

24 RELATIONSHIP

Nothing in this Agreement shall constitute, or be decmed to constitute, a partnership
between the parties or, except as expressly provided, shall it constitute, ot be deemed to

constitute, any party as the agent of any other party for any purpose.

25  LAW AND JURISDICTION

This Agreement shall be governed by, and construed in accordance with, English law and
each of the partics itrevocably submits to the exclusive jutisdiction of the English courts
and waives any objection to proceedings in such coutts on the grounds of venue or on

the grounds that the proceedings have been brought in an inconvenient forum.

This Agreement has been entered into on the date stated at the beginning of it.




Page 93

SCHEDULE 1
Mark

TRADE MARK

North of England
Children’s Cancer
Research




Page 94

SCHEDULE 2

Donations

Unicare will endeavour to raise £50,000 in the first year of the partnership to be paid to North of
England Children's Cancer Research as a result of the Licensed Products during the Term.




Page 95

SIGNED as a DEED by James Richardson )
(Trustee) for and on behalf of the trustees of the )
Notrth of England Children’s Cancer Charity

)

putsuant to an authority made by the trustees

putsuant to secton 82 Chatrities Act 1993, in the

Signature b ' m———

prescnce of

Witness:  Signature L L ST L e
Name James Richardson
Address Sir James Spence Institute for Child Health,
Newcastle Upon Tyne.
NE14LP
Occupation Vice Chaitman
SIGNED as a DEED by | 1)

(Ttustee) for and on behalf of the trustecs of )
the Chatity pussuant to an authority made by
the trustees putsuant to section 82 Charities

Act 1993, in the presence of

Witness: Signature i
Name i

AddIEss i e i e s

OcCcupation  ciiiiiiie




Page 96

SIGNED as a DEED by

for and on behalf of Unicare Limited

Ditector Olena Romanyshyn g

Witness: Signature s
Name UNICARE LTD
Address Unit 12,

Hunslet Trading Estate,

Severn Way, Leeds, LS10 1BL

Occupation MANAGING DIRECTOR




Page 97




Page 98

North of England
Children’s Cancer
Research

Registered charity no. 510339

11 November 2019

To whom it may concern / Rotherham council

| am pleased to confirm that we authorise Unicare Ltd to carry out collections on our behalf between
the period: 01 January 2020 — 31 December 2020.

North of England Children’s Cancer Research is a registered charity, established in 1979 to fund
research into treatments and cures for childhood cancer.

Further information about our charity and the research we fund can be found at www.neccr.org.uk.
Please feel free to contact the undersigned, if you have any further questions about NECCR.

Yours faithfully

Janet Price

Fundraising Manager

NECCR, Sir James Spence Institute, RVI, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE1 4LP

www.neccr.org.uk

Twitter: @NECCR Facebook: /ChildrensCancerResearch




Page 99




North of England

Children's Cancer
Research

30 million reasons

Ovwer the past 30 years the NECCR has helped fund research that has
established the North East as one of the world leaders in the research of
childhood cancer. To date the charity has raised over £30 miliion.

Why we need your help

Cur charity needs your help to continue this work. and to help more children
beat cancer and live long and happy lives. You can get involved by making a
donation, fundraising for the charity or by attending one of our events.

www.neccr.org.uk

40 years of fighting childhood

cancer

Childhood Cancer

Meet our heroes

Supporter Stories




Page 101




Page 102

Charity registration number: 510339

North of England Children's Cancer Research
Fund

Annual Report and Financial Statements
for the Year Ended 31 December 2018




Page 103

North of England Children's Cancer Research Fund

Contents

Reference and Administrative Details
Trustees’ Report

Independent Auditors' Report
Statement of Financial Activities
Balance Sheet

Cash Flow Statement

Notes to the Financial Statements

2lob

609

10

11

12

131024




Page 104

North of England Children's Cancer Research Fund

Reference and Administrative Details

Trustees

Principal Office

Charity Registration Number

Bankers

Auditor

| Birtwistle

M Elliott

P C Peacock
S Cowling

D Hood

R Smith

E Maltlers

C Peacock
C Peacock
P Ord

P Bain

J A Richardson (resigned 2 August 2019)

Cfo Peacocks Medical Group
Benfield Business Park
Benfield Road

Newcastle upon Tyne

NEB 4NQ

510339

Lloyds Bank plc

National Clubs & Charities Centre
Sedgemoor House

Deane Gate Avenue

Taunton

Somerset

TA1 2UF

Brewin Dolphin Securities Lid
Time Central

32 Gallowgate

Newcsatle upon Tyne

NE1 4SR

MHA Tait Walker

Chartered Accountant and Statutory Auditor
Bulman House

Regent Centre

Gosforth

Newcastle upon Tyne

NE3 3LS




Page 105

North of England Children's Cancer Research Fund

Trustees' Report

The trustees present the annual report together with the financial statements and auditors' report of
the charity for the year ended 31 December 2018,

Structure, governance and management

Nature of governing document
The charity is a registered charity, number 510338.

The name of the charity is North of England Children's Cancer Research Fund but it also uses its
abbreviated initials NECCR as a working name.

The Association is governed by its constitution dated 6th May 1980 and amended 12th May 1981 and
5th June 1884, A revised constitution was adopted on 12th September 2000.

Recruitment and appointment of trustees

The Honorary Officers and Executive Committee are elecled by the members al the annual general
meeting.

The Executive Committee conducts the work of the charity and has powers to co-opt members to it
and to appoint sub-committees.

Induction and training of trustees

New Trustees are inducted by the Chair of the board and are provided with a range of resources to
support their understanding of the Charity's purpose,

Organisational structure

Membership is open to any person, firm or other organisation that shall apply and be accepted by the
Executive Committee.

The Executive Committee consists of the Honorary Officers.

The trustees meet on a regular basis to discuss the affairs of the charity and to decide overall financial
and policy matters.

The charity shall hold bank accounts in its own name. Two signatures from three shall be required for
the signing of cheques and these shall be from the Chairman, Secretary and Treasurer.

Major risks and management of those risks

Risk Management
The trustees have assessed the major risks to which the charity is exposed, in particular those

relating to the operations and finances of the charity, and are satisfied that systems are in place to
mitigate the exposure to the major risks.




Page 106

North of England Children's Cancer Research Fund

Trustees' Report

Objectives and activities

Objects and aims

The charity's main objective continues to be to promote and support research into the causes and
possible forms of treatment of cancer in children.

The Executive Commitiee is required to appoint a Medical Advisory Panel and consull it on any
medical or research matter which may arise,

The charity is operated on an entirely voluntary basis and its area of activity comprises Tyne and
Wear, Northumberland, Durham, Cumbria and Teesside. The constitution requires that any activities
outside its area should normally only be undertaken with the agreement of any existing association
with similar objects in the area concerned.

Fundraising disclosures

The charity is required to report how it deals with fundraising from the public. The charity does not use
a professional fundraiser or commercial participator to raise funds. Any monies raised direct from the
public follows all guidelines set out by the Charity Commission and UK law in every respect. We
respect the privacy and contact preferences of all public donors.

Public benefit

The charity awards grants to RV to assist in the research into causes and treatments for childhood
cancers.

The trustees confirm that they have complied with the requirements of section 17 of the Charities Acl
2011 to have due regard to the public benefil guidance published by the Charity Commission for
England and Wales,

Grant making policies

As a grant making charity any reserves held are purely to support the infrastructure of running the
charity, which is done so entirely by the trustees and its volunteers. The charity holds some of its
reserves as Fixed Asset Investments, which provides a modest income to assist the charily to
continue its fundraising activities, but these are readily available to be spent as required. "Free
reserves” are therefore considered to be the aggregate of Invesiments and Current Assets, including
amounts designated for future grant commitments.

Achievements and performance

We have had another very successful year raising monies for research in to children’s cancer, Our
main evenl -~ the children’s cancer run increased its income to £264,135 . Numbers were up as was
sponsorship. Greal north run numbers sold out and raised £62,732. Donations have continued to be
made towards the NICR at Newcastle university in relation to the core grant. Reserves levels are
targeted to be 2 years of core grant (£800,000) and at the year end free reserves were held at
£695,691. :

Plans are well underway for our 40th Anniversary year next year.




Page 107

North of England Children's Cancer Research Fund

Trustees' Report

Financlal review

Key Management Personne!

The board, who give their time freely and no trustees received remuneration in the year, have
considered who the Key Management Personnel (KMP) of the charity, as noted in the Reference and
Administration section. Together with the board, these KMP are those in charge of directing and
controlling, running and operating the activities of the charity on a day to day basis. The pay of the
KMP is reviewed annually and normally increased in accordance with average earnings. The trustees
benchmark against pay levels of other charities and similar organisations within the sector and the
region. Pay levels are set using this information together with the budget and forecast information,
ensuring that the charity can afford any proposed Increases. The board then agree any uplift to
remuneration.

Policy on reserves

The calculation of free reserves is based on the definition included in the charity statement of
recommended practice (SORP), which provides recommendations for accounting and reporting for
charities. The lruslees have examined the requirements of the charily to hold free reserves - those
reserves not invested in tangible fixed assets, excluding long term liabilities, or designated for a
particular purpose. The Trustees considered it would be appropriate to hold the equivalent of two
years core grant which would equate 1o holding approximately £800,000 in free reserves.

At the year end, free reserves, including the fixed asset investments and the designated reserve, were
£695,691 (2017: £776,706), a decrease of £81,015 in the year.

Investment policy and objectives

The constitution does not place any restrictions on the investment powers of the Executive
Committee.

Goling concern

As a grant giving charity, the trustees are happy to conclude that the charity is a going concern, since
they control donations paid out on the basis of fundraising income achieved to date and investments
held. On that basis they have continued to adopt the going concern basis when preparing the financial
statements.

Plans for future periods

Aims and key objectives for future periods

Next year will be the charity's 40th anniversary. On top of our established annual events we will also
be organising three new events to celebrate:

» The Children's Cancer Ride

+ The 1sl Carlisle Children's Cancer Run

+ 40th Anniversary Ball.

It is hoped that some of hese events could become annual,

Statement of Trustee Responsibilities

The trustees are responsible for preparing the trustees' report and the financial stalements in
accordance with the United Kingdom Accounting Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice) and applicable law and regulations.

The law applicable to charities requires the trustees to prepare financial stalements for each financial
year which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the charily and of the incoming resources
and application of resources of the charity for that period. In preparing these financial statements, the
trustees are required to:

+ select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently,
+ observe the methods and principles in the Charities SORP;

4




Page 108

North of England Children's Cancer Research Fund

Trustees' Report

Statement of Trustees' Responsibilities
+ make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

+ state whether applicable accounting standards have been followed, subject to any material
deparlures disclosed and explained in the financial statements; and

» prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume
that the charity will continue in business.

The trustees are responsible for keeping proper accounling records that disclose with reasonable
accuracy at any time the financial position of the charity and enable them o ensure thatl the financial
statements comply with the Charities Act 2011, the applicable Charities (Accounts and Reports)
Regulations, and the provisions of the constitution. The trustees are also responsible for safeguarding
the assets of the charity and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of
fraud and other irregularities.

Disclosure of information to auditor

Each trustee has taken steps that they ought to have taken as a trustee in order to make themselves
aware of any relevani audit information and to establish that the charily's auditor is aware of that
information. The trustees confirm that there is no relevant information that they know of and of which
they know the auditor Is unaware.

Reappolntment of auditor
A resolution for the re-appointment of MHA Tait Walker as auditors of the charity is to be proposed at
the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

The annual report was approved by the trustees of the charity on%ﬁ&..hﬁ‘..\.\.h and signed on its

behalf by:

.........................................

Trustee




Page 109

North of England Children's Cancer Research Fund

Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of North of England
Children's Cancer Research Fund

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of North of England Children's Cancer Research Fund (the
‘charity’) for the year ended 31 December 2018, which comprise the Statement of Financial Activities,
Balance Sheet, Cash Flow Statement, and Notes to the Financial Statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies. The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their
preparation is United Kingdom Accounting Standards, comprising Charities SORP - FRS 102 'The
Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland' and applicable law (United
Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice).

in our opinion the financial statements:
« give a true and fair view of the state of the charity's affairs as at 31 December 2018 and of its

incoming resources and application of resources, including its income and expenditure for the year
then ended,

- have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice; and

« have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Charities Act 2011.

Basls for opinion :

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) (ISAs (UK)) and
applicable law, Our responsibilites under those slandards are further described in the Auditor's
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of
the charity in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements in the UK, including the FRC's Ethical Standard, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Conclusions relating to going concern
We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters in relation to which the I1SAs (UK) require

us to report to you where:

+ the trustees use of the going concern basis of accounting in the preparation of the financial
statements is not appropriate; or
« the trustees have not disclosed in the financial statements any identified material uncertainties that

may casl significant doubt about the charity's ability to continue to adopt the going concern basis
of accounting for a period of at least twelve months from the date when the financial statements

are authorised for issue.




Page 110

North of England Children's Cancer Research Fund

Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of North of England
Children's Cancer Research Fund

Other information
The trustees are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the annual report, other than the financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and, excepl to
the extent otherwise explicitly stated in our report, we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge oblained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If we identify such material inconsistencies or apparent material misslatements, we are
required to determine whether there is a material misstatement in the financial stalements or a
material misstatement of the other Information. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

Matters on which we are required to report by exception
In the light of our knowledge and understanding of the charity and its environment obtained in the
course of the audit, we have not identified material misstatements in the Trustees' Report.

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters where the Charities Act 2011 requires us

to report to you if, in our opinion:

» adequate accounting records have not been kept, or returns adequate for our audit have not been
received from branches not visited by us; or

« the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns; or

+ certain disclosures of trustees remuneration specified by law are not made; or

» we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit,

Responsibilities of trustees

As explained more fully In the Statement of Trustees' Responsibilities (set out on page 4), the trustees
are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a
true and fair view, and for such internal control as the trustees determine is necessary 1o enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error,

In preparing the financial statements, the trustees are responsible for assessing the charity's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting uniess the trustees either intend to liquidate the charity or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.




Page 111

North of England Children's Cancer Research Fund

Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of North of England
Children's Cancer Research Fund

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from malerial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducled in accordance with 1SAs (UK) will always detect a malerial misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with 1SAs (UK), we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit, We also:

« I|dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control,

+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the charity’s internal control,

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the trustees,

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of the trustees use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the charity's ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up lo the date of
our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the charity to cease to
conlinue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

« Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the charity to express an opinion on the financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the charity audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicale with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.




Page 112

North of England Children's Cancer Research Fund

Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of North of England
Children's Cancer Research Fund

Use of our report

This report is made solely to the charity trustees, as a body, in accordance with section 144 of the
Charities Act 2011 and regulations made under section 154 of that Act. Our work has been
undertaken so that we might state to the trustees those matters we are required to state {o trustees in
an auditors' report and for no other purpose, To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept
or assume responsibility to anyone other than the charity and its trustees as a body, for our audit
work, for this'Teport, or for the opinions we have formed. '

Wffr ..... fﬁﬁ’[ ,
Simon Brown BA ACA DChA (Senior Statutory Auditor)
For and on behalf of MHA Tait Walker

Chartered Accountant & Statutory Auditor

Bulman House
Regent Centre
Gosforth

Newcastle upan Tyne
NE3 3LS

Date: 7‘9 149

..........................

MHA Tait Walker is a trading name of Tait Walker LLP




Page 113

North of England Children's Cancer Research Fund

Statement of Financial Activities for the Year Ended 31 December

2018

Unrestricted Total Total

funds 2018 2017
Note £ £ £

Income and Endowments from:
Donations and legacies 2 199,754 199,754 302,456
Other trading activities 3 361,994 361,994 320,613
Investment income 4 21,688 21,688 22,683
Total Income 583,436 583,436 645,752
Expenditure on:
Raising funds 5 (178,032) (178,032) (197,776)
Charitable activities 6 (423,979) {423,979) (439,140)
Total Expenditure (602,011) {602,011) (636,916)
Gains/(losses) on investment assets {64,920) (64,920) 61,920
Net movement in funds (83,495) (83,495) 70,756
Reconciliation of funds
Total funds brought forward 779,186 779,186 708,430
Total funds carried forward 18 695,691 695,691 779,186

All of the charity's activities derive from continuing operations during the above two periods,

The funds breakdown for 2017 is shown in note 16.

10




Page 114

North of England Children's Cancer Research Fund

(Registration number: 510339)
Balance Sheet as at 31 December 2018

2018 2017
Note £ £
Fixed assets
Intangible assets 12 - 2,480
Investments 13 752,401 828,301
752,401 830,781
Current assets
Debtors 14 41,661 89,953
Cash at bank and in hand 135,243 190,281
176,904 280,234
Creditors: Amounts falling due within one year 15 (233,614) _ (331,829)
Net current liabilities (56,710) (51,595)
Net assets 695,691 779,186
Funds of the charity:
Unrestricted income funds
Unrestricted funds 695,691 779,186
Total funds 16 695,691 779,186

The fipancjal statements on pages 10 to 24 were approved by the trustees, and authorised for issue

............... 2 .ng.-.”u;;.nfnn

D Hood
Trustee

11




Page 115

North of England Children's Cancer Research Fund
Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended 31 December 2018

2018 2017
Note £ £

Cash flows from operating activities
Net cash (expenditure)/income (83,495) 70,766
Adjustments to cash flows from non-cash items
Amortisation 5 2,480 2,412
Investment income 4 (21,688) (22,683)
Revaluation of investments 64,920 (61,920)

(37.783) (11,435)
Working capital adjustments
Decrease/(increase) in debtors 14 48,292 (62,717)
{Decrease)/increase in creditors 15 (98,215) 49,208
Net cash flows from operating activities (87,706) (24,944)
Cash flows from investing activities
Interest receivable and similar income 4 249 234
Purchase of intangible fixed assets 12 - (550)
Purchase of investments 13 (19.921) -
Sale of investments 30,901 70,580
Income from dividends 4 21,439 22,449
Net cash flows from investing activities 32,668 92,713
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (55,038) 67,769
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 190,281 122,512
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 135,243 190,281

All of the cash flows are derived from continuing operations during the above two periods.

12




Page 116

North of England Children's Cancer Research Fund

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 December
2018

1 Accounting policies

Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Accounting and Reporting by
Charities: Statement of Recommended Practice applicable to charities preparing their accounts in
accordance with the Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland (FRS
102) (effeclive 1 January 2015) - (Charities SORP (FRS 102)), the Financial Reporling Standard
applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland (FRS 102) and the Charities Act 2011.

Basis of preparation

North of England Children's Cancer Research Fund meets the definition of a public benefit entity
under FRS 102. Assets and liabilities are initially recognised at historical cost or transaction value
unless otherwise stated in the relevant accounting policy notes,

The financial stalements are prepared in sterling, which is the functional currency of the entity,

Going concern

The trustees consider that there are no material uncertainties about the charity's ability to continue as
a going concern in spite of the net current liability position at the year end, This is because the charity
is a grant making charity and whilst it can control the fiming of the grant awards, it also has two
investmenls which can be readily drawn upon as cash flow requirements dictate.

Estimation uncertainty and judgements
The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the amounis reported.

Management have provided depreciation, prepayments, accruals and other cul-off adjustments.
Whilst management believe thal these estimates and judgements are accurale, there is every
likelihood that they will not be exact.

These estimates and judgements are continually reviewed and are based on experience and other
factors, Including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the

circumstances,

Income and endowments

Voluntary income including donations, gifts, legacies and grants that provide core funding or are of a
general nature is recognised when the charity has entitiement to the income, it is probable that the
income will be received and the amount can be measured with sufficient reliability.

Donations and legacies

Donations and legacies are recognised on a receivable basis when receipt is probable and the
amounl can be reliably measured.

Other trading activities

Income received from evenis held is recognised upon receipt, by post or via the online platforms
being utilised.

13




Page 117

North of England Children’s Cancer Research Fund

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 December
2018

1 Accounting policies (continued)

Investment income

interest on funds held on deposit Is included when receivable and the amount can be measured
refiably by the charity; this is normally upon notification of the interest paid or payable by the bank.
Dividends are recognised once the dividend has been declared and notification has been received of
the dividend due,

Other income

Income from donated goods is measured at the fair value of the goods unless this is impractical to
measure reliably, in which case the value is derived from the cost to the donor or the estimated resale
value. Donated facilities and services are recognised in the accounts when received if the value can
be reliably measured. No amounts are included for the contribution of general volunteers.

Income from third party agencies is recorded as receipt received by the charity at time of entitlement.

Expenditure

All expenditure is recognised once there is a legal or constructive obligation to that expenditure, it is
probable settlement is required and the amount can be measured reliably. All costs are allocated to
the applicable expenditure heading that aggregate similar costs to that category. Where costs cannot
be directly attributed to particular headings they have been allocated on a basis consistent with the
use of resources, with central staff costs allocated on the basis of time spent, and depreciation
charges allocated on the portion of the asset's use. Other support costs are allocated based on the
spread of staff costs,

Raising funds

These are costs incurred in attracting voluntary income, the management of investments and those
incurred in trading activities that raise funds.,

Charitable activities

Charitable expenditure comprises those costs incurred by the charity in the delivery of its activities
and services for its beneficiaries. It includes both costs that can be allocated directly to such activities
and those costs of an indirect nature necessary {o support them.

Governance costs
These include the costs attributable to the charity's compliance with constitutional and statutory
requirements, including audit and insurance.

Taxation

The charity is considered 1o pass the tests set out in Paragraph 1 Schedule 6 of the Finance Act 2010
and therefore it meets the definition of a charitable company for UK corporation tax purposes.
Accordingly, the charity is potentially exempt from taxation in respect of income or capital gains
received within categories covered by Chapter 3 Part 11 of the Corporation Tax Act 2010 or Section
256 of the Taxation of Chargeable Gains Act 1992, to the extent that such income or gains are
applied exclusively to charitable purposes.

Intangible assets
Intangible assets are stated in the Balance Sheet al cost less accumulated amortisation and
impairment. They are amortised on a straight line basis over their estimated useful lives.

14




Page 118

North of England Children's Cancer Research Fund

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 December
2018

1 Accounting policies {continued)

Amortisation
Amortisation is provided on intangible fixed assets so as to write off the cosl, less any estimated
residual value, over their expected useful economic life as follows:

Asset class Amortisation method and rate
Website Straight line over 3 years

Fixed asset investments

Fixed asset investments are included at market value at the balance shest date. Realised gains and
losses on investments are calculated as the difference between sales proceeds and their market
value at the start of the year, or their subsequent cost, and are charged or credited to the Statement
of Financial Activities in the period of disposal.

Unrealised gains and losses represent the movement in market values during the year and are
credited or charged to the Statement of Financial Activities based on the market value at the year end.

Trade debtors
Trade and other debtors are recognised at the seftlement amount due after any trade discount
offered. Prepayments are valued at the amount prepaid net of any trade discounts due,

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and call deposits, and other short-term highly
liquid investments that are readily convertible to a known amount of cash and are subjecl to an
insignificant risk of change in value.

Trade creditors

Creditors are obligations to pay for goods or services that have been acquired in the ordinary course
of business from suppliers, Accounts payable are classified as current liabilities if the does not have
an unconditional right, at the end of the reporting period, to defer settiement of the creditor for at least
twelve months after the reporting date. If there is an unconditional right to defer settlement for at least
twelve months after the reporting date, they are presented as non-current liabilities.

Creditors are recognised initially at the transaction price and subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method.

Fund structure
Unrestricted income funds are general funds that are available for use at the trustees's discretion in

furtherance of the objectives of the charity.

15




Page 119

North of England Children's Cancer Research Fund

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 December

2018

2 Income from donations and legacies

Donations and legacies;
Donations from individuals
Legacies
Gift aid reclaimed
Grants, including capital grants;
Donations from community groups
Regular giving and capital donations

3 Income from other trading activities

Trading income;
Other trading income
Events income;
Childrens Cancer Run
Olher events income

4 Investment income

Income from dividends;

Dividends receivable from other listed investments
Interest receivable and similar income;

Interest receivable on bank deposits
Other investment income

16

Unrestricted

funds
Total Total
General 2018 2017
£ £ £
31,019 31,019 31,399
8,000 8,000 51,000
22,913 22,913 46,928
4,000 4,000 4,275
133,822 133,822 168,854
199,7§§ 199,754 302,456
Unrestricted
funds
Total Total
General 2018 2017
£ £ £
45127 45,127 21,000
264,135 264,135 247,749
52,732 52,732 51,864
361,994 361,994 320,613
Unrestricted
funds
Total Total
General 2018 2017
£ £ £
7,316 7,316 7,194
249 249 234
14,123 14,123 15,255
21,688 21,688 22,683




Page 120

North of England Children's Cancer Research Fund

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 December

2018

5 Expenditure on raising funds

a) Costs of generating donations and legacies

Regular Giving - Just Giving Fees

Seconded staff

Head office Fundraising

Depreciation, amartisation and other similar costs
Other office costs

b) Costs of trading activities

Children's Cancer Run Costs
Seconded staff
Everyday Hero Fees

c) Investment management costs

Other investment management costs;
Amounts payable to investment managers

17

Unrestricted

funds
Total Total
General 2018 2017
£ £ £
. - 515
39,110 39,110 38,262
49,095 49,095 61,417
2,480 2,480 2412
5915 5,915 - 7,362
96,600 96,600 99,968
Unrestricted
funds
Total Total
General 2018 2017
£ £ ‘ £
42,554 42,554 61,814
23,266 23,266 22,762
7,385 7,385 5,034
73,205 73,205 89,610
Unrestricted
funds
Total Total
General 2018 2017
£ £ £
8,227 8,227 8,198
8,227 8,227 8,198




Page 121

North of England Children's Cancer Research Fund

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 December

2018

5 Expenditure on raising funds (continued)

Direct Total Total
costs 2018 2017
£ £ £
Costs of generating donations and legacies 96,600 96,600 99,968
Costs of trading activities 73,205 73,205 89,610
Investment management costs 8,227 8,227 8,198
178,032 178,082 197,776
6 Expenditure on charitable activities
Unrestricted
funds
Total Total
General 2018 2017
£ £ £
Grant funding of activities 415,930 415,930 430,775
Governance costs 8,049 8,049 8,365
423979 423,979 439,140
Activity Activity
undertaken support Total Total
direc costs 2018 2017
£ £ £
Research Grants 415,930 - 415,930 430,775
Audit fees 3,120 3,120 3,120
Accounting and Legal Fees 4,548 4,548 4,080
Insurance 381 381 1,165
415,930 8,049 423,979 439,140




Page 122

North of England Children's Cancer Research Fund

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 December
2018

7 Analysis of governance and support costs

Governance costs

Unrestricted
funds
Total _ Total
General 2018 2017
£ £ £
Audit fees
Audit of the financial statements 3,120 3,120 3,120
Other fees paid to auditors 4,548 4,548 4,080
Aliocated support costs - Insurance 381 381 1,165
8,049 8,049 8,365

19




Page 123

North of England Children's Cancer Research Fund

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 December
2018

8 Net incoming/outgoing resources
Net {outgoing)/incoming resources for the year include:

2018 2017
£ £
2480 2412

Amortisation of intangible assets

9 Trustees remuneration and expenses

No trustees, nor any persons connected with them, have received any remuneralion from the charity
during the year.

No trustees have received any reimbursed expenses or any other benefits from the charity during the
year,

10 Auditors' remuneration

2018 2017
£ £
Audit of the financial statements . 3,120 3,120
Other fees to auditors
All other assurance services 4,548 4,080

11 Taxation
The charity is a registered charity and is therefore exempt from taxation.

20




Page 124

North of England Children's Cancer Research Fund

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 December
2018

12 Intangible fixed assets
Website Total
£

£

Cost

At 1 January 2018 7,030 7,030
At 31 December 2018 ' 7,030 7,030
Amortisation

At 1 January 2018 4,550 4,550
Charge for the year 2,480 2,480
At 31 December 2018 7,030 7,030

Net book value
At 31 December 2018 7 - .
At 31 December 2017 2,480 2,480

13 Fixed asset investments

2018 2017
£ £
Other investments - 752,401 828,301
Other Investments
Listed
investments  Total
£ £
Cost or Valuation
At 1 January 2018 828,301 828,301
Additions 19,921 19,921
Disposals (39,242) (39,242)
Revaluation (56,5679) (66,579)
At 31 December 2018 752,401 752401
Net book value
At 31 December 2018 752,401 752,401
At 31 December 2017 828,301 828,301

21




Page 125

North of England Children's Cancer Research Fund

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 December
2018 -

13 Fixed asset investments (continued)

At the year end, the following investments represented more than 5% of the value of the investment
portfolio:

Invesco Perpetual Corporate Bond Z Inc Fund - £80,258

JP Morgan AM UK LTD US Equity Income C - £69,028

Vanguard Funds PLC S&P 500 UCITS - £68,848

Standard Life Investments AAA Income Retail Inc Fund - £97,464
Total £305,598

The historical cost as al £662,940 (2017 - £683,285)

14 Debtors
2018 2017
£ £
Trade debtors - 1,740
Prepayments 41,661 41,285
Other debtors - 46,928
41,661 89,953
15 Creditors: amounts falling due within one year
2018 2017
£ £
Other creditors 143,014 162,470
Accruals 80,600 169,359
233,614 331,829

22




Page 126

North of England Children's Cancer Research Fund

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 December
2018

16 Funds
Balance
Balance at Other at 31
1 January Incoming Resources recognised December
2018 resources expended Transfersgains/(losses) 2018
£ £ £ £ £ £
Unrestricted funds
General
General 372,369 583,436  (602,011) (24,711) (64,920) 264,163
Designated
Core set a side 406,817 - - 24,711 _ - 431,528
Total funds 779,186 583,436  (602,011) - {64,920) 695,691
Balance
Balance at ) Other at 31
1 January Incoming Resources recognised December
2017 resources expended Transfersgains/(losses) 2017
£ £ £ £ £ £
Unrestricted funds
General
General 275,120 645,762  (636,916) 26,493 61,920 372,369
Designated
Core sel a side 433,310 - - (26,493) - 406,817
Total funds 708,430 645,752 (636,?16) - 61,920 779,186
17 Analysis of net assets between funds
Unrestricted
funds
2018
General Total funds
£ E
Fixed assel investments 752,401 752,401
Current assets 176,904 176,804
Current liabilities (233,614) (233,614)
Total net assets 695,691 695,691

23




Page 127

North of England Children's Cancer Research Fund

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 December

2018

17 Analysis of net assets between funds {continued)

Intangible fixed assets
Fixed asset investments
Current assels

Current liabilities

Total net assets

18 Analysis of net funds

Cash at bank and in hand

Net debt

Cash at bank and in hand

Net debt

19 Related party transactions

Unrestricted

funds
2017
General Total funds
£ £ .
2,480 2,480
828,301 828,301
280,234 280,234
(331,829) (331,829)
7 779,186 779,186
At 31
At 1 January December
2018 Cash flow 2018
£ £ £
190,281 (55,038) 135,243
190,281 (55,038) 135,243
AT3T
At 1 January December
2017 Cash flow 2017
£ £ £
122,512 67,769 180,281
122,512 67,769 190,281

There were no related party transactions in the year.

24




Page 128

Appendix 6

Neighbourhood and Adult Services

Application for a House to House Collections Permit | ‘@pacnumber | Oules 6
House to House Collections Act 1939 Board Hearing
House to House Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended) Permit Number | HH

Data Protection Act, 1998
I understand that RMBC is required to use information provided by me to carry out cross system and cross authority comparisons for the prevention

and delection of fraud or crime. | understand that information | have provided may be used in this way or for connected purposes, and that this
information may also be shared with certain third parties who administer or protect public funds.We may use the informalion you have provided in this
form to carry out checks lo prevent and detect fraud or crime. We may alsouse the information share the inf in this way or for connected purposes,
and we may also share the information with certain other people or organisations that manage handle or protect public funds. By signing this
application, you are agreeing o us using your informaticn in this way.

Please answer all the questions on this form in BLOCK CAPITALS and in ink.
Enter NONE or N/A as appropriate in all boxes you do not enter information in.

Applicants (Promoter) personal details

1. Your Title (Mr, Mrs, Miss, etc): | wmrs Date of Birth: | 54 November 1981

Surname: | ROMANYSHYN on behalf of Firstnames: | OLENA
YORKSHIRE CHILDREN'S TRUST

Address either | N|T 12, HUNSLET TRADING ESTATE, SEVERN WAY, LEEDS

home or Business):
Post code: | LS10 1BL
Daytime phone | 115 go7 2340 Mobile phone | 4774 774 3131
number: number:

E-mail address: permits@erpunicare.org

Details of the charity which the collection will benefit

2. Name of Charity. YORKSHIRE CHILDREN'S TRUST

Head Office address for | vCT House,

the Charity: 70 Commercial Street,
Halifax Post code | HX1 2JE
Contact phone number: 01422 798080 Mobile phone N/A
number:
E-mail address: | simon@yctrust.uk
2.a. Are you an employee/Volunteer for this Charity YES No

If YES, please state your position within the Charity:

*If NO you must supply a letter with this application form from the Charity/Society to benefit from the collection
which is authorising you to organise the collections on behalf of the charity/society’s.

Page 10of4 - Printed 16/07/2013




2.b. Obijective/aims of the charity/fund to benefit
from the proceeds of this collection.

Please attach supporting information, web
site details etc.

2.c. Explain how this Charity/fund collection will
benefit the people of Rotherham

Please attach supporting information, web
site details etc.

2.d. Is this charity/fund a UK registered charity

Page 129

The team at Yorkshire Children‘s Trust work closely with parents, medical
professionals and social workers to offer emotional and financial support to families
with long term sick and disabled children. The financial support can help funds items
such as wheelchairs, specialist car seats, or even an ipad for a child that cannot use
a pen ot pencil to use at school. Emotional needs are supported with respite breaks
at the charity‘s own holiday home on the East Coast of Yorkshire and with one to
one person centred counselling and play therapies.

https://www.yctrust.uk
PLEASE SEE ATTACHED SUPPORTING INFORMATION

https://www.yctrust.uk

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED LETTER
CHARITY LETTER IS ATTACHED

Yes[Nel No Registered Charity Numbenl 1146884

|

Collection details

3. Over what parts of the licensing area is it

ALL PARTS OF ROTHERHAM

proposed that collections will be made?

3.a. Over what periods in the year, dates & times, is it | 01 January 2020 - 31 December 2020

proposed that collections will be made?

3.b. How many collectors will be used to make the collections]| 2 PERS

08:00 - 18:00

3.c. Is it proposed to collect money including direct debits as money:  Yes No Direct Debits
3.d. Is it proposed to collect “other” types of property Yes No
If Yes, what other type(s) of property will be collected
(Include direct debits as a collection of money) CLOTHES
Is it proposed to Sell, Give Away, or Use this “other” property Sell Give Away Use
3.e. Are applications also being made for licences for the same purposed in other areas of the UK: Yes " No

If Yes, which other licensing authorities

Will these collectors be the same collectors as those you intend to use in this authority Yes No
3.f. Is it proposed to promote this collection in conjunction with a street collection Yes No

If Yes, is it proposed to combine the House to House and Street  Combined Separate

Collection accounts or submit separate accounts: accounts accounts

3.g. If the collection is for a War Charity, state if the charity has been registered or exempted from registration under the War

BARNSLEY, LEEDS, HARROGATE, DONCASTER, CRAVEN

Charities Act 1940, and give the name of the registration authority, date of registration or exemption in the box below.

N/A

Page 2 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013




Page 130

Funds raised following collections

4. Are all of the collections takings to be paid over to the Charity ~ Yes No

If NO, please state the purposes for which taking will be used | waAGES, FUEL, PRINTING, ADMIN COST

4.a. Please state how much will be deducted for expenses or other reasons | £ NATIONAL MINIMUM WAGE

TO COLLECTORS
4.b. Is it proposed to use some of the takings for the payment of any persons Yes No
If YES; isitto Collectors  Yes No is it to Other Persons ~ Yes No

4.c. Please state how much will be deducted; for what reasons, | £ TO COLLECTORS: NATIONAL MINIMUM WAGE

and, if applicable what “other persons” will be paid: TO OTHERS: UP 15% - FUEL, WAGES, PRINTING
UP 10% - ADMIN COST

Details of company or organisation responsible for these collection

5. Name of Company/Organisation to carry out collections: | yNICARE LTD

Office address of the UNIT 12, HUNSLET TRADING ESTATE, SEVERN WAY, LEEDS

Company/Organisation: Post code | LS10 1BL

Contact phone number: | 1.4 a5 0340 Moblliu;::ggﬁ 0774 774 3131

E-mail address: | permits@erpunicare.org

5.a. Are you an employee of this Business/Organisation YES No

If YES, please state your position within the Business/Organisation: | MANAGING DIRECTOR

*If NO you must supply a letter with this application form from the Charity/Society to benefit from the collection
which is authorising you to organise the collections on behalf of the charity/society’s.

Licensing history of Charity/Collection Company

8. Has the applicant, charity or collections company ever held a house to house collection permit before? Yes No

If 'Yes', who issued it? | KATY GILLER - SENIOR LICENSING OFFICER

What date was it granted? 16/ 11 [ 2012 What licence number was it? | yHo108

6.a. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever had a house to Yes >< No
house licence or order with this local authority, refused, or revoked before?

6.b. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, everhad ahouse to ~ Yes No
house licence or order, with any other authority refused, or revoked before?

If Yes, where was it held, EAST NORTHAMPTONSHIRE
when was it refused, or revoked '

and why was it revoked? NOT ENOUGH SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

Please use an extra sheet if required.

Page 3 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013




Page 131

Applicants (Promoter) “Criminal Records” history

7. Convictions & Cautions Details. In the boxes below list any convictions/cautions etc you may have which are not considered as
“spent” with in the terms of the “Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974",

7.a. Have you ever been convicted of a criminal offence(s), or received any police cautions wamings or ~ Yes No
reprimands? etc, (If you answer YES to this question give details in the box below.)
7.b. If you are waiting to hear about any prosecution If known give date of
enter the court name hearing the case: future court hegg?eg: / /
c orsl?::et}igrf\(s) Details of Offence(s) and Conviction(s) Sentence Or Penalty
[
[
[
[
[
[/ Use an extra sheet of paper if required

This form is to apply for a house to house promoters collection permit. The permit, if granted, would allow the promoter to

authorise collectors to collect from door to door for charitable purposes only. No collection for a charitable purpose may be
made in this Local Authority area unless the promoter is an appropriately licensed promoter by this authority. (Or holds an
exemption granted by the Secretary of State from obtaining a licence from this authority.)

The applicants attention is drawn to the House to House Collections Act 1939, and to paragraph 4 of the House to House
Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended); on the 12 December 1947. This paragraph provides that ordinarily an
application for licence shall be made not later than the 1st day of the month preceding that in which it is proposed to
commence any collection.

f

' Declaration

| am aware that should a House to House Collection Licence be granted to me the
collection must take place in strict compliance with the House to House Regulations,
which | have read and fully understand.

| am aware that it is also necessary for me to submit a certified form of statement within at
least 28 days of the collection having taken place.

In pursuance of Section 2 of the House to House Collections Act 1939, | hereby apply for a
licence allowing me to promote the collection, of which particulars are given in this form.

Applicants % —— 14/ 11 [2019
Signature Date applicant signed form / /

Page 4 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013




Page 132

COMMERCIAL PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
UNICARE LIMITED
&
YORKSHIRE CHILDREN’S TRUST

This Agreement {s written with reference to The Charities Act (1992) and is designed to protect the Partner

(Yorkshire Children’s Trust) from inappropriate use of their name, identity and logo, as well as ensuring that

1.1

1.2

1.4

1.5

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

26

2.7

2.8

revenue raised is donated appropriately according to the wishes of the Partner.

Preamble

Yorkshire Children’s Trust, Registered Charity No. 1146884 and Unicare Limited Registered
Company No. 05744027 agree to work together to support the activities of Yorkshire Children's
Trust.

This Commercial Partnership Agreement will be signed and accepted as dated, with
commencement of collections being January 2020,

Either party can opt out of the Agreement at any time with six month's written notice (emait will
suffice).

There will be performance reviews as and when required by either party, with at least one
review per annum,

Procedural & Financial Considerations

Unicare Ltd will apply to city, county, county borough and metropolitan borough councils in
England to renew licenses’ for house-to-house clothing collections, copies of which will be sent
to Yorkshire Children's Trust.

Unicare Ltd will collect clothing donations and other items on behalf of Yorkshire Children's
Trust,

All-charitable donations will be weighed at the end of each collection using commercial weighing
apparatus and Unicare Ltd will accurately record amounts collected in metric tonnes on tally
sheets.

Donations made by Unicare Ltd to Yorkshire Children’s Trust will equate to £105 per tonne or
more of monies raised through the sale of donated items.

Unicare Ltd will guarantee a minimum donation of £17,000.00 to Yorkshire Children’s Trust for
the 12-month period ending 315 December 2020, followed by any minimum donation amounts
as set from time to time with the agreement of both parties in writing.

Unicare Ltd will endeavor to achleve the highest possible volunie of collections and return the
highest amount of donation possible to Yorkshire Children’s Trust.

Donations will be paid by Unicare Ltd to Yorkshire Children’s Trust monthly by BACS transfer,
by the end of the first week of the month following the month in which collections were carried
out. An email welght and payment report will be sent to Yorkshire Children's Trust.

Unicare Ltd will endeavor to represent Yorkshire Children’s Trust in the best possible light by

ensuring that bag delivery and collection staff are presentable, courteous and respectful of
residents’ wishes at all times.

Page 1 0of 4




3.1

3.2

3.3

4.1

42
4.3

5.1

5.2

5.3

54

5.5

5.6

5.7

Page 133

Legitimacy, Transparency, Accountability

Unlcare Ltd will, on request from Yorkshire Children’s Trust, produce tally information about
metric tonnage collected.

Unicare Ltd will, on request from Yorkshire Children's Trust, provide information, including
coples of receipts, relating to expenses incurred.

Unicare Ltd will, on request from Yorkshire Children's Trust, when financial year-end accounts
are completed, provide copies of certified accounts including balance sheet, profit and loss
account and other available financial information.

Publicity & Advertising

The wording of all publicity and advertising which Unicare Ltd and Yorkshire Children’s Trust
use will be agreed between the two parties before production of any materials.

Final copy must be sanctioned by Yorkshire Children's Trust in writing (email will suffice),

Neither party may use the other party’s name, logo or identity without prior written agreement.

Legal & Other Considerations
This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of England and Wales.

This Agreement is entered into to comply with the 1992 and 2006 Charities Acts and the
Charitable Institutions (Fund-raising) Regulations 1994,

Yorkshire Children's Trust grants to Unicare Ltd a non-exclusive license for the term of this
Agreement to use the name and logo of Yorkshire Children’s Trust in any materials relating to
the promotion. The name and logo may not be used for any purpose other than the promotion
and may not be transferred or assigned to anyone else. The name and logo may only be used
within England. This license will end immediately on termination of this Agreement.

Unicare Ltd will ensure that their services and products are of a good quality, fit for purpose
and comply with all relevant statutory and safety requirements.

Unicare Ltd will indemnify Yorkshire Children’s Trust against all liabilities arising from the
distribution/use of collection bags and carry adequate (£5,000,000.00) insurance for any such

claims arising.

Yorkshire Children’s Trust will not interfere with the Promotion unless required to do so by law
or external authorities or in order to preserve the interest of Yorkshire Children’s Trust.

The benefits of this Agreement may not be handed over or passed on to anyone other than the
parties named in this Agreement.

Page 2 of 4




6.1

6.2

8.3

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

8.1

8.2

b)

Page 134

Confidentiality

Confidential Information (the 'Confidential Information’) refers to any data or information relating
to the business of either party which would reasonably be considered to be proprietary to said
party including, but not limited to, accounting records, business processes, and customer,
donor and client records; not generally known in the industries of the parties and where the
release of that Confidential Information could reascnably be expected to cause harm.

Unicare Ltd and Yorkshire Children's Trust agree that they will not disclose, divulge, reveal,
report or use, for any purpose, any Confidential Information obtained, except as authorised by
the other party or as required by law. The obligations of confidentiality will apply during the term
of this Agreement and will survive upon termination of this Agreement.

In addition, Unicare Ltd and Yorkshire Children's Trust agree to operate at all times in a manner
that is compliant with current GDPR regulations.

Complaints

House-to-house collections necessarily involve members of the general public and generate
complaints, These are always a small number considering the overall volume of collections.
New charity collections have a teething period. Our experience is that any volume of complaints
decreases after the first three to six months.

Unicare Ltd will do everything it can to keep complaints to a minimum and will work in
partnership with Yorkshire Children's Trust to ensure that every complaint is investigated
promptly, diligently and thoroughly and then resolved.

Where a complaint, after due investigation, is judged to be valid, Unicare Ltd commits to
apologising, and making full financial, and other, restitution to the complainant.

Unicare Ltd will provide Yorkshire Children's Trust with monthly reports detailing complaints
received and how these have been managed and resolved.

Cancellation

This Agreement may be cancelled by either of the parties with six month'’s written notice (email
will suffice).

Unicare Ltd or Yorkshire Children’s Trust may cancel this Agreement immediately only if;

Unicare Ltd uses, or attempts to use, the Yorkshire Children's Trust name and/or logo for any
purpose other than this promotion.

Either party to this Agreement compounds with its creditors, becomes insolvent or unable to
pay its debts within the meaning of section 123 of the Insolvency Act 1986 as they fall due or
enters into receivership or liquidation,

Page 3 of 4




Page 135

c) Either party to this Agreement engages in fraudulent and/or illegal behaviour as defined by the
laws of England and Wales or in behaviour defined as serious misconduct and/or gross
negligence.

Signed on behalf of Yorkshire Children’s Trust Signed on behalf of Yorkshire Children’s Trust

5@@10

D

Date: 14" October 201

Simon Widdop

Charity Manager & Trustee
Yorkshire Children’s Trust

YCT House, 70 Commercial Street
Halifax, West Yorkshire, HX1 2JE

Signed on behalf of Unicare Ltd

7 2o

e [
Date: 14" October 2019

Tracey Gray

Executive Trustee

Yorkshire Children’s Trust

YCT House, 70 Commercial Street
Halifax, West Yorkshire, HX1 2JE

Date: 140 Qctober 2019

Olena Romanyshyn

Managing Director

Unicare Ltd.

Unit 12, Hunslet Trading Estate
Severn Way, Leeds, LS10 1BL

Page 4 of 4




Page 136

Information required by Unicare Ltd to support their
Licence/Permit applications to respective Councils.

Name of Charity Partner:

Registration number

Charity Number 1146884 / Company Number 10650385

Head Office address

YCT House

70 Commercial Street

Halifax, HX1 2JE

Contact name

Simon Widdop

Position

Charity Founder & Trustee

Contact telephone number

01422 728080

Email address

simon@yctrust.uk

May we ask you to please provide the following information in WORD format:

O Honorary Secretary
O Honorary Treasurer
o Auditor

Letter of authorisation for Unicare to collect on your behalf

List of Trustees to include a brief profile of your charity.

Latest accounts (audited if possible) of the organisation that will benefit.

Literature about the Charity who will benefit.

Please explain how your Charity/fund collection will benefit the people.

What percentage of the proceeds of the collection is to be paid over to the Charity.

A summary (in 45 sentences), describing your charity including your objectives/aims.

Bank details into which proceeds should be paid {Bank name, account number & sort code)
Name,address & contact number of your:

Please submit the above information to alex@erpunicare.org

Thank you for your co-operation.




Page 137

a local charity
helping local children

YCT House < 70 C@mm@éﬁéi Street = Halifox « West Yérkshirg = HXi 2JE

Date: 1%t November 2019 .
Our Reference: H2H Collections RN

To whom it may concern,

This is a letter to confirm that Unicare Ltd, Leeds are authorised to collect clothing through house to house
recycling on behalf of Yorkshire Children’s Trust, subject to correct licensing from local authorities.

Please accept this letter as further authorisation for team members from Unicare Ltd to make applications for
local collection licenses for collections between 1% January 2020 and 31 December 2020 for areas covering any

local authority area in England.

Yorkshire Children’s Trust is a registered charity, number 1146884 and a company limited by guarantee and we
are working under a Commercial Partnership Agreement with Unicare Ltd.

The charity helps long term sick and disabled children with support to cover both their financial and emotional
needs. Our support encompasses a range of options, but includes help with medical equipment such as
wheelchair ramps, specialist car seats etc. The emotional support includes free holidays to these families at our
own holiday home on the East Coast of Yorkshire, as well as counselling and play therapy options.

Yorkshire Children’s Trust works closely with parents, medical professionals and social workers to ensure our
work is targeted to the most vulnerable families in the community and despite this essential support we rely

heavily on donations to offer this service.

The house-to-house clothing collections carried out by Unicare Ltd will help to raise essential funds through a
steady, monthly revenue stream to help ensure our support can continue well into the next few years.

Thank you for taking the time to consider our request, and if you have any further questions prior to processing
our license request, | am happy for you to call me on 01422 728080 or email me on simon@yctrust.uk

Yours sincerely,

SN BN

Simon Widdop
Charity Founder & Trustee

ERE
Raglstered with &‘ wfo:""
FUNDRAISING  wy
REGULATOR %2,

AyaN

@

Telephone: 01422 72 80 80 - Web: www.yctrust.uk
Registered os a charity in England, registration number 1146884




Page 138

Charity

Yorkshire Children’s Trust is a charity founded by two sets of parents who had children going through the
long, painful treatment for cancer. Although treatment regimes are fantastic, the parents found that extra
support was difficult to find and that children could fall though funding gaps of support, in one particular
case, the Widdop’s struggled to get help with a wheelchair to use at home while their daughter was
learning to walk again, and had to fund this themselves.

The team at Yorkshire Children‘s Trust work closely with parents, medical professionals and social workers
to offer emotional and financial support to families with long term sick and disabled children. The financila
support can help funds items such as wheelchairs, specialist car seats, or even an ipad for a child that
cannot use a pen or pencil to use at school. Emotional needs are supported with respite breaks at the
charity’s own holiday home on the East Coast of Yorkshire and with one to one person centred counselling
and play therapies.

The charity relies heavily on donations to support their work, they do not receive any Governement, NHS
or other direct funding and the house to house clothing collections help to raise essential funds to support
the work of the charity.

Yorkshire Children’s Trust will receive £105 per tonne from the house to house collections, and 100% of
this will be utilised by the charity to support the aims and goals of support long term sick and disabled
children in the community.

List of Trustees
Simon Widdop
Sarah Thompson
Tracey Gray
Jamie Ansbro
Jeannine Hind
Nick Sharp

All Trustees are signatories on the charity account and are responsible for the oversight of the charity, the
way the charity is constituted, the organisation doesnt have specific secretary‘s or treasurers. This ensures
all Trustees are responsible. A minimum of two trustees must authorise financial transactions.

The charity accounts are available online at:
https://apps.charitycommission.gov.uk/Showcharity/RegisterOfCharities/CharityWithoutPartB.aspx?RegisteredChari
tyNumber=1146884&SubsidiaryNumber=0




Page 139

Payments of monies due
Monies raised each month should be paid no later than one week later of the following month,
ie funds from January 2020 should be paid in the first week of February 2020.

Payments should include VAT at the current rate of 20% (or any other variable rate as set by the Government), YCT
will then provide a VAT invoice for your records.

Yorkshire Children‘s Trust is registered for VAT, our number is GB267150504

Payments should be made into the following account:

Bank: Unity Trust Bank, Brindleyplace, Birmingham, B1 2HB
Name: Yorkshire Children‘s Trust

Sort Code: 60-83-01

Account #: 20262158

Reference: H2H=MMMYY

Please substitute MMMYY with the actual month the payment is for, ie for January 2020, please enter H2H-Jan20
as the reference,

Please ensure a weight and payment report is emailed across to simon@yctrust.uk when each payment is submitted

so we can correctly invoice for the payment received.

Auditor

As a small charity, the accounts are under the limit for a full audit, but are independently inspected by an accountant
every year and signed off before the accounts are sent to Companies House and the Charity Commission.

Ms. Paige Simpson
14 Henry Street
Thornton
Bradford

BD13 3JE




Page 140
Bh| /18/2019 Yorkshire Children's Trust :: Home page of the local childrens charity
Yorkshire
g B B B . . .
S alocal charity, helping local children

registered charlty 1146884

Events :Recycvllin{;‘vr' , Informatidh" Suppﬁrt&Donafe Apply For Help Contact U

Donate

Yorkshire Children's Trust is a truly local charity, helping local children. Itis a small,
community charity, founded in March 2011 by two sets of parents that have children who
have gone through the long and harsh treatment of cancer.

Relying heavily on voluntary donations, the charity was founded to help families who can fall
through the ‘funding gap' of traditional support channels and has successfully helped
hundreds of children since it started.

It is not just children with cancer the charity will offer support for. Any long term illness
or disability, be a physical or mental impairment, the charity are able to offer a range of
services to help support some of the most vulnerable children in the Yorkshire region.

Yorkshire Children's Trust liaise with parents, medical professionals, teachers and key
workers to ensure the best possible outcomes with a range of support options,

You can help these children; With your donation, we will pay for:

¢ Treatments such as counselling or therapies

+ Hospital travel for a child that may be an inpatient for weeks at a time;

« Breaks for affected families that include mum, dad, siblings and carers;
+ One-on-one counselling for not just the child, but parents and siblings;

+ Annual Hospital Visits offering children gifts at Christmas and Easter.

With your help, we will make the lives of local children better, and reduce the
impact on the families that care for them. Remember, every donation, no
matter how big or small will help support our work in the community.

Please donate today, you will make a real difference.

https:/ww.yctrust.uk 12




Page 141




'8/8/2018

Page 142

Companies House - Micro-entity Accounts

YORKSHIRE CHILDREN'S TRUST Registered Number 10650385

Micro-entity Balance Sheet as at 7 March 2019
Notes 2019 2018

£ £
Fixed Assets 4,379 1,465
Current Assets 36,297 19,173
Prepayments and accrued income 4,922 3,551
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year (608) (483)
Net current assets (liabilities) 40,611 22,241
Total assets less current liabilities 44,990 23,706
Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year 0 0
Accruals and deferred income 0 0

44,990 23,706
44,990 23,706

Total net assets (liabilities)

Reserves

For the year ending 7 March 2019 the company was entitled to exemption under section 477 of the
Companies Act 2006 relating to small companies.

The members have not required the company to obtain an audit in accordance with section 476 of the
Companies Act 2006.

The directors acknowledge their responsibilities for complying with the requirements of the
Companies Act 2006 with respect to accounting records and the preparation of accounts.

The accounts have been prepared in accordance with the micro-entity provisions and delivered in
accordance with the provisions applicable to companies subject to the small companies regime.

Approved by the Board on 13 May 2019

And signed on their behalf by:
simon widdop, Director

https://eM,companieshause.gov.uk/autopage?fonn=MIcroEntitiesSummary&.dyn=c621fMConEAADOiKgYAAAAI

212




Page 143

8/8/2019 Companies House - Micra-entity Accounts
Registered Number 10650385
YORKSHIRE CHILDREN'S TRUST
Micro-entity Accounts

7 March 2019

https:/Iewf.companieshouse.gov,uk/aulopage?form:MlcmEnwiesSummary&‘dyn=r:62ﬂMConEAADOiKgYAAAAI

112




Date: 27/03/2019
Time: 13:31:13

To Period:

N/C
0010
0030
0040
1100
1200
1210
1220
1235
1250
1251
2100
2200
2201
2202
2204
2210
2211
2220
3200
4000
4001
4002
4003
4050
4400
4510
4520
4800
5000
5001
5009
5200
6000
6100
6101
6102
6200
6202
7000
7104
7105
7106
7200
7206
7300
7301
7302
7304
7350
7351
7352
7501

Page 144

Yorkshire Children's Trust

Period Trial Balance

Month 12, February 2019

Name

Property

Office Equipment

Furniture and Fixtures

Debtors Control Account

Bank Current Account

Bank Grants Account

Bank Contingency Account

Cash Reglster

pockit Card Account 1

FairFX Card Account

Creditors Control Account

VAT on Vatable Sales

VAT on Vatable Purchases

VAT Liability

Manual Adjustments

P.AY.E.

National Insurance

Net Wages

Funds

Donations Received

Donations Received -Non Gift Ald
Donations - Third Party Event Proceeds
Gift Aid Received

Counselling

Fund Generation - Charlty Shop
Fund Generation - Branded Merchandise
Fund Generation - RAMS

Other Income

Charitable Expenditure - Grants Payable
Consumables - Charltable Causes
Discounts Taken

Training Projects

Charity Shop

Fund Ralsing Expenses
Advertising

PR (Literature & Brochures)
Goods Purchased for Resale
Miscellaneous Purchases

Rent

Premises Insurance

Electricity

Gas

Travelling

Subsistence

Printing

Postage and Carfiage
Office Statlonery

Staff Security
Telephone and Fax
Internet

Computer and Software
Cleaning

Debit
2,297.26
1,994.63

87.46

4,69
9,191.57
25,694.89
889.16
252.53
0.99
263.14
194.37

1,949.50

253,88

4,474.30

18,136.69
79.76

20,00
3,485.76
393,93
853.21
900.74

547.47
3,275.00
566.00
909,27
180.11
79.52
2.14
181.25
936.56
1,001.70
120.00
263.77
328.35
1,046.23
97.89

Page:

Credit

2,235.25

166.49
156.14

0.60

23,705.77
2,824.77
20,370.65
22,657.66
317.57
160.00
582.90
63.07
19,890.72
360,00

5.96

28.00

1




bate: 27/03/2019

Page 145

Yorkshire Children's Trust

Time: 13:31:13

To Period:

N/C
7503
7504
7505
7506
7510
7604
7605
7606
7700
7701
7704
7800
7806
7807
7901
7904
7909
7910
9998

Month 12, February 2019

Name

Premises Expenses
Miscellaneous Motor Expenses
Vehicle Fuel

Vehicle repairs and servicing
Parking Expenses

Insurance

Refreshments

Sundry Expenses

Bank Interest Paid

Bank Charges

Card Processing Fees

Gross Wages

Employers NI

Employers Pensions

Audit Fees

Professional Fees
Regulatory Body Fees
Training Costs

Suspense Account

Period Trial Balance

Totals:

Debit

877.23
2,105.60
226.64
155,00
75,00
703.02
108,57
53.91

152,73
158.95
6,970.04
0.32
10.40
150.00
551.60
158.00
100.00
22.37

93,533.10

Page:;

Credit

7.55

93,533.10




Date: 27/03/2019
Time: 13:;35:24

Page 146

Yorkshire Children’'s Trust

profit and Loss

From: Month 1, March 2018
To: Month 12, February 2019
Chart of Accounts: Default Layout of Accounts
Period
Sales
Donations 46,330.65
Fund Generation - Charity Shop 582.90
Fund Generation - Fund Ralsing 19,953.79
Other Income 360.00
67,227.34
Purchases
Charitable Expenditure - Grants Payable 18,210.49
Cost of Charitable Activities 20.00
18,230.49
Direct Expenses
Charitable Expenditure - Stock for Charity Shop 519.47
Cost of Fund Generation - Charity Shop 3,485.76
Cost of Fund Generatlon - Fund Raising 2,147.88
6,153.11
Gross Profit/(Loss): 42,843.74
Overheads
Support Costs - Rent and Rates 3,275.00
Support Costs - Heat, Light and Power 1,655.38
Support Costs - Travelling Expenses 81,66
Support Costs - Printing and Stationery 2,239.51
Support Costs - Telephone and Computer 1,638.35
Support Costs - Maintenance 3,537.36
Support Costs - General Expenses 865.50
Management & Admin - Bank Charges and 304.13
Management & Admin - Gross Wages 6,980.76
Management & Admin - Professional Fees 959,60
Suspense & Mispostings 22.37
21,559.62
Net Profit/(Loss): 21,284.12

Year to Date

46,330.65
582,90
19,953.79
360.00

18,210.49
20.00

519.47
3,485.76
2,147.88

3,275.00
1,655.38
81.66
2,239.51
1,638.35
3,537.36
865.50
304.13
6,980.76
959,60
22.37

Page: 1

67,227.34

18,230.49

6,153.11

42,843.74

21,559.62

21,284.12




Page 147




W W~ MO D W N e

[ NG TR T G T i N e T e ]
QW o ~NO ;s W N - O

TAR

Section A

Page 148

Trustees' Annual Report for the period

Period start date

| Period end date

Day | Monlh Year % |Day | Menth [Year

From 0 |08

Reference and administration details

Charity name

Other names charity is known by

Registered charity number (if any)

Charity's principal address

2018  |To28 |0z [2019

YORKSHIRE CHILDREN'S TRUST

PREVIOUSLY KNOWN AS KIDZ FOUNDATION

1146884

YCT House

70 Commercia1 Street

Halifax

Postcode

HX1 2JE

Names of the charity trustees who manage the charity

Trustee name

Office {if any)

Dates acted If not for whole
year

Name of person (or body) entitied
to appoint trustee (if any)

SIMON WIDDOP

CHAIR

JAMIE ANSBRO

ARRON BURDON

21 Mar 17- 24 Apr 18

TRACEY GRAY

JEANNINE HIND

SARAH THOMPSON

Names of the trustees for the charity, if a

ny, (for example, any custodian trustees)

Name

Dates acted if not for whole year

March 2012




Page 149

Names and addresses of advisers (Optional information)

Type of adviser Name

Address

Name of chief executive or names of senior staff members (Optional information)

Section B

Structure,

governance and management

Description of the charity’s trusts

Type of governing document
RS BEE PR LR B SR AR
How the charity is constituted

Trustee selection methods

DAyt by denta ey

CONSTITUTION ADOPTED 29 FEB 2012 AS AMENDED ON 05/04/2012 AS
AMENDED ON 03/09/2012 AS AMENDED ON 16 MAY 2017

CHARITABLE TRUST, LIMITED BY GUARANTEE

APPOINTED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Additional governance issues (Optional information)

You may choose to include
additional information, where
relevant, about;

» policies and procedures
adopted for the induction and
training of trustees:

» the charity's organisational
structure and any wider
network with which the charity
works;

* relationship with any related
parties;

» trustees’ consideration of
major risks and the system
and procedures to manage
them.

Section C

Summary of the objects of the
charity set out in its
goverhing document

TAR

YORKSHIRE CHILDREN'S TRUST WAS FOUNDED ON 157 MARCH
2011 BY PARENTS OF CHILDREN SUFFERING FROM CHILDHOOD
CANCER IN THE HOPE TO RELIEVE THE EMOTIONAL AND
FINANCIAL BURDON ON SIMILAR FAMILIES.

THE CHARITY BECAME LIMITED BY GUARANTEE ON 3R° MARCH
2017 AND WAS A MEMBER OF THE FUNRAISING STANDARDS
BOARD AND THEN BECOMING ONE OF THE FIRST CHARITIES TO
BECOME A MEMBER OF THE NEW FUNDRAISING REGULATOR,
INITIALLY JOINING UNDER THE BETA TEST PROGRAMME,

THE MANAGEMENT TEAM ALWAYS STRIVE TO MAKE THE CHARITY
BETTER AND HAVE STRICT POLICIES IN PLACE TO PROTECT
STAFF, VOLUNTEERS, SERVICE USERS AND MEMBERS OF THE
PUBLIC.

Objectives and activities

TO RELIEVE THE CHARITABLE NEEDS OF FAMILIES WITH SICK OR
DISABLED CHILDREN, UP TO THE AGE OF 18, BY THE PROVISION OF
EMOTIONAL AND FINANCIAL SUPPORT; IN PARTICULAR, BUT NOT
EXCLUSIVELY, TOWARDS THE PROVISION OF COUNSELLING TO
DEAL WITH DEBTS AND WELFARE, BEING DIAGNOSED WITH AN
ILLNESS AND THE LOSS OF A CHILD, COSTS OF MEDICAL
EQUIPMENT, HOME MODIFICATIONS, TRAVEL COSTS OR RESPITE
HOLIDAYS FOR THE ENTIRE FAMILY

2 March 2012




Summary of the main
activities undertaken for the
public benefit in relation to
these objects (include within
this section the statutory
declaration that trustees have
had regard to the guidance
issued by the Charity
Commission on public
benefit)

Additional details of objectives

You may choose to include
further statements, where

relevant, about:
« policy on grantmaking;

policy programme related
investment;

contribution made by
volunteers.

TAR

Page 150

YORKSHIRE CHILDREN'S TRUST MAKE AVAILABLE FUNDS TO BE
APPLIED FOR IN THE FORM OF A SUPPORT APPLICATION MADE
BY A MEDICAL PROFESSIONAL, SOCIAL WORKER, SUPPORT
WORKER, TEACHER, PARENT OR GUARDIAN.

THE SUPPORT APPLICATION IS MADE AVAILABLE THROUGH THE
OFFICIAL CHARITY WEBSITE VIA A SECURE, ENCYPTED FORM OR
A PAPER FORM AVAILABLE DIRECTLY FROM THE CHARITY
OFFICE, SOCIAL SERVICES OR LOCAL HOSPITALS.

SUPPORT AWARDS ARE PAID UP TO THE VALUE OF £750 FOR THE
BENEFIT OF THE SICK OR DISABLED CHILDREN AND ARE USED
TO FUND:

MEDICAL EQUIPMENT

MEDICAL TREATMENT

ESSENTIAL HOME MODIFICATIONS

HOSPITAL TRANSPORT COSTS

SHORT MID-WEEK HOLIDAY WITH HAVEN HOLIDAY PARKS.

® & o e

THE CHARITY HAS A TEAM MEMBER WHO HAS UNDERTAKEN
FURTHER TRAINING TO BECOME A QUALIFIED, BACP
RECOGNISED COUNSELLOR. THE CHARITY NOW OFFERS
PERSON-CENTRED COUNSELLING FOR SICK AND DISABLED
CHILDREN, THEIR SIBLINGS AND PARENTS.

OTHER ITEMS TO RELIEVE THE NEEDS OF THE SICK OR
DISABLED CHILD AS AGREED BY THE TRUSTEES.

and activities (Optional information)

YORKSHIRE CHILDREN'S TRUST WISH TO HELP AS MANY
CHILDREN WITH LONG-TERM LIFE LIMITTING CONDITIONS AS
POSSIBLE, HOWEVER AS WE REMAIN A VERY SMALL CHARITY WE
LIMIT OUR REGION OF SUPPORT TO THE FOUR YORKSHIRE
REGIONS AND WE WILL SUPPORT EACH CHILD UP TO 3 TIMES.
SUCCESSFULLY FUNDED APPLICANTS HAVE TO WAIT FOR A
PERIOD OF 12 MONTHS BEFORE A FURTHER APPLICATION FOR
SUPPORT CAN BE MADE, WHEREAS IF AN APPLICATION IS
DECLINED, A NEW APPLICATION CAN BE MADE FOR THE CHILD
ONCE A PERIOD OF SIX MONTHS HAS ELAPSED. A CHILD OR
OTHER FAMILY MEMBER CAN STILL RECEIVE COUNSELLING
THROUGH THE CHARITY IN ADDITION TO OR EXCLUSIVE OF ANY
GRANT PAYMENTS BEING MADE.

TO ENSURE THE APPLICATION PROCESS REMAINS FAIR TO ALL,
THE APPLICATIONS ARE VETTED BY A REGISTERED SOCIAL
WORKER WHO LIAISES WITH OUTSIDE AGENCIES TO VERIFY THE
CHILDS ILLNESS OR DISABILITY AND CONFIRM HOW AN AWARD
FROM YORKSHIRE CHILDRENS TRUST CAN HELP.

THE SOCIAL WORKER PASSESS ON A RECOMMENDATION TO THE
CHARITY TRUSTEES ON THE OUTCOME OF AN AWARD. THE
TRUSTEES MEET ON A REGULAR BASIS, USUALLY ONCE A
MONTH TO MAKE A FINAL DETERMINATION ON AWARDS TO
FAMILIES,

March 2012




Section D

Summary of the main
achievements of the charity
during the year

TAR

Page 151

Achievements and performance

YORKSHIRE CHILDREN'S TRUST WAS FOUNDED BY SIMON
WIDDOP AFTER HIS OWN DAUGHTER WAS DIAGNOSED WITH
LEUKAEMIA WHEN SHE WAS ONLY FIVE YEARS OLD AND
CONTINUES TO BE RUN ON A PART TIME BASIS AROUND THE
CARE NEEDS OF THE CHILDREN OF THE PARENTS WHO RUN THE
CHARITY TODAY.

THE CHARITY WOULD LIKE TO THANK ALL SUPPORTERS, NO
MATTER HOW BIG OR SMALL THE DONATION, EVERY PENNY
RECEIVED HELPS TO SUPPORT OUR WORK.

THE CHARITY RELIES HEAVILY ON THE VOLUNTEER WORK OF
KEY MEMBERS OF THE TEAM, WITHOUT WHICH THE SUPPORT WE
OFFER TO LOCAL FAMILIES WOULD NOT BE AT ALL POSSIBLE.

WE HAVE COMPLETED A PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT WITH A
RECYCLING COMPANY WHICH WILL SEE CHARITY CLOTHING
BAGS DELIVERED TO HOMES IN THE YORKSHIRE REGION, WITH
70% OF INCOME RAISED FROM THE RECYCLING OF THE
CLOTHING BEING GIVEN TO THE CHARITY.

A FURTHER AGREEMENT HAS BEEN MADE TO DELIVER A
MINIMUM OF 100 STATIC CLOTHING BANKS TO SCHOOLS,
BUSINESSES AND PLACES OF WORSHIP THROUGHOUT THE
REGION, AT NO END COST. THE RESULTED DONATIONS AGAIN
BEING FOR THE CASH BENEFIT FOR YORKSHIRE CHILDREN'S
TRUST.

AT THE END OF 2018 SAW YORKSHIRE CHILDREN'S TRUST
MOVING TO BIGGER PREMISES TO ALLOW PRIVATE
COUNSELLING AND MEETING SPACE AND FURTHER TOOK THE
OPPORTUNITY TO OPEN A NEW CHARITY SHOP SPECIALISING IN
CHILDREN'S AND BABIES CLOTHING AND TOYS TO HELP RAISE
FURTHER FUNDS TO SUPPORT CHILDREN IN THE REGION.

YORKSHIRE CHILDREN'S TRUST CONTINUES TO ASK LOCAL
BUSINESSES TO SUPPORT THE CHARITY THROUGH ‘CHARITY OF
THE YEAR', THIS BRINGING IN DONATIONS TO THE CHARITY
THROUGHOUT THE YEAR.

4 March 2012




Section E

Brief statement of the
charity’s policy on reserves

Details of any funds materially
in deficit

Further financial review details

You may choose to include
additional information, where
relevant about:

the charity’s principal
sources of funds (including
any fundraising);

how expenditure has
supported the key objectives
of the charity,

investment policy and
objectives including any
ethical investment policy
adopted.

Section F

Financial review

Page 152

THE CHARITY HAS AN OFFICIAL ALLOCATION OF FUNDS POLICY
AND HAS AN OPERATING CONTINGENCY ACCOUNT BALANCE OF
£889.08 AS OF THE END OF THE CURRENT FINANCIAL YEAR.

(Optional information)

YORKSHIRE CHILDREN'S TRUST IS AN ETHICAL CHARITY THAT
WAS HAPPY TO BECOME A BETA TESTER FOR THE FUNDRAISING
REGULATOR. WE GO ABOVE AND BEYOND THE “FUNDRASING
PROMISE” BY ALSO INCLUDING PROVISION THAT THE CHARITY
WILL NOT UNDERTAKE COLD CALLING OVER THE TELEPHONE TO
PEOPLE AT HOME TO SEEK DONATIONS.

THE CHARITY RELIES HEAVILY ON DONATIONS AND SUPPORT
FROM LOCAL PEOPLE AND BUSINESSES TO FUND THE OBJECTS,
OVER THE NEXT 12 MONTHS IT IS EXPECTED THAT WE WILL ALSO
RECEIVE FUNDING FROM GRANTS TO HELP COVER CORE COSTS
AND PAID EMPLOYEES.

Other optional information

YORKSHIRE CHILDREN'S TRUST HAS THE HONOUR TO HAVE BEEN INVITED TO A RECEPTION

BEING HELD AT WINDSOR CASTLE BY H
NCVO. REPRESENATIVES OF ONLY 200 CHARITIES WILL BE AT THE EVENT.

‘M. THE QUEEN TO CELEBRATE THE CENTENARY OF THE

Section G

The trustees declare that they have approved the trustees’ report above.

Declaration

Signed on behalf of the charity’s trustees

Signature(s)

Full name(s)

Position (eg Secretary, Chair,
etc)

Date

TAR

SIMON WIDDOP SARAH THOMPSON

27 MARCH 2019

March 2012




Page 153




Section A

Report to the trustees/
members of

On accounts for the year
ended

Set out on pages

Responsibilties and
basis of report

independent
examiner's statement

Signed:

Name:

Relevant professional
qualification(s) or body
(if any):

Address:

IER

CHARITY COMMISSION
FOR ENGLAND AND WALES

Independent Examiner's Report

Page 154

Independent examiner's report on the
accounts

Sy e

Yorkshire Childrens Trust

Charity no | 1146884

(if any)

28" Feb 2019

1-3

| report to the trustees on my examination of the accounts of the above
charity Yorkshire Children’s Trust for the year ended 28/02/2019.

As the charity's trustees, you are responsible for the preparation of the
accounts in accordance with the requirements of the Charities Act 2011
(“the Act®).

| report in respect of my examination of the Trust's accounts carried out
under section 145 of the 2011 Act and in carrying out my examination, |
have followed all the applicable Directions given by the Charity Commission
under section 145(5)(b) of the Act.

| have completed my examination. | confirm that no material matters have
come to my attention in connection with the examination.

| have no concerns and have come across no other matters in connection
with the examination to which attention should be drawn in this report in
order to enable a proper understanding of the accounts to be reached.

Date: | 13/05/2019
Paige Simpson
14 Henry Street
Thornton -
BD13 3JE
1 Oct 2018




Page 155

Secion B 7 Disc!oure

Only complete if the examiner needs to highlight material matters of concern
(see CC32, Independent examination of charity accounts: directions and
guidance for examiners).

Give here brief details of
any items that the
examiner wishes to
disclose,

IER 2 Oct 2018




T TTINETE TS

RO i =2 (9| -1 70] o S el

reg

Appendix 7

F1ee.or unarge.

f l’zi[pacnumbe‘r

| Permtt Numbes:'.‘;

1 Uhderstand That RMBC is requlred ta.lige inforiffation: provided by me fo Garry out cfess sfistent.ant:cfdss authority compansons for the prevenhon
dnd detecticn of fraud or: Eime, | utidetstarid thak informiatioh 1 haye provided may be used:if ik waj
- mformation may dlso be shared wnh’ certaln lhlfd parues w&o adm;mster of protect publlc funds Wi

s‘ IS0 l 4

1, Your Tills (Mr; Mrs, Wiss, ot [

Stirtvame:

MART IN

Address aiiber

‘home or Busihess):-

Daytime phona 7

number;

E:mailaddress:

Z.Natfie:of Charity:

Head Office address fof

the Charity:

Contactphone number; |

E-niil &ddressi

,v
1
i

First names; e

Date@f Bfrth

28/03/62 1

Irina

| 4 Ceda1 Cottages, old Wa1wc1k Rd Lapworth Sohhull Bo4 6 AZ

01564784107

Pgst code

number; |

| Mob;le phoné P e

bcra@mail.com

........ et T e T eI T I T AR TR T e

Details of the charity which the collection will benefit

~ Breast Cancer Reseacrh Aid

'PVKelﬁip“Hoﬁse
159

1t Raad
oz Ity 1oaa

London

ECIV2NX '

08006785869

Mobilé phone
nurmber:,

1nfo@breastcance1 resear chald org uk

2iau At you ait employeelVoluntest for this Chisity

IFYES, please stafe: your position within the Charity:

AFNO you must $supply a letter with this application form from the ChantylSecety fg benefit from the collection

which Is-autherising you to organise the collections;on hiehalf of the charity/society’s.

Page 1 of 4

Printed 16/07/2013




Page 157

- 'lty/fU”d fo benefit:

Fundraising for the Breast Cancer Research organisations.
ot this golleclion.

Full details are available on the Charity website
Blesise dtch Suppo fingynformzion, web www.breastcancerresearchaid.org.uk
site details etc.

2., Explain tiowthis-Charity/fund collection wil " Cancer Research O’rgar;isations find cure for Breast Cancer
benefit the people of Rotherham v which affects women all over the world .

Please attach:siigporting Information, web. | web details above
site-detailyiete,

2.d.1s iﬁh‘i?s‘;rshaﬁ,ty/f‘U'nd aUKregistered charly ~ Yes No Registered ChamyNumbgr: i16667ﬁ1.‘” o

Coilectlon detalls

3. Otepvihat pts of e fcensing arsa st | .t,hé.,,wlzélé_boiéugn.pr. as allocated by the 1ié'¢iisiiig office .|
proposed that colleehonswﬂl b idde? —

ye' da[es & umes. st any dates Trmg the penod 01 01 2020 30 11 2020

3.b, How:many:callestors willbe used fo make the collections) 2" o

F:[s itproposed to:collegt money including:direct debits as: moneyf Yes:[ | MNo[x | DitestDebits |

3d.Isit proposed to collest “other* types of property Yes [x | Na [~

f Vs, What other typefs) of proparty will be collected| useddothmg —
(lnclude direct debits as:acollagtion:of money)

Is 1f proposed to Sell, Give-Away; or-Use this “ofher” properiy Sell X Give Away T Use

3.e. Are-dpplications alse bgjng iade for ligences for the Samefpu’rpdsed inolherareasof he UK Yes X1 No[ |

1fYes, which other licgnsing. adthorities Twe have Ticenses in over r180 boroughs London Metropohtan ,,
) | Police, Liverpool, Coventry , Manchester , Belfastetc .

Will thelie:calleetors: bidife same collectars.asdhose you intend 1o Use:n thi

authoriy Yos: [ Nof X

34, Is if propesed t6 promote:thls:collection in conjunction with a street cgliection Yes Ne [ x

It Yes, ts"|tfproposed to conbiiie e HousefoiHouse and Street  Combined Separate [
‘siibmit separate accounts: acgounts accounts

3.9, If thg collectivri s fot 4 War Chaity, fa
Charlties Act 1940, and.give thename of the: registration authority, date.of regisira

thie-charlty has been registered ot;.exempted from. reg|stratlon under fie War
tion orexemption in the;kiox below.

no

Page 2 of 4 Pritited, 16/07/2013




LT L SR """P'Tge 1 T R L T T

Funds rarsed followmg coilectuons

4 Areiall of tieccolletions takings o be paid over todie charly  Yes[ | No[ L]

I NO, please:stéte the: purposes for which faking:will be used " commercial part1c1pant costs Avans rent,

it - -
= auuuu i = =

&4, Please statethpw fiuch will b déducted fot éxpenses oF other feasons [E 35 % ‘of total procee Sswillbe -
~deducted IUI (,Oblb

4.b. 18 itproposed touse sore of the takirigsor the payment o‘f"‘si’n:jyz;i;ers*cns. Yes[ ] No

SR TR AR T

IFYES; isittoCollectors  Yes[ | MNo[ 15t to Other Persons Yes Na

dc, Please:staige how much Wlll be deducted for_ what reésons £

f'COm’ﬁaHYIOrgzansatran;e- [

...............................

‘Mobile’ phigne {
numberi{ ¢

Gontact phiohe fidinibier:

E:midil addféssi{  bera@mail.com:

5.2, Are-you an:employee of this Busipsss/rganisation YES [x | No

1FYES, pledse state your positioi-within the BusmeslergamsatIOn Company Director

*If NO you must supply a (etter with this application foriii from the ¢ Chanty!Society to benehtzfrom the' ccllectlon
whrch is authonsmg you to urgamse the collectlons on, behalf Of the char:tylsociety 5.

Llcensmg hlstory of ChantleolIechn Company

6:Has:the applicant, chanty or gollections company ever held :a house:to house:collection.permit before? Yes | X . Na |

IE"Yes, Who issuéd it? We hiave been operating as a commercial participant for charities for over“6w)}é'zir"s“éﬁam Y
have licences in over 180 boroughs of the UK and Schotland, details are vary .

‘What datewas it graiited? | N What lJcencenumberwasﬁ” )

6:a. Have yau, of to your know edge anyone associated Wwithithis collection, aver had 4 house {0 Yes No [ x |
Heuse licance-or order with this local athority, refused, orrevoked before? =

6:b. Haueiou, or to'your knowledge anyone associated with this dollsclion, everhad ahouséto  Yes Ne [™x
Hause licance of ordet, with-afiy: other authonty reflised, of reveked before’? - bl

1f°Yes, where was i held;
When-wag'it refuséd, or revoked
and why was it revoked?

Please-usednexfa shieet ifréquired.

Page3:of 4 Printed 16/07/2013




— Page159

Apphcants Pmmoter) “CnmmalRecord” hlstory -

._..iéfms of the "Rehabllitat:on ofOffe, fors Aat 107

iaver been convictedtof aoriinal offetice iiad gy police cautions wamingsor  Y&$ Nof X

'the box below.)
[Fknowrgve dateof |
- fdflife:court hearing, | [ 4
. date:':. e s ’

T .
conviction(sy IR i i N | Sentence Or Penalty

I

i : - ]

b
ic nSed promoter by tms authon,ty (Or ho!ds an
i this:authority):

Solisclions: Regmahons 1947 (as amended) on the 12 Decemb
pplic (on for llcence shall be: made Tiot later than the 1s{ day of thie 1

Ieast 28 days.of: the colléstion; hav;ﬁg faken place 9

~ n plrsuance: of Section 2 of the House to Houige Collections Act 1939, | hereby apply fora
- licence allowing meto proriote the gollegtion, -of which particulars are.given in this fo L

Applicanis \M T . 11 19
donas o Dseamietsunstion 23 [ ]

e P S W S

Page.4.of 4 Printee16/07/2013.




Page 160

DATED 12 April 2019

(1) BREAST CANCER RESEARCH AID

And

(2) GIVING SUPPORT LIMITED

COMMERCIAL PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT
in relation to clothes collection promotion




Page 161

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1 Definitions and Interpretation

2 Purpose of this Agreement

3 Grant of Sub-Licence and Licence
4 Obligations of the Commercial Participator
5 Ownership of the trade marks

6 Infringements

7 VAT

8 Termination

9 Indémnity

10 Confidentiality

11 Notices

12 Severability

13 Whole Agreement

14 Assignment and Sub-Contracting
15 Waiver

16 Amendment

17 Relationship

18 Force Majeure

19 Third Party Rights

20 Governing Law and Jurisdiction
Schedule 1

Schedule 2

© ©W 0 0 ~N N A W W -

. N s, W oo, SOt Wi, W pert, GG, U, U . §
O ON RN A2 A A A A A oA O




Page 162

Parties

(1) Breast Cancer Research Aid, a charity registered with the Charity Commission for England and
Wales (number. 1166674) and Scotland SC4669 whose registered office is at Kemp House, 152
City Road, London, EC1V2NX (the Charity); and

(2) Giving Support Ltd a company limited by shares (Company Nurﬁber: 9326340) whose registered
office is at Unit 24, Foxmoor Business Park Road, Wellington, Somerset, TA21 9RF (the
Commercial Participator).

Recitals

(A) The Charity is the owner of the Name and Logo.

(B) The Commercial Participator is a commercial participator in relation to the Charity as defined
in Section 58 of the 1992 Act, and has been undertaking commercial participation activities on
behalf of the Charity since the Commencement Date.

(C) This Agreement is entered into to comply with the 1992 Act and the Regulations.

NOW IT IS AGREED:

1

1.1

Definitions and Interpretation

In this Agreement the following words and phrases shall have the following meanings unless
the context otherwise requires:

1992 Act
Agreement

Business Day

Commencement Date

Commercial
Participator’'s Name

Commercial
Participator’s Logo

Contributions

Electronic
Communication

Force Majeure

means the Charities Act 1992 (as amended);
means this agreement and the attached Schedules:

means a weekday in the United Kingdom excluding public
holidays;

means 12 April 2019;

means Giving Support Limited:

means the logo of the Commercial Participator, details of
which appear in Schedule 2;

means the sums referred to in sub Clause 4.1.6;

shall have the same meaning as in the Electronic

Communications Act 2000;

means any circumstances beyond the reasonable control of
the party in question including (but not limited to) war, riots,
fire, explosion, government action, seriously adverse
weather conditions, accident, breakdown of plant or
machinery (save as a result of failure to maintain such plant




Intellectual Property

Know-how

Licensed Residential
Area

' Logo
Name

Promotion

Regulations
Residents

Sponsorship

Term

Territory

Trade Marks

Page 163

and machinery in accordance with good industrial practice),
unavailability of transport or acts of the other party or any
third party,

means all industrial and intellectual property rights including
without limitation patents trademarks and/or service marks
(whether registered or unregistered) registered designs
unregistered designs copyright and database right and rights
of a similar nature by whatever name they are known in any
country of the world together with any applications for any of
the foregoing in any part of the world and the copyright in all
drawings plans specifications designs and computer
software and all Know-how and confidential information;

means all information including that comprised in or derived
from date disks tapes manuals source codes flow-charts
catalogues and instructions;

means a residential area in which the Commercial
Participator has secured a licence from the relevant local
authority to collect second-hand clothes, further to Clause
41.1;

the logo of the Charity details of which appear in Schedule 1;
Breast Cancer Research Aid,;

means the collection and re-cycling of second-hand clothes
by the Commercial Participator on behalf of the Charity,
under the Name, Logo or other Trade Marks;

the Charitable Institutions (Fund-raising) Regulations 1994;
means residents of Licensed Residential Areas;

any arrangement whereby any goods or services used or to
be used in connection with the Promotion are paid for by any
person who is not a party to this Agreement;

from and including the date of signature of this Agreement
to and including 12 April 2024;

the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland;

means any registered or unregistered trade marks of, or
relating to, the Logo, the Name and any other marks notified
in writing to the Commercial Participator by the Charity,
including but not necessarily limited to those appearing in
Schedule 1.




1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

21

2.2

2.3

2.4

3.1

Page 164

All references to a statutory provision shall be construed as including references to:

1.2.1 any statutory modification, consolidation or re-enactment;

1.2.2 all statutory instruments or orders made pursuant to it; and

1.2.3 any statutory provision of which it is a modification, consolidation or re-
enactment.

Except where the context otherwise requires:

1.3.1 words denoting the singular include the plural and vice versa;

1.3.2 words denoting any gender include all genders;

1.3.3 words denoting persons include firms and corporations and vice versa; and

1.34 expressions defined in the 1992 Act or the Regulations have the same meaning

in this Agreement.

Unless otherwise stated, a reference to a clause, sub-clause or Schedule is a reference to a
clause or a sub-clause of, or a Schedule to, this Agreement.

Clause headings are for ease of reference only and do not affect the construction of this
Agreement.

Purpose of this Agreement

The purpose of this Agreement is to raise funds for, and awareness of, the Charity by means
of the Promotion, which shall be marketed under the Name, Logo(s) and/or other Trade
Marks. The Promotion was launched by the Commercial Participator on the Commencement
Date and shall continue until the end of the Term or the termination of this Agreement under
Clause 8 whichever arises first.

For the avoidance of doubt the Commercial Participator shall not undertake the Promotion
following the end of the Term without the prior written consent of the Charity.

Subject to the obligations of each party detailed in Clause 4, all costs incurred in relation to
carrying out the Promotion (including but not limited to the securing of clothing collection
licences, vehicle costs, production of uniforms, promotional materials and collection bags)
shall be borne by the Commercial Participator.

All matters relating to the Promotion (including but not limited to the clothing collection, design
of promotional materials and means by which the Promotion is undertaken) which are not
specifically detailed in this Agreement shall be agreed between the parties from time to time.

Grant of Sub-Licence and Licence

In consideration of the undertakings given by the Commercial Participator in this Agreement,
the Charity hereby appoints the Commercial Participator as its exclusive licensee to use the




3.2

3.3

3.4

4.1 -

Page 165

Name, Logos and/or other Trade Marks in connection with the purpose outlined in Clause 2 in
the Territory for the Term on the terms of this Agreement. The Commercial Participator shall
obtain the advance written permission of the Charity for each and every use of the Trade
Marks, such permission not to be unreasonably withheld or delayed.

The Charity warrants that it has the right to grant the licence in clause 3.1 above.

In consideration of the right to undertake the Promotion, the Commercial Participator hereby
appoints the Charity as its non-exclusive licensee to use the Commercial Participator's Name
and the Commercial Participator's Logo in connection with the purpose of this Agreement
outlined in Clause 2. The Charity shall obtain the advance written permission of the
Commercial Participator for each and every use of the Commercial Participator's Logo; such
permission not to be unreasonably withheld or delayed.

The Commercial Participator warrants that it has the right to grant the licence in Clause 3.3
above.

Obligations of the parties
The Commercial Participator undertakes with the Charity that it will:

411 secure licences to collect second-hand clothes from the relevant local authorities
for all residential areas in which the Promotion is to be undertaken, such areas to
be agreed between the parties from time to time, and otherwise ensure that the
Promotion complies in all respects with all relevant statutory and other legal
requirements;

4.1.2 collect second-hand clothes from Licensed Residential Areas;

413 distribute the Charity’s promotional materials and second-hand clothing
collection bags relating to the Promotion to Residents in the Licensed Residential
Areas;

41.4 create and manage the design, artwork, print and manufacture of all advertising

and promotional material relating to the Promotion, other than that provided
directly by the Charity, but on condition that it shall obtain the prior written
approval of the Charity (which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld or
delayed) for all materials which bear the Name, Logo or other Trade Marks;

4.1.5 ensure that materials relating to the Promotion (including, without limitation, the
clothing collection bags and all literature associated with the clothing collection
service) shall bear the statement:

“Our partner Giving Support Limited (9326340) will donate £50,000 per calendar
year

416 in connection with the Promotion, the Commercial Participator shall pay to the
Charity a Contribution of £50,000 per calendar year;




4.1.10

4.1.11

4.1.12

4.1.13

4.1.14

4.1.16

4.1.16

4.1.17

4.1.18

4.1.19

4.1.20

4.1.21

Page 166

shall pay the Contribution due in respect of each month to the Charity within 60
days of the end of that month by electronic bank transfer to the Charity’s bank
account, which shall be notified to the Commercial Participator in advance;

shall pay any shortfall between the aggregate Contributions paid between
12 April 2019 and 12 April 2024 by electronic bank transfer to the Charity’s
bank account, which shall be notified to the Commercial Participator in advance;

The Charity secures the right of monitoring the progress of the Commercial
Participator;

The Charity is to monitor the progress of the Commercial participator with the
purpose of increasing the contribution.

display the Charity’'s Name, Logos and/or other Trade Marks (as agreed between
the parties) on its vehicles and employee uniforms used for collections in relation
to the Promotion;

provide appropriate training to all Commercial Participator's employees working
on the Promotion in the Licensed Residential Areas;

ensure that its employees present identification on first request to Residents and
local authorities and that attention is drawn to the statement detailed at clause
4.1.5, above;

respond to or otherwise deal with enquiries raised by Residents;

represent the Charity and the Promotion according to the Charity’s values and
ethos, and maintain and promote the Charity’s good name and reputation;

not represent or hold the Charity out as agreeing with or supporting the views of
the Commercial Participator in any way which goes beyond the use of the Name,
Logo and other Trade Marks in the Promotion;

not bring the Name, the Logo, any other Trade Marks or the Charity into
disrepute in any way whatsoever and that none of its activities or those of any
subsidiary or holding company are or will be inimical to the activities of the
Charity;

not without the prior written approval of the Charity seek Sponsorship;

not without the prior written approval of the Charity enter into any agreement for
Sponsorship;

maintain such insurance at all times in respect of the Promotion as would be
prudent for a business dealing in the Promotion;

comply at all times with the 1992 Act and the Regulations and in particular the
Commercial Participator shall state on all notices, advertisements and other
documents soliciting funds for the Charity the fact that the Charity is a registered
charity and the Charity’s registered charity number;




4.2

4.3

4.1.22

4.1.23

4.1.24

4.1.25

4.1.26

4.1.27

Page 167

comply at all times with the rules of law relating to all forms of advertising used;

notify the Charity within fourteen days of any legal proceedings being taken by or
against the Commercial Participator in relation to the operation of this
Agreement, or any other legal proceedings whatsoever taken by or against the
Commercial Participator which could damage the reputation of the Charity;

not without the prior written approval of the Charity make any representation that
any charitable contribution will be made to the Charity;

not alter the Name, Logo or other Trade Marks in any way;

maintain complete and accurate records relating to the Promotion, including
without limitation the amount of clothes collected, sums due to the Charity and
the Commercial Participator's related bank accouni(s), in such form as the
Charity shall approve;

allow the Charity to inspect the records maintained further to the preceding sub-
clause at all reasonable times on request.

If the Promotion is undertaken in any jurisdiction other than in England and Wales, the
Commercial Participator undertakes with the Charity that it shall:

4.21

422

423

424

425

ensure that the Charity shall not be in breach of any laws in such jurisdictions as
a result of the Promotion being undertaken in such jurisdictions;

comply with any relevant laws in such jurisdictions, including but not limited to
the provision of any statements which are required to be made in relation to the
Promotion as a result of the Contribution being paid to the Charity in addition to
or in place of the statement required by Clause 4.1.5 above;

make the Charity aware of any laws relating to charities and promotions bearing
the name of a charity, including but not limited to any obligations which are
placed on the Charity by such laws;

ensure that any rights in Intellectual Property belonging to the Charity, including
but not limited to the Name and the Logo, are protected in such jurisdictions as
the Promotion is undertaken and that any registrations required to protect such
rights are made in the name of the Charity at the cost of the Commercial
Participator;

ensure that the Charity shall not, or could not, be in breach of any rights in
Intellectual Property of any third party by the use of the Name, the Logo or other
Trade Marks in any of the jurisdictions in which the Promotion is undertaken by
the Commercial Participator as a result of the Commercial Participator's
activities.

The Charity undertakes with the Commercial Participator that it will:

4.31

further to the licence granted under clause 3.1 above, permit the Commercial
Participator to represent the Charity in Licensed Residential Areas for the




5.1

52

5.3

6.1

6.2

Page 168

purpose of undertaking the Promotion, and to display the Charity's Name and
Logo on the Commercial Participator's vehicles, staff uniform and related
promotional materials accordingly;

432 supply the Commercial Participator with promotional materials relating to the
Charity and to the Promotion;

433 provide such reasonable assistance as may be required by the Commercial
Participator from time to time in securing licences to collect clothes from local
authorities, as detailed at clause 4.1.1; and

4,34 further fo the grant of exclusivity detailed at clause 3.1, not enter to into any
similar collection agreement with any other collection or recycling company
during the Term.

Ownership of the trade marks

Without the prior written consent of the Charity, the Commercial Participator shall not register
as a trade mark in any jurisdiction any word or mark which is similar to the Trade Marks or
any fundraising campaign undertaken by the Charity, either jointly with the Commercial
Participator or with a third party, including but not limited to any permutation, extension or
abbreviation of them.

The Commercial Participator undertakes not to do or permit to be done any act which would
or might jeopardise or invalidate any registration of the registered Trade Marks or application
therefore nor to do any act which might assist or give rise to an application to remove any of
the registered Trade Marks from any national or international register of trade marks or which
might prejudice the right or title of the Charity to any of the Trade Marks; provided that
(notwithstanding any provision to the contrary contained in this Agreement) the Commercial
Participator shall have the right either alone or with others to seek a declaration or other order
from a court or other authority having competent jurisdiction that, by reason of acts or
omissions (other than those done by the Commercial Participator in breach of its obligations
hereunder), the registration of any of the registered Trade Marks is invalid.

The Commercial Participator shall not make any representation or do any act which may be
taken to indicate that it has any right title or interest in or to the ownership or use of any of the
Trade Marks except under the terms of this Agreement, and acknowledges that nothing
contained in this Agreement shall give the Commercial Participator any right, title or interest in or
to the Trade Marks save as granted hereby.

Infringements

The Commercial Participator shall as soon as it becomes aware thereof give the Charity in
writing full particulars of any use or proposed use by any other person, firm or company of a
trade name, trade mark or get-up of goods or mode of promotion or advertising which
amounts or might amount either to infringement of the Charity’s rights in relation to the Trade
Marks or to passing-off.

If the Commercial Participator becomes aware that any other person, firm or company alleges
that the Trade Marks are invalid or that use of the Trade Marks infringes any rights of another




6.3

6.4

6.5

7.1

7.2

7.3

8.1

8.2

Page 169

party or that the Trade Marks are otherwise attacked or attackable the Commercial
Participator shall immediately give the Charity full particulars in writing thereof and shall make
no comment or admission to any third party in respect thereof.

Subject to Clause 6.4, the Charity shall have the conduct of all proceedings relating to the
Trade Marks and shall in its sole discretion decide what action if any to take in respect of any
infringement or alleged infringement of the Trade Marks or passing-off or any other claim or
counterclaim brought or threatened in respect of the use or registration of the Trade Mark.

With the prior written consent of the Charity, the Commercial Participator shall be entitled to
bring any action for infringement under Sections 30 and 31 of the Trade Marks Act 1994. The
Charity shall not be obliged to bring or defend any proceedings in relation to the Trade Marks
if it decides in its sole discretion not to do so and shall not be obliged to grant consent to the
Commercial Participator to take such proceedings.

The Commercial Participator will at the request of the Charity give full co-operation to the
Charity in any action, claim or proceedings brought or threatened in respect of the Trade
Marks and the Charity shall meet any reasonable expenses incurred by the Commercial
Participator to third parties in giving such assistance.

VAT
All sums in this Agreement are exclusive of VAT.

If VAT is or becomes properly chargeable in respect of any sums due under this Agreement
the Commercial Participator shall pay the Charity an amount equal to such VAT in addition to
the amount which would otherwise have been payable. '

Should VAT become chargeable prior to the payment of an instalment of the Contribution the
Commercial Participator shall advise the Charity of the amount due and the Charity shall
promptly render a VAT invoice to the Commercial Participator in respect of the instalment.

Termination

Subject to the parties rights to terminate under Clauses 8.2 and 8.3 this Agreement shall last
for the Term.

The Charity shall be entitled to terminate this Agreement forthwith if:

8.2.1 the Commercial Participator fails to pay any sum due to the Charity by the due
date and the Charity has given the Commercial Participator thirty days’ notice
requiring it to pay and the Commercial Participator has failed to pay in the thirty
day period;

8.2.2 the Commercial Participator does anything which in the reasonable opinion of
the Charity brings or in the opinion of the Charity is reasonably likely to bring the
Name, Logo, other Trade Marks or reputation of the Charity into disrepute;

8.2.3 a resolution is passed for the voluntary or compulsory liquidation of the
Commercial Participator or a receiver is appointed over all or part of its business;
or




8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

9.1

9.2

10

10.1

10.2

Page 170

8.2.4 the Commercial Participator is in breach of any provision of the 1992 Act or the
Regulations.

The Commercial Participator shall be entitled to terminate this Agreement on three month
notice if in the reasonable opinion of the Commercial Participator the Charity does anything
which brings the Commercial Participator's name or reputation into disrepute.

On termination of this Agreement the Commercial Participator shall:

8.4.1 no longer be authorised to use the Name, the Logos or other Trade Marks and
shall remove the same from its vehicles, staff uniforms and any other signage or
materials linked to the Promotion;

8.4.2 cease immediately the manufacture of all promotional materials for the
Promotion bearing the Name, Logo or other Trade Marks;

8.4.3 pay all monies due to the Charity on the date of termination to the Charity within
sixty days of termination of this Agreement.

On termination of this Agreement the licence granted to the Charity in Clause 3.2 above shall
also be terminated and the Charity shall cease all use of the Commercial Participator’'s Logo
and the Commercial Participator's Name.

Notwithstanding termination of this Agreement, Clauses 4.1.6, 4.1.20, 5 and 10 shall survive
termination.

Indemnity

The Commercial Participator agrees to indemnify and keep indemnified the Charity in respect
of any costs, claims, fines, loss or liability whatsoever suffered by the Charity anywhere in the
world (including reasonable legal costs and disbursements) as a result of:

any breach by the Commercial Participator of any of the terms of this Agreement; and/or
the undertaking of the Promotion by the Commercial Participator in any jurisdiction.
Confidentiality

The parties agree to treat as secret and confidential and not at any time for any reason to
disclose or permit to be disclosed to any person or persons or otherwise make use of or
permit to be made use of any information relating to the business affairs or finances of the
other parties where knowledge or details of the information was received as a result of this
Agreement.

The obligations of confidence referred to in Clause 10.1 shall not apply to any confidential
information received by one of the parties under this Agreement which:

10.2.1 is in the possession of and is at the free disposal of that party or is published or
is otherwise in the public domain prior to the receipt of such information by that

party;



1"

Page 171

10.2.2 is or becomes publicly available on a non-confidential basis through no fault or
negligence of that party; or

10.2.3 is received in good faith by that party from a third party who on reasonable
enquiry by that party claims to have no obligations of confidence to the party in
respect of it and imposes no obligations of confidence upon that party. '

Notices

Notices shall be in writing and shall be sent to the other party marked for the attention of the
person at the address set out below.

No form of Electronic Communication other those specified in this Agreement may be used
for the purposes of transmitting any form of notice under this Agreement.

Any notice or other document;
11.3.1 correctly addressed sent by:

11.3.1.1 first-class mail shall be deemed to have been delivered three
Working Days following the date of dispatch;

11.3.1.2 registered post shall be deemed to have been delivered three
Working Days following the date of dispatch;

11.3.1.3 electronic mail shall be deemed to have been delivered at 9 am on
the next Business Day following transmission; or

11.31.4 hand shall be deemed to have been delivered at 9 am on the next
Business Day following delivery.

11.3.2 for the attention of the Charity shall be sent to:
Contact:  the Charity’s CEO/Executive Director from time to time;
Address: Kemp House, 152 City Road, London, EC1V2NX
Phone: 08006785869
e-mail: enquries@bcra.org.uk

11.3.3 for the attention of the Commercial Participator shall be sent to:
Contact:  Irina Martin;

Address: Unit 24, Foxmoor Business Park Road, Wellington, Somerset, TA21
9RF

Phone: 01564 784 107;

e-mail: gslimited001@gmail.com

10




12

13

14

14.1

14.2

15

16

17

18

18.1

Page 172

Severability

If any provision or term of this Agreement shall become or be declared illegal, invalid or
unenforceable for any reason whatsoever such term or provision shall be divisibie from this
Agreement and shall be deemed to be deleted from this Agreement provided always that if
such deletion substantially affects or alters the commercial basis of this Agreement the parties
shall negotiate in good faith to amend and modify the provisions and terms of this Agreement
so as to achieve so far as possible the same economic effect without rendering the
Agreement so amended or modified illegal, invalid or unenforceable.

Whole Agreement

The parties hereby agree that any prior agreements between the Charity and the Commercial
Participator in respect of the Promotion will be deemed to have terminated on the execution of
this Agreement. Each party therefore acknowledges that this Agreement supersedes any prior
agreement and contains the whole agreement between parties and that it has not relied upon
any oral or written representation made to it by the other, save as expressly set out herein.

Assignment and Sub-Contracting

This Agreement is personal as between the parties and the Commercial Participator can only
assign the benefit of this Agreement with the Charity’s prior written consent.

the Commercial Participator may appoint sub-licensees provided that it has obtained the
Charity’s prior written consent to the grant of a sub-licence (not to be unreasonably withheld
or delayed) and the Commercial Participator shall remain liable for all its obligations
hereunder as if it had not appointed a sub-licensee. The terms of any sub-licence granted by
the Commercial Participator under this Agreement shall be no less protective of the rights of
the Charity than those contained herein.

Waiver

If the Charity fails to exercise or delays in exercising its rights or any one of them accidentally
or intentionally this does not constitute waiver of the Charity’s rights and it will not prevent the
Charity from exercising any right or remedy whether contained in this Agreement or any other
document which confers rights upon the Charity.

Amendment

No amendment or addition shall be made to this Agreement unless made in writing and
signed on behalf of all of the parties.

Relationship

The parties are neither partners nor joint ventures nor is the Commercial Participator entitied
to act as, nor represent itself as, agent for the Charity, nor to pledge the Charity’s credit.

Force Majeure

Provided always that the parties take all reasonable steps to prevent and/or mitigate a Force
Majeure event, the defaulting party shall be excused performance of its obligations under or

"1




18.2

18.3

18.4

19

20

Page 173

pursuant to this Agreement if and to the extent that its performance is delayed, hindered or
prevented by an event of Force Majeure.

If a party is subject to an event of Force Majeure or is aware of the likelihood of a situation
constituting Force Majeure arising it shall notify the other party in writing forthwith of the cause
and effect of such non-performance or likely non-performance, the date or likely date of
commencement thereof and the means proposed to be adopted to remedy or abate the Force
Majeure and the parties shall without prejudice to Clause 18.1 above consult with a view to
taking such steps as may be appropriate to mitigate the effects of such Force Majeure.

If subject to Force Majeure the defaulting party shall:

18.3.1 use all reasonable endeavours and employ all reasonable means to remedy or
abate the Force Majeure as expeditiously as possible;

18.3.2 resume performance as expeditiously as possible after termination of the Force
Majeure or after the Force Majeure has abated to an extent which permits
resumption of such a performance; ‘

18.3.3 notify the other party when the Force Majeure has terminated or abated to an
extent which permits resumption of performance to occur; and

18.3.4 notify the other party when resumption of performance shall or is likely to occur.

Should the event of Force Majeure endure for longer than four weeks this Agreement shall
automatically terminate.

Third Party Rights

The parties confirm their intent not to confer any rights on any third parties by virtue of this
Agreement and accordingly the Contracts (Rights of Third Parties) Act 1999 shall not apply to
this Agreement.

Governing Law and Jurisdiction

This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of England and Wales, and the parties shall
submit to the exclusive jurisdiction of the English Courts.

This Agreement has been entered into on the date stated at the beginning of it.

12




Page 174

SCHEDULE 1

The Logos and Trade Marks

Breast Cancer

13




Page 175

SCHEDULE 2

The Commercial Participator’s Logo

s

Clothing Fund Raiser
Registered 09326340

14



Page 176

BY:;

PRINTED NAME:..Co s som G ARSeaT

RESEA RCH Al WALES
2=GISTERED IN ENGLAND ANA?G o
DATED: 12.04.2019 1160574 SCOTLAND SCC

BY:;

PRINTED NAME: @) w 3 NA A7) NGIVING SUPPORT LV
REG NUMBER: 8326340
VAT: 211940049

TITLE: b“

DATED: 12.04.2019




Page 177




Page 178

Breast Cancer
Research Aid

Breast Cancer Research Aid. Kemp House 152 City Road, London EC1V 2NX. Telephone: 08006785869

29 November 2018

Dear Sir/Madam

Please accept this letter as a recommendation to grant Giving Support Limited
a licence to operate house to house clothing collections within your local
authority.

We have a legal agreement with Giving Support Ltd who guarantees that
£50,000 per calendar year will be donated to Breast Cancer Research Aid
(BCRA-UK) registered charity number 1166674. This money will be gratefully
received by us, and will be used to help fund the work of scientists at The
Institute of Cancer Research (ICR) and other cancer research institutions
across the country.

The programme will be explained to householders, who donate clothes and
details of how their donations help will be provided.

If you would like any additional information on the project or our work with
Giving Support Ltd please do not hesitate to contact us using the details
above.

Many thanks for your consideration.

Yours faithfully /;H_' ’
L ‘ BREAST CANCER

RESEARCH AID
REGISTERED IN ENGLAND AND WALES
Lawrence Robinson 1166574 SCOTLAND SC046669

Trustee, Breast Cancer Research Aid.

Breast Cancer Research Aid - UK is a charity registered in England and Wales (1166674) and in Scotland(SC046669)
with registered offices at
Kemp House 152 City Road, London EC1V 2NX. Correspondence address as above.




Page 179




Page 180

REGISTERED CHARITY NUMBER: 1166674

Report of the Trustees and
Unaudited Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2018
for
Breast Cancer Research Aid (BCRA) (CIO)




Page 181

Breast Cancer Research Aid (BCRA) (CIO)

Contents of the Financial Statements
for the Year Ended 31 March 2018

Page
Reference and Administrative Details 1
Report of the Trustees 2
independent Examiner’'s Report 3
Statement of Financial Activities 4
Balance Sheet 5
Notes to the Financial Statements 6to7

Detailed Statement of Financial Activities 8




Page 182

Breast Cancer Research Aid (BCRA) (CIO)

Report of the Trustees
for the Year Ended 31 March 2018

The trustees present their report with the financial statements of the charity for the year ended
31 March 2018, The trustees have adopted the provisions of the Statement of Recommended
Practice (SORP) 'Accounting and Reporting by Charities’ issued in March 2005.

STRUCTURE, GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT

Governing document
The charity is controlled by its governing document, a constitution for a charitable incorporated

organisation (CIO).

Risk management
The trustees have a duty to identify and review the risks to which the charity is exposed and to

ensure appropriate controls are in place to provide reasonable assurance against fraud and error.

OBJECTIVES AND ACTIVITIES
Objectives and aims
The relief of sickness and promotion and protection of good health among those suffering with

breast cancer by the sponsorship of relevant research programs.

Significant activities

The charity helps save lives by supporting the ongoing research into breast cancer, and
contributing to the further understanding of the disease prevention, diagnosis and treatment by
supporting ground breaking research programmes.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Funds

The charity received donation of £49,633 (2017: £12,333) during the year. After outgoing expenses
of £31,840 (2017: £9,616), the charity was left with a surplus of £17,793 (2017: £2,717) for the
year.

Approved by order of the board of trustees on 30 April 2018 and signed on its behalf by:

e

Lawrence Robinson - Trustee

Page 2




Page 183

Independent Examiner's Report to the Trustees of
Breast Cancer Research Aid (BCRA) (CIO)

| report on the accounts for the year ended 31 March 2018 set out on pages five to eight.

Respective responsibilities of trustees and examiner

The charity's trustees are responsible for the preparation of the accounts. The charity's trustees
consider that an audit is not required for this year (under Section 144(2) of the Charities Act 2011
(the 2011 Act)) and that an independent examination is required.

It is my responsibility to:

- examine the accounts under Section 145 of the 2011 Act

- to follow the procedures laid down in the General Directions given by the Charity
Commission (under Section 145(5)(b) of the 2011 Act); and

- to state whether particular matters have come to my attention.

Basis of the independent examiner's report

My examination was carried out in accordance with the General Directions given by the Charity
Commission. An examination includes a review of the accounting records kept by the charity and a
comparison of the accounts presented with those records. It also includes consideration of any
unusual items or disclosures in the accounts, and seeking explanations from you as trustees
concerning any such matters. The procedures undertaken do not provide all the evidence that
would be required in an audit, and consequently no opinion is given as to whether the accounts
present a 'true and fair view * and the report is limited to those matters set out in the statements
below.

Independent examiner's statement
In connection with my examination, no matter has come to my attention:

(1) which gives me reasonable cause to believe that, in any material respect, the
requirements

- to keep accounting records in accordance with Section 130 of the 2011 Act; and
- to prepare accounts which accord with the accounting records and to comply with the
accounting requirements of the 2011 Act

have not been met; or

(2) to which, in my opinion, attention should be drawn in order to enable a proper
understanding of the accounts to be reached.

Askir Ali

FCCA

Quilfords

Chartered Certified Accountants
73A Portway

London

E15 3QJ

30 April 2018

Page 3




Page 184

Breast Cancer Research Aid (BCRA) (CIO)

Statement of Financial Activities
for the Year Ended 31 March 2018

Notes
INCOMING RESOURCES
Incoming resources from generated
funds
Voluntary income
RESOURCES EXPENDED
Governance costs
Other resources expended

Total resources expended

NET INCOMING RESOURCES
RECONCILIATION OF FUNDS

Total funds brought forward

TOTAL FUNDS CARRIED FORWARD

Page 4

Period

21.4.16
Year Ended to
31.3.18 31.3.17
Unrestricted Total funds
fund

£ £
49,633 12,333
900 600
30,940 9,016
31,840 9,616
17,793 2,717
2,717 -
20,510 2,717




Breast Cancer Research Aid (BCRA) (CIO)

Balance Sheet
At 31 March 2018

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash at bank

NET CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT
LIABILITIES

ACCRUALS AND DEFERRED
INCOME

NET ASSETS

FUNDS
Unrestricted funds

TOTAL FUNDS

Page 185

Notes

31.3.18 31.3.17
Unrestricted Total funds
fund
£ £
21,410 3,317
21,410 3,317
21,410 3,317
(900) (600)
20,510 2,717
20,510 2,717
20,510 2,717

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Trustees on 30 April 2018 and were

signed on its behalf by:

W,

Lawrence Robinson -Trustee

The notes form part of these financial statements

Page 5




Page 186

Breast Cancer Research Aid (BCRA) (CIO)

Notes to the Financial Statements

for the Year Ended 31 March 2018

1.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Accounting convention . .
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, and in

accordance with the Financial Reporting Standard for Smaller Entities (effective April 2008),
the Charities Act 2011 and the requirements of the Statement of Recommended Practice,
Accounting and Reporting by Charities.

Incoming resources
All incoming resources are included on the Statement of Financial Activities when the charity

is legally entitled to the income and the amount can be quantified with reasonable accuracy.

Resources expended
Expenditure is accounted for on an accruals basis and has been classified under headings

that aggregate all cost related to the category. Where costs cannot be directly attributed to
particular headings they have been allocated to activities on a basis consistent with the use
of resources.

Taxation '
The charity is exempt from tax on its charitable activities.

Fund accounting
Unrestricted funds can be used in accordance with the charitable objectives at the discretion

of the trustees.

Restricted funds can only be used for particular restricted purposes within the objects of the
charity. Restrictions arise when specified by the donor or when funds are raised for
particular restricted purposes.

Further explanation of the nature and purpose of each fund is included in the notes to the
financial statements.

TRUSTEES' REMUNERATION AND BENEFITS

There were no trustees' remuneration or other benefits for the year ended 31 March 2018
nor for the period ended 31 March 2017.

Trustees' expenses

There were no trustees' expenses paid for the year ended 31 March 2018 nor for the period
ended 31 March 2017.

ACCRUALS AND DEFERRED INCOME
31.3.18 31.3.17

£ £
Accruals and deferred income 900 600

Page 6



Page 187

Breast Cancer Research Aid (BCRA) (CIO)

Notes to the Financial Statements - continued
for the Year Ended 31 March 2018

MOVEMENT IN FUNDS

Net
movement
At 1.4.17 infunds At 31.3.18
£ £ £
Unrestricted funds
General fund 2,717 17,793 20,510
TOTAL FUNDS 2,717 17,793 20,510
Net movement in funds, included in the above are as follows:
Incoming Resources Movement
resources  expended in funds
£ £ £
Unrestricted funds
General fund 49,633 (31,840) 17,793
TOTAL FUNDS 49,633 (31,840) 17,793

Page 7




Page 188

Breast Cancer Research Aid (BCRA) (CIO)

Detailed Statement of Financial Activities
for the Year Ended 31 March 2018

INCOMING RESOURCES
Voluntary income

Donations
Gift aid

Total incoming resources

RESOURCES EXPENDED

Governance costs_
Accountancy

Other resources expended
Cancer research projects

Support costs
Other

Subscription
Websites & domain

Total resources expended

Net income

Period
21.4.16
Year Ended io
31.3.18 31.3.17
£ £
49,440 12,333
193 -
49,633 12,333
49,633 12,333
900 600
26,000 7,694
644 -
4,296 1,322
4,940 1,322
31,840 9,616
17,793 2,717

This page does not form part of the statutory financial statements

Page 8




Page 189




Page 190"y
Appendix 8

Neighbourhood and Adult Services

Application for a House to House Collections Permit | 2P number |owy 5%
House to House Collections Act 1939 Board Hearing
House to House Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended) Permit Number | HH

Data Protaection Act, 1998

I understand that RMBC is required to use information provided by me to carry out cross system and cross authority comparisons for the prevention
and detection of fraud or crime. | understand that information | have provided may be used in this way or for connected purposes, and that this
information may also be shared with certain third parties who administer or protect public funds.We may use the information you have provided in this
form to carry out checks to prevent and detect fraud or crime. We may alsouse the information share the inf in this way or for connected purposes,
and we may also share the information with certain other people or organisations that manage handle or protect public funds. By signing this

application, you are agreeing to us using your information in this way.

Please answer all the questions on this form in BLOCK CAPITALS and in ink.
Enter NONE or N/A as appropriate in all boxes you do not enter information in.

Applicants (Promoter) personal details

1. Your Tit'e <Mr, MrS, MiSS, etC): Mr Date of Birth: 14/03/1975

Surname: First names:
Thomas ' Vaughan

Address (sither

home or Business): 12 Johnson View, Whiteley, Fareham

Post code: | PO157JR

Daytime phone 01329492547 Mobile phone
number; number:

E-mail address: Vaughan.thomas@pfs-ltd.org

Details of the charity which the collection will benefit

2. Name of Charity: Childlife

Head Office address for Westmead House, Westmead, Hants

the Charity:
Post code | GU14 7LP
Contact phone number; 01252 628072 Mobile phone
number:
E-mail address:
2.a. Are you an employee/Volunteer for this Charity YES No X

If YES, please state your position within the Charity:

*If NO you must supply a letter with this application form from the Charity/Society to benefit from the collection
which is authorising you to organise the collections on behalf of the charity/society’s.

Page 1 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013




Page 191

2.b. Objective/aims of the charity/fund to benefit  Childiife work with 4 group charities to; Provide care for babies, children
from the proceeds of this collection. and young people from 0-18 with life-limiting or life-threatening
conditions (with acorns). Working with the leading national charity for
Please attach supporting information, web people with ataxia, their families and carers providing support and r
site details etc. esearch (ataxia). The National Children's Bureau is a charity that for 50
years has been improving the lives of children and young people,
lespecially the most vulnerable in society (NCB) whom Childlife support.
The Nationa! Deaf Children's Society is a charity dedicated to creating a

2.c. Explain how this Charity/fund collection will  Wworld without barriers for deaf children and young people (NDCS) and
benefit the people of Rotherham Childlife work to support them.

Please attach supporting information, web Al four Childlife charities provide much needed care and support to
site details etc. children, young people and their families.

2.d. Is this charity/fund a UK registered charity ~ Yes|» No Registered Charity Numbert 1080536

Collection details

3. Over what parts of the licensing areais it | Whole area
proposed that collections will be made?

3.a. Over what periods in the year, dates & times, is it | 06/01/2020 - 28/12/2020
proposed that collections will be made?

3.b. How many collectors will be used to make the collections; 30

3.c. Is it proposed to collect money including direct debits as money:  Yes No Direct Debits |

3.d. Is it proposed to collect “other” types of property Yes No X

If Yes, what other type(s) of property will be collected
(Include direct debits as a collection of money)

Is it proposed to Sell, Give Away, or Use this “other” property Sell Give Away Use
3.e. Are applications also being made for licences for the same purposed in other areas of the UK: Yes Y| No

If Yes, which other licensing authorities Nationwide

Will these collectors be the same collectors as those you intend to use in this authority Yes No X
3.f. Is it proposed to promote this collection in conjunction with a street collection Yes No X

If Yes, is it proposed to combine the House to House and Street  Combined Separate

Collection accounts or submit separate accounts: accounts accounts

3.g. If the collection is for a War Charity, state if the charity has been registered or exempted from registration under the War
Charities Act 1940, and give the name of the registration authority, date of registration or exemption in the box below.

N/A

Page 2 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013




Page 192

Furids raised following collections

4. Are all of the collections takings to be paid over to the Charity ~ Yes |%¢ | No

If NO, please state the purposes for which taking will be used

4.a. Please state how much will be deducted for expenses or other reasons | £ 0.00

4.b. Is it proposed to use some of the takings for the payment of any persons Yes No | X

If YES: isitto Collectors  Yes No 4 is it to Other Persons  Yes No X

4.c. Please state how much will be deducted; for what reasons, | £
and, if applicable what “other persons” will be paid:

Details of company or organisation responsible for these collection

5. Name of Company/Organisation to carry out collections: | Personal Fundraising Services Ltd

Office address of the Suite D2, First Floor, The Quadrant, Mercury Court, Chester, Cheshire

Company/Organisation: Post code | CH1 4QR

Contact phone number: 01329422547 Mobile phone
number:

E-mail address:

Vaughan.thomas@pfs-lyf.org

5.a. Are you an employee of this Business/Organisation YES |X| No

If YES, please state your position within the Business/Organisation: | Managing Director

*If NO you must supply a letter with this application form from the Charity/Society to benefit from the collection
which is authorising you to organise the collections on behalf of the charity/society’s.

Licensing history of Charity/Collection Company

6. Has the applicant, charity or collections company ever held a house to house collection permit before? Yes X No

If Yes', who issued it?

Wigan Council
What date was it granted? 30 | 09 | 2019 What licence number was it? | HHC0518
6.a. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever had a house to Yes No | ¢
house licence or order with this local authority, refused, or revoked before?
6.b. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever had ahouseto  Yes No |

house licence or order, with any other authority refused, or revoked before?

If Yes, where was it held;
when was it refused, or revoked
and why was it revoked?

Please use an extra sheet if required.

Page 3 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013




Page 193

Applicants (Promoter) “Criminal Records” history

7. Convictions & Cautions Details. In the boxes below list any convictions/cautions etc you may have which are not considered as
“spent” with in the terms of the “Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974".

7.a. Have you ever been convicted of a criminal offence(s), or received any police cautions warnings or ~ Yes No )(
reprimands? etc, (If you answer YES to this question give details in the box below.)

7.b, If you are waiting to hear about any prosecution If known give date of
enter the court name hearing the case: future court hearing / /
date:
Date of Details of Offence(s) and Conviction(s) Sentence Or Penalty
conviction(s)
[

] ] ]~
T | ] |~

Use an extra sheet of paper if required

This form is to apply for a house to house promoters collection permit. The permit, if granted, would allow the promoter to
authorise collectors to collect from door to door for charitable purposes only. No collection for a charitable purpose may be
made in this Local Authority area unless the promoter is an appropriately licensed promoter by this authority. (Or holds an
exemption granted by the Secretary of State from obtaining a licence from this authority.)

The applicants attention is drawn to the House to House Collections Act 1939, and to paragraph 4 of the House to House
Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended); on the 12 December 1947. This paragraph provides that ordinarily an
application for licence shall be made not later than the 1st day of the month preceding that in which it is proposed to
commence any collection.

Declaration

I am aware that should a House to House Collection Licence be granted to me the
collection must take place in strict compliance with the House to House Regulations,
which | have read and fully understand.

| am aware that it is also necessary for me to submit a certified form of statement within at
least 28 days of the collection having taken place.

In pursuance of Section 2 of the House to House Collections Act 1939, | hereby apply for a
licence allowing me to promote the collection, of which particulars are given in this form.

Applicants
Signature 1 iohun Thomae
v

Date applicant signed form 03 [ 12 [ 2019

Page 4 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013




Page 194

Chlldllfe

4 charities helping children

30 August 2019
Dear Sir or Madam

Childlife is a registered charity (no 1080536) conducting a fundraising campaign involving face-to-
face conversations with members of the public in your area. We are working with a professional
fundraising agency called Personal Fundraising Services Limited to carry out this work, which involves
engaging with members of the public and asking whether they are interested in supporting us with
regular gifts through Direct Debit. On all occasions Personal Fundraising Services makes full

disclosure of its relationship with Childlife before a member of the public is signed up.

Childlife works in partnership with Acorns Children’s Hospice, Ataxia UK, the National Children's
Bureau and the National Deaf Children’s Society raising funds to improve the lives of children and

young people throughout the UK.

Personal Fundraising Services fundraising in England and Wales is governed by the IOF and
Fundraising Regulator, professional fundraising organisations that monitors and regulates face-to-
face fundraising. As a member, Personal Fundraising Services will adhere to the Code of Practice of

Personal Solicitation for Committed Gifts that has been developed by the Institute of Fundraising.

Personal Fundraising Services receives no remuneration out of the proceeds raised from this
campaign. All proceeds are paid directly to and retained by Childlife. Personal Fundraising Services is
remunerated from a separate, pre-allocated fundraising budget for carrying out this work in your

locality and other areas around the country on our behalf.
I very much hope you will grant Personal Fundraising Services permission to carry out these
campaigns in your area. If you have any questions or would like more information, please get in

touch with me at the above address, or call me on 01252 628072

Yours sincerely




Page 195

Andrea Rimington

Chief Executive




F&M}&gﬁ96 ld'/lll/&! T D @(\(M

'Rothefrhgg(n? ; Appendix 9

}

OTeEG

Neighbourhood and Adult Services

Application for a House to House Collections Permit | ‘@ mmber jouy S 9§
House to House Collections Act 1939 Board Hearing
House to House Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended) Permit Number | HH

Data Protection Act, 1998
I understand that RMBC is required to use information provided by me to carry out cross system and cross authority comparisons for the prevention

and detection of fraud or crime. | understand that information | have provided may be used in this way or for connected purposes, and that this
information may also be shared with certain third parties who administer or protect public funds. We may use the information you have provided in this
form lo carry out checks to prevent and detect fraud or crime. We may alsouse the information share the inf in this way or for connecled purposes,
and we may also share the information with certain other people or organisations that manage handle or protect public funds. By signing this

application, you are agreeing to us using your information in this way.
\

Please answer all the questions on this form in BLOCK CAPITALS and in ink.
Enter NONE or N/A as appropriate in all boxes you do not enter information in.

Applicants (Promoter) personal details

1. Your Title (Mr, Mrs, Miss, etc): | w; Date of Birth: | 44/03/1975

Surname: First names:

Thomas Vaughan

Address either 12 Johnson View, Whiteley, Fareham

home or Business):
Post code: | PO15 7JR
Daytime phone 01329422547 Mobile phone
number; number:

E-mail address: Vaughan.thomas@pfs-ltd.org

Details of the charity which the collection will benefit

2. Name of Charity: Wood Green, The Animals Charity

Head Office address for King’s Bush Farm, London Road, Godmanchester, Cambridgeshire
the Charity:

Post code | PE29 2NH

Contact phone number: 0300 303 9333 Mobile phone
number;
E-mail address:
2.a. Are you an employee/Volunteer for this Charity YES No X

If YES, please state your position within the Charity:

*If NO you must supply a letter with this application form from the Charity/Society to benefit from the collection
which is authorising you to organise the collections on behalf of the charity/society’s.

Page 1 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013




2.b. Objective/aims of the charity/fund to benefit
from the proceeds of this collection.

Please attach supporting information, web
site details etc.

2.c. Explain how this Charity/fund collection wil
benefit the people of Rotherham

Please attach supporting information, web
site details etc.

2.d. Is this charity/fund a UK registered charity

Collection details

Page 197

Wood Green is proud to be the pet charity that makes a difference to
the lives of pets and people across the UK. Our vision is of a world
where all pets are well cared for in loving homes for life. To achieve t
his, we not only provide care for pets in need, but also help people be
the best pet owners they can be.

We educate, advise and support pet owners so they can enjoy a mutua ly
rewarding and happy relationship with their pets. And through our top-class
facilities, welfare-friendly handling and years of experience we deliver the
best quality care for every animal who needs us.

Yes|X| No Registered Charity Number) 298348

3. Over what parts of the licensing area is it

Whole area

proposed that collections will be made?

3.a. Over what periods in the year, dates & times, is it | 06/01/2020 - 28/12/2020

proposed that collections will be made?

3.b. How many collectors will be used to make the collections] 30

3.c. Is it proposed to collect money including direct debits as money: Yes No Direct Debits |
3.d. Is it proposed to collect “other” types of property Yes No )4

If Yes, what other type(s) of property will be collected
(Include direct debits as a collection of money)

Is it proposed to Sell, Give Away, or Use this “other” property Sell Give Away Use
3.e. Are applications also being made for licences for the same purposed in other areas of the UK: Yes || No

If Yes, which other licensing authorities Nationwide

Will these collectors be the same collectors as those you intend to use in this authority Yes No ) 4
3.f. Is it proposed to promote this collection in conjunction with a street collection Yes No X

If Yes, is it proposed to combine the House to House and Street Combined Separate |

Collection accounts or submit separate accounts. accounts accounts

3.g. If the collection is for a War Charity, state if the charity has been registered or exempted from registration under the War
Charities Act 1940, and give the name of the registration authority, date of registration or exemption in the box below.

N/A

Page 2 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013




Page 198

Funds‘raised following collections

4. Are all of the collections takings to be paid over to the Charity ~ Yes X| No

If NO, please state the purposes for which taking will be used

4.a. Please state how much will be deducted for expenses or other reasons | £ 0.00

4.b. Is it proposed to use some of the takings for the payment of any persons Yes No |

If YES; isitto Collectors  Yes No X is it to Other Persons  Yes No X

4.c. Please state how much will be deducted; for what reasons, | £
and, if applicable what “other persons” will be paid:

Details of company or organisation responsible for these collection

5. Name of Company/Organisation to carry out collections: | Personal Fundraising Services Ltd

Office address of the Suite D2, First Floor, The Quadrant, Mercury Court, Chester, Cheshire

Company/Organisation: Post code | CH1 4QR

Contact phone number; 01320422547 Mobile phone
number:

E-mail address:

Vaughan.thomas@pfs-lyf.org

5.a. Are you an employee of this Business/Organisation YES (3| No

If YES, please state your position within the Business/Organisation: | Managing Director

*If NO you must supply a letter with this application form from the Charity/Society to benefit from the collection
which is authorising you to organise the collections on behalf of the charity/society’s.

Licensing history of Charity/Collection Company

6. Has the applicant, charity or collections company ever held a house to house collection permit before? Yes X No

If 'Yes', who issued it? Wigan Council

What date was it granted? 30 | 09 | 2019 What licence number was it? | HHC0518

6.a. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever had a house to Yes No | %
house licence or order with this local authority, refused, or revoked before?

6.b. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever had ahouseto  Yes No |
house licence or order, with any other authority refused, or revoked before?

If Yes, where was it held:
when was it refused, or revoked
and why was it revoked?

Please use an exlra sheet if required.

Page 3 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013




Page 199

Applicants (Promoter) “Criminal Records” history

7. Convictions & Cautions Details. In the boxes below list any convictions/cautions etc you may have which are not considered as
“spent” with in the terms of the “Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974".

7.a. Have you ever been convicted of a criminal offence(s), or received any police cautions warnings or ~ Yes No [
reprimands? etc, (If you answer YES to this question give details in the box below.)
7.b. If you are waiting to hear about any prosecution If known give date of
enter the court name hearing the case: future court hearing / /
date:
Date of . -
conviction(s) Details of Offence(s) and Conviction(s) Sentence Or Penalty
[

~—— ] ] ] e~
— ] ] ] e

Use an extra sheet of paper if required

This form is to apply for a house to house promoters collection permit. The permit, if granted, would allow the promoter to

authorise collectors to collect from door to door for charitable purposes only. No collection for a charitable purpose may be
made in this Local Authority area unless the promoter is an appropriately licensed promoter by this authority. (Or holds an
exemption granted by the Secretary of State from obtaining a licence from this authority.)

The applicants attention is drawn to the House to House Collections Act 1939, and to paragraph 4 of the House to House
Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended); on the 12 December 1947. This paragraph provides that ordinarily an
application for licence shall be made not later than the 1st day of the month preceding that in which it is proposed to
commence any collection.

| am aware that should a House to House Collection Licence be granted to me the
collection must take place in strict compliance with the House to House Regulations,
which | have read and fully understand.

| am aware that it is also necessary for me to submit a certified form of statement within at
least 28 days of the collection having taken place.

In pursuance of Section 2 of the House to House Collections Act 1939, | hereby apply for a
licence allowing me to promote the collection, of which particulars are given in this form.

Applicants
Signature ) Gsupptan Themas
i

Date applicant signed form 03 [ 12 [ 2019

Page 4 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013




Page 200

The Animals Chrity

February 2019

To Whom [t May Concern,
Re: Application for licensing

On behalf of Wood Green, The Animals Charity, | authorise Personal Fundraising Services Ltd (PFS) to
apply for fundraising licenses on our behalf for the purposes of recruiting Direct Debit supporters via door
to door recruitment.

This form of fundraising is proven to be one of the most cost effective methods for us to communicate with
the public and recruit valuable long-term supporters of the charity.

All of the contributions from any supporter go directly to Wood Green, The Animals Charity and all personal
information provided is handled securely, with both PFS and Wood Green abiding by the regulations laid
down by GDPR.

PFS are fully committed to Wood Green, The Animals Charity and our vision of a world where all pets are
well cared for in loving homes for life. A contract exists between both parties to ensure compliance with
the guidelines laid out in the relevant Institute of Fundraising Rule Books. We are also registered with the
Fundraising Regulator.

PFS Fundraisers are fully trained in the work of Wood Green, The Animals Charity in order to uphold our
high standards. We will also monitor the fundraising campaign and resolve any complaints that may arise
through our complaints procedure. Wood Green supplies and/or approves all materials used for training
and fundraising.

| very much hope you will grant PFS permission to carry out door to door campaigns in your area. If you
have any questions or concerns, please contact Maxine Flello on 0300 303 9333 ext. 1230 email
Maxine.Flello@woodgreen.org.uk or alternatively myself on 0300 303 9333 ext. 1316 or via email
Lisa.Mitchinson@woodgreen.org.uk.

Yours faithfully,

Lisa Mitchinson
Head of Individual Giving

Call: Fax: A company limited by guarantee No. 2073930
Registered Office King’s Bush Farim,
0300 303 9333 01480 832815 s FIrE I,
Viek: Cambridgeshire, PE29 2NH
e Registered Charity No. 298348 Reglstered In

England & Wales
VAT Reg No, 927 1549 11

www.woodgreen.org.uk

Or Email:

info@woodgreen.org.uk Woud Green, The Animals Charily is a
Registered Trademark of Wood Green
Animal Shelters




Page 201




}%g@k@@z (ssed ko AP lo//z((ﬁ

R"thefh?’«”‘; : Appendix 10

Neighbourhood and Adult Services

Application for a House to House Collections Permit | ‘@pecnumber | OW SO
House to House Collections Act 1939 Board Hearing
House to House Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended) Permit Number | HH

Data Protection Act, 1998
I understand that RMBC is required to use information provided by me to carry out cross system and cross authority comparisons for the prevention

and detection of fraud or crime. | understand that information | have provided may be used in this way or for connected purposes, and that this
information may also be shared with certain third parties who administer or protect public funds.We may use the information you have provided in this
form to carry out checks to prevent and detect fraud or crime, We may alsouse the information share the inf in this way or for connected purposes,
and we may also share the information with certain other people or organisations that manage handle or protect public funds, By signing this

applicalion, you are agreeing to us using your information in this way.

Please answer all the questions on this form in BLOCK CAPITALS and in ink.
Enter NONE or N/A as appropriate in all boxes you do not enter information in.

Applicants (Promoter) personal details

1. Your Title (Mr, Mrs, Miss, etc). | Date of Birth: | 44/03/1975

Surname: First names:

Thomas Vaughan

Address (e 12 Johnson View, Whiteley, Fareham

home or Business):
Post code: | PO157JR
Daytime phone 01329422547 Mobile phone
number; number:

E-mail address: Vaughan.thomas@pfs-ltd.org

Details of the charity which the collection will benefit

2. Name of Charity: National Deaf Children's Society
Head Office address for Castle House, Ground Floor South, 37-45 Paul Street, London
the Charity:
Post code | EC2A 4L.S
Contact phone number: 02076 908656 Mobile phong
number;
E-mail address:
2.a. Are you an employee/Volunteer for this Charity YES No X

If YES, please state your position within the Charity:

*If NO you must supply a letter with this application form from the Charity/Society to benefit from the collection
which is authorising you to organise the collections on behalf of the charity/society’s.

Page 1 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013




2.b. Objective/aims of the charity/fund to benefit
from the proceeds of this collection.

Please attach supporting information, web
site details etc.

2.c. Explain how this Charity/fund collection will
benefit the people of Rotherham

Please attach supporting information, web
site details etc.

2.d. Is this charity/fund a UK registered charity

Collection details

Page 203

National charity dedicated to creating a world without barriers for deaf
children and young people. NDCS represents the interests and
campaigns for the rights of all deaf children and young people from birt
until they reach independence. NDCS supports the deaf children
through the family as well as directly supporting children and young
people themselves. The charities objectives are to further the education
of and to relieve the need of deaf children.

NDCS is almost entirely dependent on the generous individuals who
support our work. It is only with their backing that we can continue to
help thousands of deaf children and their families every year.

Yes| 3| No Registered Charity Number 1016532

3. Over what parts of the licensing area is it

Whole area

proposed that collections will be made?

3.a. Over what periods in the year, dates & times, is it | 06/01/2020 - 28/12/2020

proposed that collections will be made?

3.b. How many collectors will be used to make the collections; 30

3.c. Is it proposed to collect money including direct debits as money:  Yes No Direct Debits |
3.d. Is it proposed to collect “other” types of property Yes No X

If Yes, what other type(s) of property will be collected
(Include direct debits as a collection of money)

Is it proposed to Sell, Give Away, or Use this “other” property Sell Give Away Use
3.e. Are applications also being made for licences for the same purposed in other areas of the UK: Yes || No

If Yes, which other licensing authorities Nationwide

Will these collectors be the same collectors as those you intend to use in this authority Yes No 4
3.f. Is it proposed to promote this collection in conjunction with a street collection Yes No )4

If Yes, is it proposed to combine the House to House and Street ~ Combined Separate

Collection accounts or submit separate accounts: accounts accounts

3.g. If the collection is for a War Charity, state if the charity has been registered or exempted from registration under the War
Charities Act 1940, and give the name of the registration authority, date of registration or exemption in the box below.

N/A

Page 2 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013




Page 204

Funds raised following collections

4. Are all of the collections takings to be paid over to the Charity ~ Yes |%¢|  No

If NO, please state the purposes for which taking will be used

4.a. Please state how much will be deducted for expenses or other reasons | £ 0.00

4.b. Is it proposed fo use some of the takings for the payment of any persons Yes No [ X

If YES: isitto Collectors  Yes No X is it to Other Persons  Yes No X

4.c. Please state how much will be deducted; for what reasons, | £
and, if applicable what “other persons” will be paid:

Details of company or organisation responsible for these collection

5. Name of Company/Organisation to carry out collections: | Personal Fundraising Services Ltd

Office address of the Suite D2, First Floor, The Quadrant, Mercury Court, Chester, Cheshire

Company/Organisation: Post code | CH1 4QR

Contact phone number: | 91329422547 Mobile phone
number:

E-mail address: Vaughan.thomas@pfs-lyf.org

5.a. Are you an employee of this Business/Organisation YES |%| No

If YES, please state your position within the Business/Organisation: | Managing Director

*If NO you must supply a letter with this application form from the Charity/Society to benefit from the collection
which is authorising you to organise the collections on behalf of the charity/society’s.

Licensing history of Charity/Collection Company

6. Has the applicant, charity or collections company ever held a house to house collection permit before? Yes 4 No

If 'Yes', who issued it? Wigan Council
What date was it granted? 30 [/ 09 [ 2019 What licence number was it? | HHC0518
6.a. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever had a house to Yes No | %

house licence or order with this local authority, refused, or revoked before?

6.b. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever had ahouseto  Yes No |
house licence or order, with any other authority refused, or revoked before?

If Yes, where was it held;
when was it refused, or revoked
and why was it revoked?

Please use an extra sheet if required.

Page 3 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013




Page 205

Applicants (Promoter) “Criminal Records” history

7. Convictions & Cautions Detalls. In the boxes below list any convictions/cautions etc you may have which are not considered as
“spent” with in the terms of the “Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974".

7.a. Have you ever been convicted of a criminal offence(s), or received any police cautions warnings or ~ Yes No | X
reprimands? etc, (If you answer YES to this question give details in the box below.)
7.b. If you are waiting to hear about any prosecution If known give date of
enter the court name hearing the case: future court hearing / /
date:
Date of . -
conviction(s) Details of Offence(s) and Conviction(s) Sentence Or Penalty
[

e e T e B BN
L R R S

Use an extra sheet of paper if required

This form is to apply for a house to house promoters collection permit. The permit, if granted, would allow the promoter to

authorise collectors to collect from door to door for charitable purposes only. No collection for a charitable purpose may be
made in this Local Authority area unless the promoter is an appropriately licensed promoter by this authority. (Or holds an
exemption granted by the Secretary of State from obtaining a licence from this authority.)

The applicants attention is drawn to the House to House Collections Act 1939, and to paragraph 4 of the House to House
Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended); on the 12 December 1947. This paragraph provides that ordinarily an
application for licence shall be made not later than the 1st day of the month preceding that in which it is proposed to
commence any collection.

' Declaration

| am aware that should a House to House Collection Licence be granted to me the
collection must take place in strict compliance with the House to House Regulations,
which | have read and fully understand.

| am aware that it is also necessary for me to submit a certified form of statement within at
least 28 days of the collection having taken place.

In pursuance of Section 2 of the House to House Collections Act 1939, | hereby apply for a
licence allowing me to promote the collection, of which particulars are given in this form.

Applicants Date applicant signed form 03/ 12/ 2019

Signature V%W Themaae

Page 4 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013




%

Page 206

February 2019

Dear Sir or Madam

The National Deaf Children’s Society is a registered charity conducting a
recruitment campaign involving face-to-face conversations with members of the
public at Private Site locations.

We are working with a professional recruitment agency called Personal Fundraising
Services Ltd. (PFS) to carry out this work, which involves asking members of the
public whether they are interested in supporting us with regular contributions
through Direct Debit. On ali occasions PFS makes full disclosure of its relationship
with the National Deaf Children’s Society before a member of the public is signed

up.

We are the leading charity dedicated to creating a world without barriers for deaf
children and young people. There are more than 50,000 deaf children in the UK and
five babies are born deaf every day. We offer specialist support from when children
are first diaghosed as being deaf, through school, and until independence. Whether
it's advice about the latest technology, information about education support or our
popular activity weekends, we are almost entirely funded by individual
contributions and we rely enormously on face-to-face recruitment through
agencies such as PFS.

PFS’s recruitment in England and Wales is regulated by the Fundraising Regulator,
an independent regulator of charitable fundraising. PFS will adhere to the
Fundraising Regulator’s Code of Fundraising Practice and its associated Ruiebooks
for Private Sites Fundraising, which outline the standards expected of all charitable
fundraising organisations across the UK.

PFS receives no remuneration out of the proceeds raised from this campaign. All
proceeds are paid directly to and retained by the National Deaf Children’s Society.
PES is remunerated from a separate, pre-allocated recruitment budget for carrying
out this work on our behalf.

Yours sincerely

T .

Ben McNaught
Deputy Director, Fundraising
National Deaf Children’s Society

We are the National Deaf Children’s Society,
the leading charity for deaf children.

Chief Executive:

Susan Daniels OBE | President: Sir Christopher Benson FRICS DL

Registered Office: Ground Floor South, Castle House, 37-45 Paul Street, London EC2A 4LS
The National Deaf Children’s Society is a registered charity in England and Wales (1016532)
andin Scotland (SC040779). Company limited by guarantee registered in England no. 2752456

mNationaI

Deaf Children’s
Society

www.ndcs.org.uk

Ground Floor South
Castle House
37-45 Paul Street
London EC2A 4LS

702074908656 (v/t)
F02072515020
E ndcs@ndcs.org.uk

Freephone Helpline
0808 800 8880 (v/1)

Q& disability
B confident
EMPLOYER




Page 207




Page 208

SEENT !“. -5';':;':,:.:, R AR o~ F-..;. T s e |

Appendix 11

DatBepgfved | 15-0/-(5

Feo | Friet Odige
ABplisaition far & House to. House Gollections Permit | e | 0wy 55
- House to-Hbuse Eollections Act 1930 | oad Hearitg —
. House 16 Houge Collections Réghlatisng 1947 (a8 amgnded)  PgtNinger \HEE )

Regeneration and Environment Services

et

w W
¥

B Tromactia AT ~— S
| Widrstani fhat BMBL:  regfiliec 8 e nforfitionprovided by me to Karry out o sfiteiiihafésk ity comparisgisor he préfantion
it ofectifs of frdud or e, | Wiiefstarid thak tormiatoh | Raye picjided may b uSec:in #Wag-6F-&¥ Tofliacted pumidSes, And Tl
 Tploritatlof nay élSo b stiafed wit Eéftain thifd Baties Who ddenlester of Brotest publl fnd<We fieuse: e MfofHiaioniyou hae pibvided rtlg
Jofih to Gty out.check to prevehl st detecEraild of e WWE: isjialéaehe Ifofmalion are-Ine INEI5 ik ay,of for coniietted: pipdies; |
i e iy, 815 shale. e nmalon it Cot, Ay peogib.or cxganAtns I maags AHES B4 R0IBL AUDIE b, B SARGVG |

{Promoter) personal details

| Applicants o
4 oursl (Ve Mg s o} (DS Basatdity {13 00 (G935 |
Sitiarvie: f_ K HF\ N ] - Hirst amey: FHZF\L AR

L3DGE  3QuARE Posteodss [HBL_INN

Dlaytiini photie e —

"1 Wbl ghone [ Pl
number. . :’ numbee {O 1289 3_6504‘ |
E:mailaddrng FG %Q\ OJ(\ ‘ 'Kh@ ﬂ@CapL( o .. ‘ué

Details of the charity which the collection will benefgf

#.Nathesof Chiity: Bactersead (ogs + Cals Hame.

;"‘dh@fﬁ“éa‘“fe“f"ﬁ Aottersen Pore PF, N Clms
he Charity: ' :

sy J R TR ST S VR

TN RTINSO TRt e L

roviis] SIS (AR

Contaci:phons number; O w 76147 78 g? Mobilg phgne
S D  fumber;,

A » o e ey

E-niall eddress: [

¥
=

Sl Y
e = = +

D Aiesyen @it omployeelVoluntest forthis Chignity YES:| | N

I YES, please stayour position withir the Gharity:

(A x T T T

41ENO you st supply a fetter with this application form from ths CHANIYISAKIES fo Benefit fram the Gollectidn '

which Is-authorising you to organise the-collectioiiaon tiehalf of the shanty/suriety’s.
Page 1 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013




Page 209

AT

fit s praceeds:of s ollefon

Pleageatizch suppariing Information, web
e details oto.

2. syt dtyiotenett [\ 1010

3
t

Qéh[i)or@\mﬁ, d

e OMIA TV S e - s "
= RO g * D L g

I T T

2, Explain reweitily-Ghiadiyflund eolleclion wil
beneft the pegple of Rolhefhiait
Flaate attacfsiporing foriation, web
stadetailgita,

§ e

ORIELAS

5.d.ty fifs tharitytund 3 UK reistereifeharily  Yes " K T

Collecticn detail.§,

3. Earwhat parts of the fiesnising arga is it

firopestd that colleedionswil b wade?

_B__, \1~ & ﬁOs.& R SR R ¥ SO Ty e R PRSP - ji

Jig Q@i wiat pariads Inie:yatdles & ies, i it

‘rogidsed that callestions will b hade?

PR ONTVURY || T M

.

T T T
P S PP S VoS

S VY

3h, Bewmanyenlesiors wilhe usesio make tie collsctions

30

Feafs hprobosed to:callestmoney ingluding:direct debits .iiaﬁath@neus

Vel

3.d. s progasey to collsui i yypes of property

Yo [

s R

M

PV, vitiabtiar (ypii)of prapsty.wil ke collested
(Iriatudles et debits as:aolislion;cf maney) ﬂ

Jspraposéd to Sel Give Ay orlUse s “oher propeity

gl [ GveAway[

Wil thigfiealfstons: hadtie same-colleqtirs. g8 those you Irtend 1 et Hilliithirity

3£, Is if progosed 16 fromolgdhils edleian iicobjunction with a street egllcetipn

If Yes, st poposed i eonibie e ReugetbiHouse and Street
Collectionsagenunts orsybinit separate aseaunts:

g, g collociuri § for 4 Weir Chiariy, siatelif e charlty has bedn reglsteresd st axaiipted: from registration under ffe War
Ehaflles At 1840, andgive thermame atihe:regisfration authority, datesif replstration orexermption in the:Hiox belgw.

Yes i A

Yes No [

Separate |
getounts

Combited
gesomals o

N/A

o e—

Page 2 of 4

Printed 18/07/2013-

!
|




Page 210

Funds raised following collections

Adireal ofieccol leations:takings fo.bs paid over ot Bl Yes[ OV T

If NO, pleasesstate e purpuses for-which keking will be usad

&4, Pl suiteshisi Bueh wil bis deducted fapéspienses oF olher retsons [F

4.b, 15 praposedt forugs sote of thie taitigsifor the pagrient of drypeisons: B I

[FYES; feittotolbctors Yes[ ] Nof It OterFerson Ve[| No[ |

4¢, Platitate hw fiudh Wil b dedustad: for'wifat redgors, )
atitl, Fapplisalife what “ottierperseis il be paid:

sponsilzle for these collectioh

Details of company or organisation re

B: Wil Company/Organtsation locariy out collections;

o,

fiice address ofthe |

s

,ﬁompanylorg-ahis‘aﬁﬁnié | - bl 53 -,\,Pp$£hg"de sm' e egdsesiissss s s sore K

ket ye A st nidde e e B g s s

it W SPAN s ooVl il L e - 21,
T G TR ToRRT

Contastphighe tmiss T ‘Mobile:phoiie |
e number; |

M

8.a; Areyon anamployee of this Busless/Graanisation YES[ | Mo [

ZAMITIIL A AN ey S L e e

VS, bl state-your positeTicuitiin the Business/Organisatien: |

It NG gqu must supply & letfar witf Ehis application foriiifrom the CharitylSdvietyfo benefitfrom the golléction
which I agthorising youdto;organise:the-collectipns on’biehalt:of the sharffylsaciety's.

Licensing history of Charity/Collection Company

8:Hasithe applicant, charityor ellagtions zompany ever held a hausete housescollectionpermit befare? Yes'js o[ i

If"Yes', wio issugd il? Rgo\d\j\ 0\, U’HL@SF O\/O{ .T

.. o : —— e
Whatdatewks kgraited? | 2 T\\ 7\ O] What ioses. number was i [~ ¥

B:a Have you, of to your knowlédge-dtyone-associated Witk s c6llsstion, ver had a touse to. Yes Ne [
Hitiusefiance-of order with this loral adthority, refusid, or-revukid before® —l &

‘&b, Haussyiou, or to'yaiir knowledti-anyone assodiatés with thik solleciion, ever hgd ahoussto Yes o I
heuges ieenas of ardel; vith anatfer authority refiised, of revoked bisfore? 2

1¥ey WhgRwas fheld, - p 7
whemwast rehised) or voked
‘atid why wa it revoked?

Flegshlise:aire)ira shieel fréquired,

Pagedof4 Printed 16/07/2013

D oA SR

A AR R

g el Sl ISR




Page 211

“Criminal Records" history

( ) = _ |
FCONUIEHEHE &/Cations Datails. iy bores bolowlis any-condielians/rautions-¢la you may Fave which are:fiot corisldéred 28
“spant™with In-ttiecterme of the “Rebihilibatiof: o Ofetiabrs Any 1", )
7. Ayl convictd of gl GrEoB(s), APeIUN HiAp it ciuitions walringg or Vs Noj v
wpitiands? el (I you Answer Y80 1Ty qyestion dive défailsiin tha box below.) :
T Wyon aue wwaltihg tehearabontay prasscuffsrr | [FRoiwigive dateof F -

enteriharcaurtoame heanhe case :fdfﬁfeséamﬁhe:a;rhegj S

' Awpplicants (Fromoter

comehente) " DotlsafOferoetand Comichons] | Seoteso bl |
s and Gonvie e
[ *
T - N 1
For I

N e ) )
r oL Uss stvxirashisotiot et reiited i L

Tk fouyisske apply o Gouse o hoyse promotersisollagiionpemtit The penit  granted, world allaw the promolerta
duthorse sallestors te-calleckfiom dagt Yo ddorfor charfile purmeses.only. No collection for a charliable purpose may he
e 1k Lova] AUt aralinISes the Hamsters i ahisfoiiately iderised promatér By this Butfibrity, (OF holdd af
Exgmptic grantéd by the Setfataty.of Staterom ohialhiy & ieengadutd thiseaithorly

“Tie: applfeants attention is drawn fo thél Hatise te Hose: Gallbefons 8ot 1830, aid i pariyiadhi 4 of 1i8-HAlse b Hoose
Lolleetions: Regulations; 1947 (as: amende); o ‘the: 12 Decginber 1947, ‘Thia maragraph. provides tiat-ordivarlly 2
applisalion for lleence: shall, bes e miot fater hary tie {ad day o thes titonlli aveceding that in which it proposed &

amnoeice any enllectiam,

Deglaratioh D _ G -
1 i awirs: that should  Hibuse S Fouse Golleefidh Licafics ba ganted fo me iHa

t

| gollagtion must. take: place In sirct compliance with the House to House Hegulations;
| WRTGH | ave vaad and falyanterstand.

b6y sware that 18IS Ase natessity Top fiiete-submit a certified form of statéimientwithiii ak |

feuat 28 days.ofithe collsstion hiaving taken plaes. f
- In parsudncs df Sectisn 2-of ths Housé & Hoiiss Collections Act 1939, | Hefshy apply fora |
- Tianee liowirig mie-to proniot the talletion, of which particulars are.given in this feitn.

Applicants . ot I T
‘Signafure B % @-’*—-’ | Dita aiplicant sigred farm Qﬁ { \ [ C?

Paged.of4 Printad 16/07/2013-




Page 212

BATTERSER

HERE FOR EVERY DOG AND CAT

22 July 2019

Dear Sir / Madam

The person you are talking to has been abpointed by Capll Ltd, who have been
authorised by Battersea Dogs & Cats Home to speak to members of the public
about the work that we do and the vital need for long term support.

As a charity that receives no government funding for the running of the Home, we
rely entirely on the generosity of supporters to ensure we can be here for the dogs
and cats who need us. Door to door and Private Sites fundraising are a proven,
established and cost-effective methods of fundraising enabling us to recruit valuable
long term donors to Battersea. In addition to generating a very high level of long-
term support for the animals in our care, it also helps raise awareness of the work

we do.

Our representative is contracted by Capll Ltd, to whom we pay an agreed fee from
our annual fundraising budget. 100% of the resulting contributions made from
supporters via regular Direct Debit go directly towards our vital work giving a second
chance to the thousands of animals we care for every year.

All personal information provided is handled securely under the terms of the General
Data Protection Act.

Should you have any queries or concerns, please do not hesitate to call the Battersea
Supporter Care team on 0300 3231216 (Mon-Fri, 9am-5pm).

Thank you for taking the time to talk to our representative as your support is important
to us.

Yours faithfully,

Y

Maddy Eastwood
Senior Individual Giving Manager
Battersea Dogs & Cats Home

Battersea Dogs & Cats Home is a charity registered in England and Wales (206394)



R Page 213
- Rotherham .

;
el
S A

Appendix 12 |

Neighbourhood and Adult Services ]

Application for a House to House Collections Perm it | _‘easnumber | et |
T e e -

House to House Coll ections Act 1939 Board Hearing

House to House Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended) Permit Number | HH

I understand that RMBC is required to use information provided by me to carry out cross system and cross authority comparisons for the prevention
and detection of fraud or crime. | understand that information | have provided may be used in this way or for connected purposes, and that this
informationmay alsobe shared with certain third parties who administer or protect public funds. We may use the information you have provided in this
formto carry out checks to prevent and detect fraud or crime. We may alsousethe information share the infin this way or for connected purposes,
and we may also share the informationwith certain other people or organisations that manage handle or protect public funds. By signingthis
a lication, ou are a reein to us usin our information in this wa .

“

Please answer all the questions on this form in BLOCK CAPITALS and in ink.
Enter NONE or N/A as appropriate in all boxes you do not enter information in.

@b plicants (Promoter ersonal details

1. Your Title (Mr, Mrs, Miss, etc). AR Date of Birth: () /0 5 //q 74
Surname; \Bu TRUS First names: ;@ DM U BS : '
Add either ; -
omeorausiess, UK CLoTiING (v L7, Und ?/ * 730 lonpony .
Gr4 ‘/3,, Pos code . RM20 ONL
Daytime phone ' Mobile phone
number: OSOOOOQ 955 O number:

E-mail addressz{(}no{rm‘g,‘ng @ %a@oﬂ;&f(gc‘@j’m co. ted

Details of the charity which the collection will benefi

2.Name of Charity: C—H/LAREN LWITH @NCE)’Q L/K

HeadOfﬂceaddressfor 5 ,/ 6 RE AT 0 R MO M0 57;?557”
the Charity: LO NDON

| [ Post codel ([{)C ./ N BJ@

Contact phone number: Mobile phone

D207 L/O‘f@ LOL | number:
- " Nonoe. G ooo@u'w@ i lolren with concer , o

|~

2.a.Areyou anemployee/Volunteerfor this Charity YES No LY

IfYES, please stateyour position within the Charity:

*If NO you must supply a letter with this application form from the Charity/Society to benefit from the collection
which is authorising you to organise the collections on behalfof the charity/society's.

Page 1 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013




: Page 214
2b, Objectivelaims of the charity/fund to benefit | beclolten with Cancer UK C/can@ will

from the proceeds of this collection. bene. o@t o Yy collecti

Please attach supporting information, web Wé’ Y / w /‘ esear oh 0

site details etc. o&,(&;/d’@h cancer: Fnou He &O/ o*p/ﬁzg,{
meit Bell means a hcro Fincohed

Mmcerﬁ'e@fnwz(, W fond v tal

2¢. Explainhowthis Charity/fund collectionwill (Y& S€&rab <o Yot e 60‘6/:7
benefit the people of Rotherham Chel wl!ll swevive ead cas /7£70

Pleaseattachsupportinginformation,web %ZQ M 07” Jra M menl 8‘4%

site details etc.

2. Is this charity/fund a UK regstered charity @i' No D Registered Charity Numbe!-*Q-q 67405

Ploilection details)
3. Over what parts of the licensing areais it b()/@@ 5@,@“{9% ,7 o se .
d

proposed thatcollections willbemade?

d.a. Overwhat periodsintheyear, dates & times, isit ,/fI ,?0/04/‘,2(9,20 .20 / 0 3/ A OQC?
proposed that collections willbe made?

3.b. How many collectors will be used to make the collections-L- @_ - = -

3.c. Is it proposed to collect money including direct debits as money: YeD : @ Direct Debits D

3d. Isitproposedtocollect"other'types of property .’ No DC& WMZC/ GKO%M

If Yes, what other type(s) of property will be collected

(e IR S AR RO Bt property @) DD

3e. Are applications also being made for liceices for the same purposed in other eas of the UK: @ No

If Yes, which other licensing authorities

Hutl Yok Sl Liverposf...

Will these collectors be the same collectors as those yc'au intendto dse in this authority ! v Yed J @
3f. Is it proposed to promote this collectionin conjunction with a street collecton YeD @)

If Yes, isitproposed to combine the House toHouse and Street ~ Combined Separate D

Collection accounts or submit separate accounts: accounts accounts

3g. Ifthecollectionis foraWar Charity, stateifthe charity.has been registered or exempted fromreaistr tion under the War
' Charities Act1940. andaivethe nameofthe registration authority, date ofregistration orexemptioninthe box below.

Page 2 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013




Page 215

Funds raised following collections

| 4. Are all of the collections takings to be paid over to the Charity Yes D @

IFNO, please state the purposes for which taking will be used 85 C % P
/wz/ [ be poud Jo The %”19

4.a. Please state how much will be deducted for expenses or other reasons £ 0 A 5 P .

™
Yes .U "No )

4.b. Isitproposed touse some of the takings for the payment of any persons

If YES; is itto Collectors Yes No|/ isitto Other Persons Yes 0

4.c. Pleasestate how much will be deducted: for what reasons £
and, if applicable what "otherpersonns  will be paid:

5. Name of Company/Organisation to carry out collections: uk CLOTHIQ@ GPrQﬁUHN [:ED

. Office address of the W ‘_] 730 LOA)JDOM ‘?OF\’D

Company/Organisation: 1 scode — L P :
GRAYS o
Contact phonepumbe 1: _| ) 8OO 29560 MOb”supr:%'z _
E-mail address:
n@w(rms;no@ ul\cfo‘fﬁuneccmwan co. ke
S.a. Are you an employee of this Busmess/Orgamsatlon YES \/ o

If YES, please state your position within the B03|ness/Organ|sation L) e (,/7%7 -

*IfNO youmustsupply aletter with this apphcation formfromthe Charity/Society to benefitfromthe collection
which is authorising you to organise the coliections on behalf of the charity/society's.

Licensing history of Charity/Collection Company /
Yes N

WK ()Zo Corawan. UD was
sorbocoweh (puned ; issusd %m behallt oA Bﬁum
What date was ltgranted? l fo—

What li J b 7! Sty .
52ieD :_0'9_/07/18 at licence number was —H—Ho—mz

6.a. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever had a house to YeD @
house licence or order with this local authoriyt, refused, or revoked before?

6.b. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collectionever had a house to @" No D
houselicence or order, with any other authority refused, or revoked before?

If Yes, whr:)re was it held; E0 bt o %O o [, COOU«C,U(, re QX@@O(
when was it refused, or revoked h @ 6

and why was itrevoked? Uo o d) s 6 \"i % on/@afZ&d /’
dseo aé)xflsg Heose  (ouncld,

If'Yes', who essued |t?

Please use an extra sheet if required

Page 3 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013




"Criminal Records" histor

7. Convictions & Cautions Details. in the boxes below list any convictions/cautions etc you may have which are notconsideredas
"spenr within the terms of the “Rehabilitationof Offenders Act 1974",

7.a. Have you ever been convicted of acriminal offence(s), or received any police cautions warnings or YeD @
reprimands?etc, (If you answer YES to this question give details in the box below.)

7.b. If you are waitingto hear about any prosecution ; If known give date of |
enterthecourt name hearing the case: future court hearing
date:
c on?r?:g oc:]f( 5) Details of Offence(s) and Conviction(s) Sentence Or Penalty

[
I
[

B
I

I~ 1 1 Use an extra sheet of paper if required

This formistoapplyforahousetohouse promoters collectionpermit. The permit,ifgranted, would allowthe promoter to

authorise collectors to collect from door to door for charitable purposes only. No collection for a charitable purpose may be
made in this Local Authority area unlessthe promoter is an appropriately licensed promoterby this authority. (Or holds an
exemptiongranted by the Secretary of State from obtaining a licence from this authority.)

The applicants attention is drawn to the House to House Collections Act 1939, and to paragraph 4 of the House to House
Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended}; on the 12 December 1947. This paragraph provides that ordinarily an
application for licence shall be made not later than the 1st day of the month preceding that in which itis proposed to
commence any collection.

Declaration i s . i i S Bk i e Y e R R N VI e W Ui G B i ek’ i o v s 5 e i Ve Vet Y i S S SR Vo s s VR A S it Y (o e i St i Vit i i vy o SV S

,,l‘““\l am aware that should a House to House Collection Ucence be granted to me the collection
must take pla ce in strict compliance with the House to House Regulations, which |
have read and fully understan d.

I am aware that it is also necessary for me to submit a certified form of statement within at
least 28 days of the collection having taken place. :

In pursuance of Section 2 of the House to House Collections Act 1939, | hereby apply for a
licence allowing me to promote the collection, of which particulars are given in this form.

Applicants ‘
S?gnature %{ — Date applicant signedform 44 | A2 | /9

/

Page 4 of 4 Printed 16/0712013




Page 217

Children with ;
Cancer UK

Keeping families together

51 Great Ormond Street, London WCIN 3JQ
020 7404 0808 | info@childrenwithcancer.org.uk
childrenwithcancer.org.uk

f childrenwithcanceruk | 8§ @CwC_UK

15t July 2019

To whom it may concern,

This is to confirm that Children with Cancér UK, has appointed UK Clothing Caravan Ltd. to collect
good quality used clothing on our behalf throughout the UK. UK Clothing Caravan Ltd abides by the
Fundraising Regulator code of conduct which is confirmed in our contract with them.

Dionne Gooding

Corporate Coordinator
Dionne.Gooding@childrenwithcancer.org.uk
020 7404 0808

Registered Charity Number: 298405
Inaugurated by Diana, Princess of Wales
Company limited by guarantee, Number: 4960054




Page 218




Page 219

COMMERCIAL PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT

(1) CHILDREN WITH CANCER UK
and
(2) UK CLOTHING CARAVAN LIMITED




Page 220

AGREEMENT

DATED 234 May 2019

BETWEEN

1) Children With Cancer UK (Registered Charity in England & Wales No. 298405), whose
registered office is at, 51 Great Ormond Street, London, WCIN 3JQ (the “Charity”),
and

2) UK Clothing Caravan Ltd. (Registered Company No.07536415) whose registered olfice
is at Unit 7, 730 London Road, West Thurrock, Essex, RM20 3NL (the “CP” Commercial
Participator).

BACKGROUND

a)  The Charity is the beneficial owner of the Name, Logo and wishes to licence the Commercial
Participator to exploit them.

b)  This agreement is entered to comply with the Act and the Regulations.

2| Fage




Page 221

NOW IT IS AGREED as follows:
1. Definitions

In this agreement the following words and phrases shall have the | following meanings, unless the
context otherwise requires:

‘the Act’ the Charities Act 1992 (as amended);
“Term” Ongoing from the (Agreement date).
“Lead Time” Period during which the CP will make all preparations for the campaign, no

Royalty payments will be due during this period. This period shall not exceed 4
months from the start date of this agreement and shall end on 30" September
2019. During the Lead Time period the CP will not use the Charity branding.

‘Logo’ The logo of the Charity

‘Name® Children With Cancer UK

‘Regulations”  the Charitable Institutions (Fundraising) Regulations 1994

‘Royalty’ Al least £2,100.00 per month during the six months trial period, which will be
reviewed at the end of the 6 months trial peuud

“Territory’ United Kingdom

‘Collections Start Date’
The date when the clothing collection campaign will officially commence. This
will begin on 1* October 2019. The Royalty payments will be due at the end of
the following month and by the end of each month thereafier, during the term of
this agreement,

2. Purpose

The purpose of this agreement is to raise funds for the C harity through licensed House to House

collections of clothing, shoes, fashion accessories and other items.

3. Appointment of Sub-licensec

In consideration of the undertakings given by CP in this agrecment, C harity hereby appoints CP
as its non-exclusive licensee to use the Name and Logo in the territory for the Term on the terms
of this agreement,

4. Obligations of CP

CP undertakes with the Charity that it shall:

4.0 The Collections Start Date shall commence on 1* October 2019,

4.1 Not bring the Name or the Logo into disrepute in any way whatsoever.

4.

3

Achieve the best possible return for the recycled clothes and other items throughout the UK
to the best of its abilities.

4.3 Print, order and manufacture all advertising materials relating thereto, but on condition that
itshall obtain the prior written approval of the Charity (which approval shall not be
unreasonably withheld or delayed) to all materials which bear the Name and/or Logo;




4.4

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

J4 TS ]

5.5

Page 222

Be responsible for the application for licences and the collection and sale of the recycled
clothes and other items and to that end may enter into such reasonable agreement as it shall
think fit to fulfil its obligations under this agrecment.

Ensure that the charity bags are delivered to households shall be of good quality and comply
in all respects with all relevant statutory standards.

And shall not use the name and logo in any other manner whatsoever without the prior
written consent of the charity (such consent not to be unreasonably withheld or delayed). It
shall also contain the Charity website address.

Arrange that the returns of collections are prepared under this agreement and given to the
charity on a monthly basis,

Abide always with Part IT of the Charities Act 1992 and in particular will state on all notices.
advertisements and other documents soliciting funds for the charity the fact that the charity
is registered.

Abide by the Fundraising Regulator code of conduct.

All CP vans will display a “Charity Clothing Collections™ magnetic sign, but will not be
permitted to use Charity branding, unless this has been approved in writing by the Charity.

The Royalty

In consideration of Charity granting to CP the sub-licence in clause 3, CP shall pay the
Royalty of at least £2,100.00 per month to Charity from the Collections Start Date. in
accordance with the rest of this clause.

The costs/expenditure of CP will be paid from funds raised. The expenses can only include:

Bag manufacturing; Motor; printing/informing material and postage expenses; Stationary
Office badges; accountancy fees; slorage costs; sorting costs; services, administrative costs.

In the event of termination of this agreement the Royalty shall be paid up to the date of
fermination,

Within 30 days of termination of this agreement, CP shall draw up and deliver to Charity a
statement showing the amount of Royalty paid during the period from the last statement until
termination, and the amount of any remaining Royalty due (if any).

There will be a Lead Time of up to 4 months during which CP will make all necessary
preparations for the Clothing Collection campaign. This includes preparing the bag design
with approval from Charity, ordering the bags, making licence applications to councils.
Royalty payments will not be due to the charity during the 4 month Lead Time and the CP
will not be permitted to use the Charity branding during this period.

CP shall pay the first Royalty payment to Charity by 30" November 2019,

Tage




Page 223

5.7 Charity and CP agree to review the Royalty payments after 6 months from the Collections

6.
6.1

6.3

6.4

9.
9.1

5(P

Start Date.

Termination

Charity shall be entitled to terminate this agreement forthwith if:

(i) CP fails to pay any sum due to the Charity afier the due date and the Charity has given
CP written notice requiring it to pay and CP has failed to pay in the 30-day period.

(ii)  CP does anything which brings the name or logo or reputation of the charity into
disrepute,

(i) A resolution is passed for the voluntary or compulsory liquidation of CP or a receiver
is appointed over all or part of its business or if CP as an individual has a bankruptey
petition presented against him or her.

If Charity terminates this agreement under 6.1, the CP will no longer be authorised to use
the Name and Logo once the termination notice period has been served.

Throughout the Term the Charity shall be able to terminate this agreement by giving no less
than six (6) months prior notice.

Subject (o the Charity's right to terminate under 6.1 this agreement shall last for the Term.
During the notice period in respect of such sales and the rights of the charity under this
agreement shall continue during that period.

Throughout the Term CP shall be able (o terminate this agreement by giving no less than
one (1) months prior notice.

Indemnity and Limitation on Lability

CP agrees to indemnily the Charity in respect of any costs, claims, loss or liability
whatsoever suffered by the charity because of any breach by CP of any of the terms of this
agreement,

Exclusive Agreement

The Charity undertakes with CP that for the duration of this agreement it will not enter into
a-similar agreement with any other party in respect of a service which is like the service
provided by CP.

Confidentiality

The Charity agrees with CP and CP with Charity, o treat as secret and confidential and not
at any time for any reason to disclose or permit to be disclosed to any person or persons or
to otherwise make use of or permit to be made use of any information relating to Charity’s
or CP’s business affairs or finances where knowledge or details of the information was
received during the period of this agreement,

a0 e

o




Page 224

10. General
10.1 No amendment or addition to this agreement shall be made unless made in writing and
executed by the parties;

10.2 This agreement shall be governed by the laws of England and Wales;

10.3 Neither party shall be liable for any breach of any term of this agreement that is the result of
any clause beyond the reasonable control of the party in breach.

10.4 Any notice to be served on any of the parties shall be sent by pre-paid post recorded delivery
or registered post to the address above (or such other address as may be advised from time
1o time) and shall be deemed to have been received within 72 hours of posting.

SIGNED for and on behalf of
. Children With Cancer UK (Charity)

By: CA4zA oY (Signature) =
Qecupation: Seicp (ANAGEL ST CEAIOAL
In the Presence of: + CORRRATE,
Occupafion: DDron N GOODINWE —
CORLOZATIE (Signature) . £ e Cerritaneens
© (c‘z,cj Hinexd

SIGNED for and on behalf of
UK Clothing Caravan Limited (CP)

7 3 . .
By: Ha Pitenn S /)u‘{‘/fiu(g (Signature) .........%
Occupation: (Director)

In the Presence of: Z-ivA) BIRMANTI ENE (Signature) ..
Occupation: £ 1¢ Piyectoy

6jPage




Page 225 Agenda ltem 5

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 229

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 265

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 287

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 298

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 359

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 369 Agenda Item 6

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



	Agenda
	3 Determination of Applications for a House to House Collection Permit
	House to House - Appendix 1
	House to House - Appendix 2
	House to House - Appendix 3
	House to House - Appendix 4
	House to House - Appendix 5
	House to House - Appendix 6
	House to House - Appendix 7
	House to House - Appendix 8
	House to House - Appendix 9
	House to House - Appendix 10
	House to House - Appendix 11
	House to House - Appendix 12

	5 Applications for the Grant/Renewal/Review of Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Drivers' Licences
	Case A 130120 - Agha Shah Grant (full report)
	Case B 130120 - Patrick Carl renewal (full report)
	Case C 130120 - Alan Gibson review (full report)
	Case D 130120 - Ansar Fazal review (full report)
	Case E 130120 - Richard Thom policy exemption (full report)

	6 Renewal of a Private Hire Licence (Age Exemption)



